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Recommendation. The KPSC issued an order approving the Stipulation and Recommendation on December 29, 2009. New rates went into effect January 4, 2010.  

Duke Energy Carolinas Energy Efficiency . On May 7, 2007, Duke Energy Carolinas filed its save-a-watt application with the NCUC. The save-a-watt proposal is 
based on the avoided cost of generation not needed resulting from any successful Duke Energy Carolinas energy efficiency programs. On February 26, 2009, the NCUC 
issued an order (i) approving Duke Energy Carolinas’ energy efficiency programs; (ii) requesting additional information on Duke Energy Carolinas’ returns under eight different 
compensation scenarios; and (iii) authorizing Duke Energy Carolinas to implement its rate rider pending approval of a final compensation mechanism by the NCUC. Duke 
Energy Carolinas filed the additional information requested by the NCUC on March 31, 2009. On June 12, 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas filed with the NCUC a settlement 
agreement between Duke Energy Carolinas and the Public Staff and several environmental intervenors. A hearing on the settlement was held on August 19, 2009. A Notice of 
Decision approving the settlement with modifications was issued on December 14, 2009. Duke Energy Carolinas began offering energy conservation programs to North 
Carolina retail customers and billing a conservation-only rider on June 1, 2009. On February 10, 2010, the NCUC approved the order in full.  

In mid-October 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas began offering demand response programs in North Carolina. On January 1, 2010, Duke Energy Carolinas began to bill the 
full Rider Energy Efficiency approved by the NCUC in its December 14, 2009 Notice of Decision.  

On May 6, 2009, the PSCSC approved Duke Energy Carolinas’ request for (i) approval of conservation and demand response programs; (ii) cancellation of certain 
existing demand response programs; (iii) deferral of the costs incurred to develop and implement the energy efficiency programs from June 1, 2009 until the date these costs 
are reflected in electric rates; and (iv) assurance that Duke Energy Carolinas may true-up incentives for costs deferred pursuant to the petition in accordance with the PSCSC 
order on the appropriate compensation mechanism in Duke Energy Carolinas’ 2009 general rate proceeding. Duke Energy Carolinas began offering demand response and 
conservation programs to South Carolina retail customers effective June 1, 2009. As described above, on January 20, 2010, the PSCSC approved Duke Energy Carolinas’ 
cost recovery mechanism for energy efficiency. The new rates were effective February 1, 2010.  

The save-a-watt programs and compensation approach in both North Carolina and South Carolina are approved through December 31, 2013.  

Duke Energy Ohio Energy Efficiency. Duke Energy Ohio filed the save-a-watt Energy Efficiency Plan as part of its ESP filed with the PUCO, which was approved by 
the PUCO on December 17, 2008, as discussed above, including allowing for the implementation of a new save-a-watt energy efficiency compensation model. However, the 
PUCO determined that certain non-residential customers may opt out of Duke Energy Ohio’s energy efficiency initiative. Applications for rehearing of this issue were denied by 
the PUCO and no further appeals of this issue have been taken. The save-a-watt programs and compensation approach in Ohio are approved through December 31, 2011.  

Duke Energy Indiana Energy Efficiency. In October 2007, Duke Energy Indiana filed its petition with the IURC requesting approval of an alternative regulatory plan to 
increase its energy efficiency efforts in the state. Duke Energy Indiana seeks approval of a plan that will be available to all customer groups and will compensate Duke Energy 
Indiana for verified reductions in energy usage. Under the plan, customers would pay for energy efficiency programs through an energy efficiency rider that would be included 
in their power bill and adjusted annually through a proceeding before the IURC. The energy efficiency rider proposal is based on the save-a-watt compensation model of 
avoided cost of generation. A number of parties have intervened in the proceeding. Duke Energy Indiana has reached a settlement with all intervenors except one, the 
Citizens Action Coalition of Indiana, Inc. (CAC), and has filed such settlement agreement with the IURC. An evidentiary hearing with the IURC was held on February 27, 2009 
and March 2, 2009. On February 10, 2010, the IURC approved the request. On December 9, 2009, the IURC issued an order concerning energy efficiency efforts within the 
state of Indiana wherein it required utilities, including Duke Energy Indiana, to promote a certain core set of energy efficiency programs through the use of a third party 
administrator that contracts directly with the utilities. The order also required energy usage reduction targets for the utilities, starting with 0.3% of sales in 2010 and increasing 
to 2% of sales in 2019. On February 10, 2010, the IURC issued an order approving the settlement with the OUCC with some modifications. The IURC approved Duke Energy 
Indiana’s proposed programs and allowed for the save-a-watt model incentives for Core Plus programs. The IURC also rejected a settlement agreement that allowed large 
industrial and commercial customers to opt out of utility sponsored energy efficiency, finding that initially energy efficiency programs should be available to all customer 
classes.  

Duke Energy Kentucky Energy Efficiency. On November 15, 2007, Duke Energy Kentucky filed its annual application to continue existing energy efficiency programs, 
consisting of nine residential and two commercial and industrial programs, and to true-up its gas and electric tracking mechanism for recovery of lost revenues, program costs 
and shared savings. On February 11, 2008, Duke Energy Kentucky filed a motion to amend its energy efficiency programs. On December 1, 2008, Duke Energy Kentucky 
filed an application for a save-a-watt Energy Efficiency Plan. The application seeks a new energy efficiency recovery mechanism similar to what was proposed in Ohio. On 
January 27, 2010, Duke Energy Kentucky withdrew the application to implement save-a-watt and plans to file a revised portfolio in the future.  

Duke Energy Carolinas Renewable Resources . On June 6, 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas filed an application with the NCUC seeking approval to implement a solar 
photovoltaic distributed generation program (Program). Duke Energy Carolinas proposed to invest $100 million over two years to install a total of 20 MW of electricity 
generating solar panels on multiple North Carolina sites including homes, schools, stores and factories. The Program will help Duke Energy Carolinas meet the requirement of 
North Carolina’s Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Portfolio Standard (REPS). It will also enable Duke Energy Carolinas to evaluate the role of distributed generation 
on Duke Energy Carolinas’ electrical system and gain experience in owning and operating renewable energy resources. Because the Program involves the construction of 
electric generating facilities, Duke Energy Carolinas required a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) from the NCUC. The REPS statute provides for the 
recovery of costs Duke Energy Carolinas incurs to comply with its requirements, principally through an annual rate rider.  

In response to concerns raised by the Public Staff and various solar energy groups, Duke Energy Carolinas agreed to reduce the size of the Program to invest $50 
million to install up to 10 MW of solar photovoltaic capacity. On December 31, 2008, the NCUC issued its Order Granting CPCN Subject to Conditions. The conditions 
(i) reduce the program size from 20 MW to 10 MW (as previously agreed upon by Duke Energy Carolinas); and (ii) limit program costs recoverable through the REPS rider to 
program costs equivalent to the cost of the third place bid in Duke Energy Carolinas’ 2007 request for proposal for renewable energy. The Order left open the opportunity to 
recover the excess costs through other recovery mechanisms. Based upon the revised size and availability of state and federal tax credits, Duke Energy Carolinas estimates 
the limited amount of program costs recoverable through the REPS rider will result in a monthly charge of approximately $0.05 for residential customers.  

On May 6, 2009, in response to Duke Energy Carolinas’ request for reconsideration, the NCUC issued an Order allowing Duke Energy Carolinas to proceed with the 
Program and allowed Duke Energy Carolinas to recover all costs incurred in executing the Program through a combination of the REPS rider and base rates, subject to the 
NCUC’s review of the reasonableness and prudence of Duke Energy Carolinas’ execution of the Program. However, the NCUC declined to remove the limitation on costs 
recoverable through the REPS rider.  
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Duke Energy Carolinas Deferral of Costs . On February 4, 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas filed petitions with the NCUC and the PSCSC requesting an accounting order 
to defer the incremental costs incurred from the September 2008 purchase of an additional ownership interest in the Catawba Nuclear Station and certain post-in-service 
costs that are being or will be incurred in connection with the addition of the Allen Steam Station flue gas desulfurization equipment related to environmental compliance 
scheduled to go into service in the spring of 2009. The costs Duke Energy Carolinas sought to defer are the incremental costs that are being incurred or will be incurred from 
the date these assets are placed in service to the date Duke Energy Carolinas is authorized to begin reflecting in rates the recovery of such costs on an ongoing basis. On 
February 25, 2009, and March 31, 2009, the PSCSC and NCUC, respectively, approved the deferral of these costs. Duke Energy Carolinas began deferring costs in the first 
quarter 2009. These costs are being recovered in the new rates effective January 1, 2010 for North Carolina, and effective February 1, 2010, for South Carolina.  

Duke Energy Carolinas Broad River Energy Center. On August 25, 2007, Duke Energy Carolinas experienced a disturbance on its bulk electric system which initiated 
at the Broad River Energy Center, a generating station owned and operated by a third party. The disturbance resulted in the tripping of six Duke Energy Carolinas generating 
units and the temporary opening of five 230 kilovolt (KV) transmission lines. The event resulted in no loss of load. In September 2008 the FERC initiated a preliminary, non-
public investigation to determine if there were any potential violations by Duke Energy Carolinas of the North American Electric Reliability Council Reliability Standards. This 
investigation was coordinated with an ongoing Compliance Violation Investigation conducted by SERC Reliability Corporation. On March 5, 2009, FERC presented its 
preliminary findings about the event to Duke Energy Carolinas and solicited Duke Energy Carolinas’ responsive views about the event and the findings. On March 27, 2009, 
Duke Energy Carolinas conveyed its responsive views to FERC Staff. This investigation could result in penalties being assessed.  

Capital Expansion Projects.  
Overview . U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas is engaged in planning efforts to meet projected load growth in its service territories. Capacity additions may include new 

nuclear, integrated gasification combined cycle (IGCC), coal facilities or gas-fired generation units. Because of the long lead times required to develop such assets, U.S. 
Franchised Electric and Gas is taking steps now to ensure those options are available.  

William States Lee III Nuclear Station . On December 12, 2007, Duke Energy Carolinas filed an application with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), which has 
been docketed for review, for a combined Construction and Operating License (COL) for two Westinghouse AP1000 (advanced passive) reactors for the proposed William 
States Lee III Nuclear Station at a site in Cherokee County, South Carolina. Each reactor is capable of producing approximately 1,117 MW. Submitting the COL application 
does not commit Duke Energy Carolinas to build nuclear units. On December 7, 2007, Duke Energy Carolinas filed applications with the NCUC and the PSCSC for approval 
of Duke Energy Carolinas’ decision to incur development costs associated with the proposed William States Lee III Nuclear Station. The NCUC had previously approved Duke 
Energy’s decision to incur the North Carolina allocable share of up to $125 million in development costs through 2007. The 2007 requests cover a total of up to $230 million in 
development costs through 2009, which is comprised of $70 million incurred through December 31, 2007 plus an additional $160 million of anticipated costs in 2008 and 2009. 
The PSCSC approved Duke Energy Carolinas’ William States Lee III Nuclear project development cost application on June 9, 2008, and the NCUC issued its approval order 
on June 11, 2008. On July 24, 2008, environmental intervenors filed motions to rescind or amend the approval orders issued by the NCUC and the PSCSC, and Duke Energy 
Carolinas subsequently filed responses in opposition to the motions. On August 13 and August 25, 2008, the PSCSC and NCUC, respectively, denied the environmental 
intervenor motion. The NRC review of the COL application continues and the estimated receipt of the COL is in mid 2013. Duke Energy Carolinas filed with the Department of 
Energy (DOE) for a federal loan guarantee, which has the potential to significantly lower financing costs associated with the proposed William States Lee III Nuclear Station; 
however, it was not among the four projects selected by the DOE for the final phase of due diligence for the federal loan guarantee program. The project could be selected in 
the future if the program funding is expanded or if any of the current finalists drop out of the program.  

South Carolina passed new energy legislation (S 431) which became effective May 3, 2007. The legislation includes provisions to provide assurance of cost recovery 
related to a utility’s incurrence of project development costs associated with nuclear baseload generation, cost recovery assurance for construction costs associated with 
nuclear or coal baseload generation, and the ability to recover financing costs for new nuclear baseload generation in rates during construction through a rider. The North 
Carolina General Assembly also passed comprehensive energy legislation North Carolina Senate Bill 3 (SB 3) in July 2007 that was signed into law by the Governor on 
August 20, 2007. Like the South Carolina legislation, the North Carolina legislation provides cost recovery assurance, subject to prudency review, for nuclear project 
development costs as well as baseload generation construction costs. A utility may include financing costs related to construction work in progress for baseload plants in a 
rate case.  

Cliffside Unit 6 . On June 2, 2006, Duke Energy Carolinas filed an application with the NCUC for a CPCN to construct two 800 MW state of the art coal generation units 
at its existing Cliffside Steam Station in North Carolina. On March 21, 2007, the NCUC issued an Order allowing Duke Energy Carolinas to build one 800 MW unit. On 
February 20, 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas entered into an amended and restated engineering, procurement, construction and commissioning services agreement, valued at 
approximately $1.3 billion, with an affiliate of The Shaw Group, Inc., of which approximately $950 million relates to participation in the construction of Cliffside Unit 6, with the 
remainder related to a flue gas desulfurization system on an existing unit at Cliffside. On February 27, 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas filed its latest updated cost estimate of 
$1.8 billion (excluding up to approximately $0.6 billion of AFUDC) for the approved new Cliffside Unit 6. Duke Energy Carolinas believes that the overall cost of Cliffside Unit 6 
will be reduced by approximately $125 million in federal advanced clean coal tax credits, as discussed further below.  

On January 29, 2008, the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR) issued a final air permit for the new Cliffside Unit 6 and on-site 
construction has begun. In March 2008, four contested case petitions, which have since been consolidated, were filed appealing the final air permit. On May 12, 2009, the 
Administrative Law Judge issued rulings favorable to DENR and Duke Energy, dismissing several of petitioners’ claims and granting summary judgment against petitioners on 
other claims, resulting in the dismissal of two petitions and leaving two for hearing. A hearing on remaining claims is scheduled for June 2010. See Note 16 for a discussion of 
a lawsuit filed by the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Environmental Defense Fund, National Parks Conservation Association, Natural Resources Defenses Council, and 
Sierra Club (collectively referred to as Citizen Groups) related to the construction of Cliffside Unit 6.  

On October 14, 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas submitted revised hazardous air pollutant (HAPs) emissions determination documentation including revised emission 
source information to the Division of Air Quality (DAQ) indicating that no maximum achievable control technology (MACT) or MACT-like requirements apply since Cliffside Unit 
6 has been demonstrated to be a minor source of HAPs.  

After issuing a draft permit and holding public hearings on that draft permit in January 2009, the DAQ issued the revised permit on March 13, 2009, finding that Cliffside 
Unit 6 is a minor source of HAPs and imposing operating conditions to assure that emissions stay  
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below the major source threshold. In May 2009, four contested case petitions were filed appealing the March 13, 2009 final air permit. These four cases have been 
consolidated with each other and with the four consolidated cases filed in 2008, resulting in the dismissal of two of the four cases. The same schedule will govern these cases 
with a hearing scheduled for June 2010.  

Dan River and Buck Combined Cycle Facilities . On June 29, 2007, Duke Energy Carolinas filed with the NCUC preliminary CPCN information to construct a 620 MW 
combined cycle natural gas-fired generating facility at its existing Dan River Steam Station, as well as updated preliminary CPCN information to construct a 620 MW combined 
cycle natural gas-fired generating facility at its existing Buck Steam Station. On December 14, 2007, Duke Energy Carolinas filed CPCN applications for the two combined 
cycle facilities. The NCUC consolidated its consideration of the two CPCN applications and held an evidentiary hearing on the applications on March 11, 2008. The NCUC 
issued its order approving the CPCN applications for the Buck and Dan River combined cycle projects on June 5, 2008. On May 5, 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas entered into 
an engineering, construction and commissioning services agreement for the Buck combined cycle project, valued at approximately $275 million, with Shaw North Carolina, 
Inc. On November 5, 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas notified the NCUC that since the issuance of the CPCN Order, recent economic factors have caused increased uncertainty 
with regard to forecasted load and near-term capital expenditures, resulting in a modification of the construction schedule. On September 1, 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas filed 
with the NCUC further information clarifying the construction schedule for the two projects. Under the revised schedule, the Buck Project is expected to begin operation in 
combined cycle mode by the end of 2011, but without a phased-in simple cycle commercial operation. The Dan River Project is expected to begin operation in combined cycle 
mode by the end of 2012, also without a phased-in simple cycle commercial operation. On December 21, 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas entered into a First Amended and 
Restated engineering, construction and commissioning services agreement with Shaw North Carolina, Inc. for $322 million which reflects the revised schedule. Based on the 
most updated cost estimates, total costs (including AFUDC) for the Buck and Dan River projects are approximately $660 million and $710 million, respectively.  

On October 15, 2008, the DAQ issued a final air permit authorizing construction of the Buck combined cycle natural gas-fired generating units, and on August 24, 2009, 
the DAQ issued a final air permit authorizing construction of the Dan River combined cycle natural gas-fired generation units.  

Edwardsport Integrated Gasification Combined Cycle (IGCC) Plant. On September 7, 2006, Duke Energy Indiana and Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company 
d/b/a Vectren Energy Delivery of Indiana (Vectren) filed a joint petition with the IURC seeking a CPCN for the construction of a 630 MW IGCC power plant at Duke Energy 
Indiana’s Edwardsport Generating Station in Knox County, Indiana. The facility was initially estimated to cost approximately $2 billion (including approximately $120 million of 
AFUDC). In August 2007, Vectren formally withdrew its participation in the IGCC plant and a hearing was conducted on the CPCN petition based on Duke Energy Indiana 
owning 100% of the project. On November 20, 2007, the IURC issued an order granting Duke Energy Indiana a CPCN for the proposed IGCC project, approved the cost 
estimate of $1.985 billion and approved the timely recovery of costs related to the project. On January 25, 2008, Duke Energy Indiana received the final air permit from the 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management. The Citizens Action Coalition of Indiana, Inc., Sierra Club, Inc., Save the Valley, Inc., and Valley Watch, Inc., all 
intervenors in the CPCN proceeding, have appealed the air permit.  

On May 1, 2008, Duke Energy Indiana filed its first semi-annual IGCC Rider and ongoing review proceeding with the IURC as required under the CPCN Order issued by 
the IURC. In its filing, Duke Energy Indiana requested approval of a new cost estimate for the IGCC Project of $2.35 billion (including approximately $125 million of AFUDC) 
and for approval of plans to study carbon capture as required by the IURC’s CPCN Order. On January 7, 2009, the IURC approved Duke Energy Indiana’s request, including 
the new cost estimate of $2.35 billion, and cost recovery associated with a study on carbon capture. Duke Energy Indiana was required to file its plans for studying carbon 
storage related to the project within 60 days of the order. On November 3, 2008 and May 1, 2009, Duke Energy Indiana filed its second and third semi-annual IGCC riders, 
respectively, both of which were approved by the IURC in full.  

On November 24, 2009, Duke Energy Indiana filed a petition for its fourth semi-annual IGCC rider and ongoing review proceeding with the IURC. Duke Energy has 
experienced design modifications and scope growth above what was anticipated from the preliminary engineering design, adding capital costs to the IGCC project. Duke 
Energy Indiana forecasted that the additional capital cost items would use the remaining contingency and escalation amounts in the current $2.35 billion cost estimate and 
add approximately $150 million, or about 6.4% to the total IGCC Project cost estimate, excluding the impact associated with the need to add more contingency. Duke Energy 
Indiana did not request approval of an increased cost estimate in the fourth semi-annual update proceeding; rather, Duke Energy Indiana requested, and the IURC approved, 
a subdocket proceeding in which Duke Energy will present additional evidence regarding an updated estimated cost for the IGCC project and in which a more comprehensive 
review of the IGCC project could occur. The evidentiary hearing for the fourth semi-annual update proceeding is scheduled for April 6, 2010. In the cost estimate subdocket 
proceeding, Duke Energy Indiana will be filing a new cost estimate for the IGCC project on April 7, 2010, with its case-in-chief testimony, and a hearing is scheduled to begin 
August 10, 2010. Duke Energy Indiana continues to work with its vendors to update and refine the forecasted increased cost to complete the Edwardsport IGCC project, and 
currently anticipates that the total cost increase it submits in the cost estimate subdocket proceeding will be significantly higher than the $150 million previously identified.  

Duke Energy Indiana filed a petition with the IURC requesting approval of its plans for studying carbon storage, sequestration and/or enhanced oil recovery for the 
carbon dioxide (CO ) from the Edwardsport IGCC facility on March 6, 2009. On July 7, 2009, Duke Energy Indiana filed its case-in-chief testimony requesting approval for 
cost recovery of a $121 million site assessment and characterization plan for CO sequestration options including deep saline sequestration, depleted oil and gas 
sequestration and enhanced oil recovery for the CO from the Edwardsport IGCC facility. The OUCC filed testimony supportive of the continuing study of carbon storage, but 
recommended that Duke Energy Indiana break its plan into phases, recommending approval of only approximately $33 million in expenditures at this time and deferral of 
expenditures rather than cost recovery through a tracking mechanism as proposed by Duke Energy Indiana. Intervenor CAC recommended against approval of the carbon 
storage plan stating customers should not be required to pay for research and development costs. Duke Energy Indiana’s rebuttal testimony was filed October 30, 2009, 
wherein it amended its request to seek deferral of approximately $42 million to cover the carbon storage site assessment and characterization activities scheduled to occur 
through approximately the end of 2010, with further required study expenditures subject to future IURC proceedings. An evidentiary hearing was held on November 9, 2009, 
and an order is expected in the first half of 2010.  

Under the Edwardsport IGCC CPCN order and statutory provisions, Duke Energy Indiana is entitled to recover the costs reasonably incurred in reliance on the CPCN 
Order. In December 2008, Duke Energy Indiana entered into a $200 million engineering, procurement and construction management agreement with Bechtel Power 
Corporation and construction is underway.  
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Federal Advanced Clean Coal Tax Credits. Duke Energy has been awarded approximately $125 million of federal advanced clean coal tax credits associated with its 
construction of Cliffside Unit 6 and approximately $134 million of federal advanced clean coal tax credits associated with its construction of the Edwardsport IGCC plant. In 
March, 2008, two environmental groups, Appalachian Voices and the Canary Coalition, filed suit against the Federal government challenging the tax credits awarded to 
incentivize certain clean coal projects. Although Duke Energy was not a party to the case, the allegations center on the tax incentives provided for Duke Energy’s Cliffside and 
Edwardsport project. The initial complaint alleged a failure to comply with the National Environmental Policy Act. The first amended complaint, filed in August 2008, added an 
Endangered Species Act claim and also sought declaratory and injunctive relief against the DOE and the U.S. Department of the Treasury. In November 2008, the District 
Court dismissed the case. On September 23, 2009, the District Court issued an order granting plaintiffs’ motion to amend their complaint and denying, as moot, the motion for 
reconsideration. Plaintiffs have filed their second amended complaint. The Federal government has moved to dismiss the second amended complaint; the motion is pending.  

Other U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas Matters.  
Duke Energy Carolinas City of Orangeburg, South Car olina Wholesale Sales. On June 28, 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas filed notice with the NCUC that it intended 

to sell electricity to the City of Orangeburg, South Carolina (City of Orangeburg), a wholesale customer, at native load priority. Duke Energy Carolinas and the City of 
Orangeburg also filed a joint petition asking the NCUC to declare that the City of Orangeburg contract and all future Duke Energy Carolinas native load priority wholesale 
contracts will be treated for ratemaking and reporting purposes in the same manner as such existing wholesale contracts (i.e., revenues from those contracts will be allocated 
to wholesale jurisdiction and costs will be allocated to wholesale jurisdiction based on system average costs). On March 30, 2009, the NCUC issued its Order in which it 
concluded that Duke Energy Carolinas can proceed with the City of Orangeburg contract at its own risk; however, Duke Energy Carolinas cannot treat the City of 
Orangeburg’s load as Duke Energy Carolinas’ native load for rate setting purposes. Further, the NCUC concluded that based on the evidence presented, a future Commission 
should allocate costs based upon incremental costs in any future ratemaking case. The NCUC distinguished the City of Orangeburg from wholesale customers that have been 
historically served by Duke Energy Carolinas because the City of Orangeburg has not shared in the costs of Duke Energy Carolinas’ existing system. Due to the NCUC ruling, 
Duke Energy Carolinas terminated the system average contract with the City of Orangeburg in April 2009 per the allowed contractual provisions. The City of Orangeburg then 
terminated its contingency contract with Duke Energy Carolinas at incremental pricing and informed Duke Energy Carolinas that it would take service from South Carolina 
Electric and Gas Company via a newly executed agreement through the end of 2010. On April 29, 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas and the City of Orangeburg filed a Notice of 
Appeal with the North Carolina Court of Appeals and briefs were filed with the Court of Appeals on December 16, 2009. The City of Fayetteville and ElectriCities filed briefs in 
support of Duke Energy Carolinas’ and City of Orangeburg’s positions. Briefs for the appellees are due on February 17, 2010. Additionally, on July 2, 2009, the City of 
Orangeburg filed a Petition for Declaratory Order with the FERC seeking relief from the NCUC Order on various grounds, including violation of the Public Utility Regulatory 
Policies Act voluntary coordination provisions and federal preemption. The NCUC, the Public Staff and the Attorney General, Progress Energy, the National Association of 
Regulatory Utility Commissioners, Occidental Power Marketing and the North Carolina Waste Awareness Network (WARN) have intervened in opposition to the Petition. The 
City of Fayetteville and ElectriCities have intervened in favor of Orangeburg’s position, as has the American Public Power Association. Duke Energy Carolinas and NC Electric 
Membership Cooperative have also intervened, but expressed no position on the Petition.  

Duke Energy Carolinas Wholesale Sales. On September 3, 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas filed advance notice of its intent to serve Central Electric Power Cooperative, 
Inc. as an additional wholesale customer at native load priority and at system average cost. The load to be served consists of load historically served by Duke Energy 
Carolinas until recently. On September 11, 2009, the Public Staff filed its response to the advance notice, indicating that it did not object to the advance notice filing and 
further indicating that it was unlikely that the Public Staff would in a future rate proceeding recommend that costs associated with the Central Electric Power cooperative, Inc. 
contract be allocated on anything other than system average cost. On October 5, 2009, the WARN filed a petition to intervene in the proceeding arguing that the extension of 
Duke Energy Carolinas’ service area through wholesale sales is not in the best interests of Duke Energy Carolinas’ customers. On November 10, 2009, the NCUC issued an 
order rejecting WARN’s objection and permitting Duke Energy Carolinas to proceed with the proposed agreement.  

Duke Energy Carolinas has also filed advance notices of its intent to serve additional wholesale customers; namely, the City of Greenwood, South Carolina, and 
Haywood Electric Membership Corp., at native load priority. Given that these wholesale customers were historically served by Duke Energy Carolinas for a portion of their 
load, Duke Energy Carolinas will seek to distinguish these contracts from the Orangeburg decision. On July 20, 2009, the NCUC issued an order concluding that Duke Energy 
Carolinas can proceed with the Greenwood purchased power agreement and that Greenwood’s load may be treated the same as retail native load.  

Duke Energy Indiana SmartGrid and Distributed Renew able Generation Demonstration Project. Duke Energy Indiana filed a petition and case-in-chief testimony 
supporting its request to build an intelligent distribution grid in Indiana. The proposal requests approval of distribution formula rates or, in the alternative, a SmartGrid Rider to 
recover the return on and of the capital costs of the build-out and the recovery of incremental operating and maintenance expenses and lost revenues. The petition also 
includes a pilot program for the installation of small solar photovoltaic and wind generation on customer sites, for approximately $10 million over a three-year period. Duke 
Energy Indiana filed supplemental testimony in January 2009 to reflect the impacts of new favorable tax treatment on the cost/benefit analysis for SmartGrid. The intervenors 
filed testimony generally supporting SmartGrid, but claimed that Duke Energy Indiana’s plan was too fast and too large, with not enough customer benefits in terms of time 
differentiated rate options and behind-the-meter energy management systems. The intervenors also opposed the distribution formula rate and the rider request claiming that 
costs should be recovered in a base rate case, or possibly deferred. Duke Energy Indiana filed rebuttal testimony agreeing to slow its deployment, and agreeing to work with 
the parties collaboratively to design time differentiated rate and energy management system pilots. On June 4, 2009, Duke Energy Indiana filed with the IURC a settlement 
agreement with the OUCC, the CAC, Nucor Corporation, and the Duke Energy Indiana Industrial Group which provided for a full deployment of Duke Energy Indiana’s 
SmartGrid initiative at a slower pace, including cost recovery through a tracking mechanism. The settlement also included increased reporting and monitoring requirements, 
approval of Duke Energy Indiana’s renewable distributed generation pilot and the creation of a collaborative design to initiate several time differentiated pricing pilots, an 
electric vehicle pilot and a home area network pilot. Additionally, the settlement agreement provided for tracker recovery of the costs associated with the SmartGrid initiative, 
subject to cost recovery caps and a termination date for the tracker. The tracker will also include a reduction in costs associated with the adoption of a new depreciation study. 
An evidentiary hearing was held on June 29, 2009. On November 4, 2009, the IURC issued an order that rejected the settlement agreement as incomplete and not in the 
public interest. The IURC cited the lack of defined benefits of the programs and encouraged the parties to continue the collaborative process outlined in the settlement or to 
consider smaller  
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scale pilots or phased-in options. The IURC required the parties to present a procedural schedule within 10 days to address the underlying relief requested in the cause, and 
to supplement the record to address issues regarding the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act funding recently awarded by the DOE. Duke Energy Indiana is 
considering its next steps, including a review of the implications of this Order on the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act SmartGrid Investment Grant award from the 
DOE. A technical conference was held at the IURC on December 1, 2009, wherein a procedural schedule was established for the IURC’s continuing review of Duke Energy 
Indiana’s SmartGrid proposal. Duke Energy Indiana is currently scheduled to file supplemental testimony in support of a revised SmartGrid proposal by April 1, 2010, with an 
evidentiary hearing scheduled for May 5, 2010.  

Duke Energy Ohio SmartGrid. Duke Energy Ohio filed an application on June 30, 2009, to establish rates for return of its SmartGrid net costs incurred for gas and 
electric distribution service through the end of 2008. The rider for recovering electric SmartGrid costs was approved by the PUCO in its order approving the ESP, as discussed 
above. Duke Energy Ohio proposed its gas SmartGrid rider as part of its most recent gas distribution rate case. The PUCO Staff has completed its audit and filed its 
comments. The PUCO Staff and intervenors, the OCC and Kroger Company, filed comments on October 8, 2009. The OCC and Duke Energy Ohio filed reply comments on 
October 15, 2009. A Stipulation and Recommendation was entered into by Duke Energy Ohio, Staff of the PUCO, Kroger Company, and Ohio Partners for Affordable Energy, 
which provides for a revenue increase of approximately $4.2 million under the electric rider and $590,000 under the natural gas rider. The OCC did not oppose the Stipulation 
and Recommendation. A hearing on the Stipulation and Recommendation occurred on November 20, 2009. Approval of the Stipulation and Recommendation is expected in 
the first quarter of 2010.  

Commercial Power.  
As discussed in Note 1, effective December 17, 2008, Commercial Power reapplied regulatory accounting treatment to certain portions of its operations due to the 

passing of SB 221 and the PUCO’s approval of the ESP. Commercial Power may be impacted by certain of the regulatory matters discussed above, including the Duke 
Energy Ohio electric rate filings.  

Pioneer Transmission LLC Joint Venture. On August 8, 2008, Duke Energy announced the formation of a 50-50 joint venture, called Pioneer Transmission, LLC 
(Pioneer Transmission), with American Electric Power Company, Inc. (AEP) to build and operate 240 miles of extra-high-voltage 765 KV transmission lines and related 
facilities in Indiana. Pioneer Transmission will be regulated by the FERC and the IURC. Both Duke Energy and AEP own an equal interest in the joint venture and will share 
equally in the project costs, which are currently estimated at approximately $1 billion, of which approximately $500 million is anticipated to be financed by Pioneer 
Transmission and the remaining amount split equally between Duke Energy and AEP. The joint venture will operate in Indiana as a transmission utility. The earliest possible 
in-service date for the project is in 2015. On March 27, 2009, the FERC issued an order granting favorable rate treatment for the project, including requested rate incentives. 
As is customary in formula rate cases, the FERC set the formula rate that transmission customers would pay for hearing and settlement procedures to address various 
challenges by intervenors to the inputs and calculations underlying the formula rate. These rate issues were resolved by a settlement which was approved by the FERC on 
October 26, 2009. Duke Energy continues to work with MISO and PJM to obtain the necessary approvals to be included in their respective transmission expansion plans.  

5. Joint Ownership of Generating and Transmission F acilities  
Duke Energy Carolinas, along with North Carolina Municipal Power Agency Number 1, North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation and Piedmont Municipal Power 

Agency, have joint ownership of Catawba Nuclear Station, which is a facility operated by Duke Energy Carolinas. As discussed in Note 3, in September 2008, Duke Energy 
paid approximately $150 million for an additional approximate 7% ownership interest in the Catawba Nuclear Station.  

Duke Energy Ohio, Columbus Southern Power Company, and Dayton Power & Light jointly own electric generating units and related transmission facilities in Ohio. Duke 
Energy Kentucky and Dayton Power & Light jointly own an electric generating unit. Duke Energy Ohio and Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc. (WVPA) jointly own 
Vermillion Station. Additionally, Duke Energy Indiana is a joint-owner of Gibson Station Unit No. 5 with WVPA and Indiana Municipal Power Agency (IMPA), as well as a joint-
owner with WVPA and IMPA of certain Indiana transmission property and local facilities. These facilities constitute part of the integrated transmission and distribution systems, 
which are operated and maintained by Duke Energy Indiana.  
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Duke Energy’s share of jointly-owned plant or facilities included on the December 31, 2009 Consolidated Balance Sheet is as follows:  
   

   

Duke Energy’s share of revenues and operating costs of the above jointly owned generating facilities are included within the corresponding line on the Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. Each participant in the jointly owned facilities must provide its own financing.  
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Ownership 
 

Share  
        

Property, Plant, 
 

and Equipment 
      

Accumulated 
 

Depreciation 
      

Construction Work         
 

in Progress  
   

     

     
(in millions)  

   
Duke Energy Carolinas              

Production:              
 Catawba Nuclear Station (Units 1 and 2)    19.2 %     $     827              $     312            $     5                     

Duke Energy Ohio              
Production:              

 Miami Fort Station (Units 7 and 8)    64.0       596              176            11                     
 W.C. Beckjord Station (Unit 6)    37.5       55              31            1                     
 J.M. Stuart Station    39.0       765              221            17                     
 Conesville Station (Unit 4)    40.0       292              57            14                     
 W.M. Zimmer Station    46.5       1,316              516            13                     
 Killen Station    33.0       297              131            1                     
 Vermillion    75.0       197              53            —                     

Transmission    Various       91              53            —                     
Duke Energy Indiana              

Production:              
 Gibson Station (Unit 5)    50.1       327              161            —                     

Transmission and local facilities    Various       3,148              1,335            —                     
Duke Energy Kentucky              

Production:              
 East Bend Station    69.0       430              226            2                     

International Energy              
Production:              

 Brazil – Canoas I and II     47.1       357              83            —                     

(a) Included in U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas segment. 
(b) Included in Commercial Power segment. 
(c) Station is not operated by Duke Energy Ohio. 

(a)  

(b)  
(b)  

(b)(c)  
(b)(c)  

(b)  
(b)(c)  

(b)  
(a)  

(a)  
(a)  

(a)  
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6. Income Taxes  
The following details the components of income tax expense:  
Income Tax Expense  
   

   

Income from Continuing Operations before Income Tax es  
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For the Years Ended  
December 31, 

     

     

   
2009  

       

   
2008 
       

   
2007 
     

     
   

(in millions)    

Current income taxes         
 Federal     $ (271 )    $ 60      $ (59 )  
 State       3        17        24    
 Foreign       96        68        64    

       
  

      
  

      
  

 Total current income taxes       (172 )      145        29    
       

  
      

  
      

  

Deferred income taxes         
 Federal       767        388        627    
 State       148        50        37    
 Foreign       27        46        32    

       
  

      
  

      
  

 Total deferred income taxes       942        484        696    
       

  
      

  
      

  

Investment tax credit amortization       (12 )      (13 )      (13 )  
       

  
      

  
      

  

Total income tax expense from continuing operations       758        616        712    
       

  
      

  
      

  

Total income tax expense (benefit) from discontinued operations       (2 )      (3 )      (88 )  
Total income tax expense from extraordinary item       —       37        —   

       
  

      
  

      
  

Total income tax expense included in Consolidated Statements of Operations    $ 756      $ 650      $ 624    
       

  

      

  

      

  

(a) Included in the “Total current income taxes” line above are uncertain tax benefits relating primarily to certain temporary differences of approximately $91 million for 2009, 
$46 million for 2008 and $245 million for 2007. 

     

For the Years Ended  
December 31, 

   

     

   
2009  

      

   
2008  

      

   
2007  

   

     
   

(in millions)  
Domestic     $   1,433    $   1,575    $   1,894 
Foreign       398      316      342 

                     

Total income from continuing operations before income taxes     $   1,831    $   1,891    $   2,236 
                     

(a)  
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Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense at the U.S. Fe deral Statutory Tax Rate to the Actual Tax Expense from Continuing Operations (Statutory Rate 
Reconciliation)  
   

During 2009, Duke Energy had tax benefits related to employee stock ownership plan dividends of approximately $22 million and renewable energy credits primarily 
related to the DEGS wind business of approximately $30 million. These benefits are reflected in the above table in Other items, net.  

During 2008, Duke Energy had tax benefits related to employee stock ownership plan dividends of approximately $20 million and certain foreign restructuring of 
approximately $25 million. These benefits are reflected in the above table in Other items, net.  

During 2007, Duke Energy had tax benefits related to employee stock ownership plan dividends of approximately $20 million and the manufacturing deduction of 
approximately $35 million, which is reflected in the above table in Other items, net. The manufacturing deduction was created by the American Job Creation Act of 2004 (the 
Act). The Act provides a deduction for income from qualified domestic production activities. The manufacturing deduction amounts to 6% on qualified production activities.  

Valuation allowances have been established for certain foreign and state net operating loss carryforwards that reduce deferred tax assets to an amount that will be 
realized on a more-likely-than-not basis. The net change in the total valuation allowance is included in Tax differential on foreign earnings and State income tax, net of federal 
income tax effect in the above table.  

Net Deferred Income Tax Liability Components  
   

   

   
92  

     

For the Years Ended  
December 31, 

     

     

   
  2009   
       

   
  2008   
       

   
  2007   
     

     
   

(in millions)    

Income tax expense, computed at the statutory rate of 35%     $ 641      $ 663      $ 782    
 State income tax, net of federal income tax effect       98        43        40    
 Tax differential on foreign earnings       (16 )      3        (23 )  
 Goodwill impairment charge       130        —       —   
 AFUDC equity income       (53 )      (52 )      (24 )  
 Other items, net       (42 )      (41 )      (63 )  

       
  

      
  

      
  

 Total income tax expense from continuing operations     $ 758      $ 616      $ 712    
       

  

      

  

      

  

Effective tax rate       41.4 %      32.5 %      31.9 %  
       

  
      

  
      

  

     
December 31, 

     

     

   
2009  

       

   
2008  

     

     
   

(in millions)    

Deferred credits and other liabilities     $ 591      $ 995    
Tax Credit Carryforwards      290        —   
Other       260        —   

       
  

      
  

 Total deferred income tax assets       1,141        995    
Valuation allowance       (163 )      (94 )  

       
  

      
  

 Net deferred income tax assets       978        901    
       

  
      

  

Investments and other assets       (594 )      (764 )  
Accelerated depreciation rates       (4,744 )      (4,125 )  
Regulatory assets and deferred debits       (1,184 )      (856 )  
Other       —       (30 )  

       
  

      
  

 Total deferred income tax liabilities       (6,522 )      (5,775 )  
       

  
      

  

 Net deferred income tax liabilities     $   (5,544)      $   (4,874)    
       

  

      

  

(a) Of the tax credit carryforwards, approximately $218 million relate to investment tax credits expiring in 2029 and approximately $72 million relates to alternative minimum 
tax credits that have no expiration. 

(a)  
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The above amounts have been classified in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows:  

Deferred Tax Liabilities  
   

Deferred income taxes and foreign withholding taxes have not been provided on undistributed earnings of Duke Energy’s foreign subsidiaries when such amounts are 
deemed to be indefinitely reinvested. The cumulative undistributed earnings as of December 31, 2009 on which Duke Energy has not provided deferred income taxes and 
foreign withholding taxes is approximately $949 million.  

Duke Energy or its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. with federal and various state governmental authorities, and in foreign jurisdictions.  

Changes to Unrecognized Tax Benefits  
   

At December 31, 2009, Duke Energy had approximately $303 million of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate or be classified 
as a regulatory liability. At this time, Duke Energy is unable to estimate the specific effect to either. At December 31, 2009, Duke Energy had approximately $13 million that, if 
recognized, would be recorded as a component of discontinued operations.  

It is reasonably possible that Duke Energy will reflect an approximate $313 million reduction in unrecognized tax benefits within the next 12 months due to expected 
settlements.  

During the years ending December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, Duke Energy recognized approximately $7 million of net interest expense, and approximately $2 million 
and $38 million of net interest income, respectively, related to income taxes. At December 31, 2009, and 2008, Duke Energy’s Consolidated Balance Sheets included 
approximately $21 million and $29 million, respectively, of interest receivable, which reflects all interest related to income taxes, and approximately $3 million and $2 million, 
respectively, related to accruals for the payment of penalties.  
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December 31, 

   

     

   
2009  

      

   
2008 

   

     
   

(in millions)  
Current deferred tax assets, included in other current assets     $ 3    $ 158 
Non-current deferred tax assets, included in other investments and other assets       95      97 
Current deferred tax liabilities, included in other current liabilities       (27)      (12) 
Non-current deferred tax liabilities       (5,615)      (5,117) 

              

Total net deferred income tax liabilities     $   (5,544)    $   (4,874) 
              

     
2009  

           
2008 

           
2007 

   

     

   
Increase/  

  (Decrease)    
           

   
Increase/  

(Decrease)  
           

   
Increase/  

(Decrease)  
   

     
   

(in millions)  
Unrecognized Tax Benefits—January 1,        $   572               $   348               $   499      

          
  

               
  

               
  

  

Spin-off of Spectra Energy          —                —                (78 )    
          

  
               

  
               

  
  

Unrecognized Tax Benefits – January 2,          572                 348                 421      
Unrecognized Tax Benefits Changes                                

Gross increases—tax positions in prior periods          132                 294                 36      
Gross decreases—tax positions in prior periods          (38 )               (65 )               (56 )    
Gross increases—current period tax positions          11                 5                 1      
Settlements          (13 )               (7 )               (52 )    
Lapse of statute of limitations          —                (3 )               (2 )    

          
  

               
  

               
  

  

 Total Changes          92                 224                 (73 )    
          

  
               

  
               

  
    

Unrecognized Tax Benefits—December 31,        $   664               $   572               $   348      
          

  

               

  

               

  

  

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 1 of 2 
Page 4256 of 9808



Table of Contents  

PART II  
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION  

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continu ed)  
   

Duke Energy has the following tax years open.  
   

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, approximately $359 million and $490 million, respectively, of federal income tax receivables were included in Other within Current 
Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. At both December 31, 2009 and 2008, these balances exceeded 5% of Total Current Assets.  

7. Asset Retirement Obligations  
Asset retirement obligations, which represent legal obligations associated with the retirement of certain tangible long-lived assets, are computed as the present value of 

the projected costs for the future retirement of specific assets and are recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred, if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be 
made. The present value of the liability is added to the carrying amount of the associated asset in the period the liability is incurred and this additional carrying amount is 
depreciated over the remaining life of the asset. Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability is adjusted for any revisions to the estimated future cash flows associated 
with the asset retirement obligation (with corresponding adjustments to property, plant, and equipment), which can occur due to a number of factors including, but not limited 
to, cost escalation, changes in technology applicable to the assets to be retired and changes in federal, state or local regulations, as well as for accretion of the liability due to 
the passage of time until the obligation is settled. Depreciation expense is adjusted prospectively for any increases or decreases to the carrying amount of the associated 
asset. The recognition of asset retirement obligations has no impact on the earnings of Duke Energy’s regulated electric operations as the effects of the recognition and 
subsequent accounting for an asset retirement obligation are offset by the establishment of regulatory assets and liabilities pursuant to regulatory accounting.  

Asset retirement obligations recognized by Duke Energy relate primarily to the decommissioning of nuclear power facilities, obligations related to right-of-way 
agreements, asbestos removal and contractual leases for land use. Certain of Duke Energy’s assets have an indeterminate life, such as transmission and distribution facilities 
and some gas-fired power plants and thus the fair value of the retirement obligation is not reasonably estimable. A liability for these asset retirement obligations will be 
recorded when a fair value is determinable.  

The following table presents the changes to the liability associated with asset retirement obligations during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:  
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Jurisdiction    Tax Years 

Federal    1999 and after (except for Cinergy and its subsidiaries, which are open for years 2005 and after) 

State 
   

Majority closed through 2001 except for certain refund claims for tax years 1978-2001 and any adjustments related to open  
federal years  

International    2000 and after 

     

Years Ended  
December 31, 

     

     

   
2009  

       

   
2008  

     

     
   

(in millions)    

Balance as of January 1,     $ 2,567      $ 2,351    
Liabilities incurred due to new acquisitions      —       44    
Accretion expense      200        164    
Liabilities settled       —       (2 )  
Revisions in estimates of cash flows      389        —   
Liabilities incurred in the current year       35        10    
Other       (6 )      —   

       
  

      
  

Balance as of December 31,     $   3,185      $   2,567    
       

  

      

  

(a) As discussed in Note 3, in September 2008, Duke Energy acquired an additional ownership interest in Catawba. 
(b) Substantially all of the accretion expense for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 relate to Duke Energy’s regulated electric operations and have been 

deferred in accordance with regulatory accounting treatment, as discussed above. 
(c) As discussed below, Duke Energy updates its nuclear decommissioning costs study every five years as required by the NCUC and PSCSC. The increase in the revisions 

to estimated cash flows primarily relates to the increase in estimated cost of decommissioning Duke Energy’s nuclear units. Approximately half of the increase in the 
nuclear decommissioning cost estimates is due to increased labor costs since the completion of the last cost study in 2003. Other assumptions that had changed since 
the 2003 study that impacted the determination of the asset retirement obligation liability include the inflation rate, market risk premium and credit adjusted risk free rate. 

(a)  
(b)  

(c)  
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Duke Energy’s regulated electric and regulated natural gas operations accrue costs of removal for property that does not have an associated legal retirement obligation 
based on regulatory orders from the various state commissions. These costs of removal are recorded as a regulatory liability in accordance with regulatory treatment. Duke 
Energy does not accrue the estimated cost of removal when no legal obligation associated with retirement or removal exists for any non-regulated assets (including Duke 
Energy Ohio’s generation assets). The total amount of cost of removal for assets without an associated legal retirement obligation, which are included in Other Deferred 
Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, was $2,277 million and $2,162 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.  

Nuclear Decommissioning Costs. In 2005, the NCUC and PSCSC approved a $48 million annual amount for contributions and expense levels for decommissioning. In 
each of the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Duke Energy expensed approximately $48 million and contributed cash of approximately $48 million to the 
NDTF for decommissioning costs. These amounts are presented in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows in Purchases of Available-For-Sale Securities within Net Cash 
Used in Investing Activities. The entire amount of these contributions were to the funds reserved for contaminated costs as contributions to the funds reserved for non-
contaminated costs have been discontinued since the current estimates indicate existing funds to be sufficient to cover projected future costs. Both the NCUC and the PSCSC 
have allowed Duke Energy to recover estimated decommissioning costs through retail rates over the expected remaining service periods of Duke Energy’s nuclear stations. 
Duke Energy believes that the decommissioning costs being recovered through rates, when coupled with expected fund earnings, will be sufficient to provide for the cost of 
future decommissioning.  

The balance of the external NDTF, which are reflected as NDTF within Investments and Other Assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, was approximately $1,765 
million as of December 31, 2009 and $1,436 million as of December 31, 2008. The increase in the value of the NDTF during 2009 is due to higher overall returns in the equity 
and debt markets. The fair value of assets legally restricted for the purpose of settling asset retirement obligations associated with nuclear decommissioning was $1,530 
million as of December 31, 2009 and $1,194 million as of December 31, 2008.  

As the NCUC and the PSCSC require that Duke Energy update its cost estimate for decommissioning its nuclear plants every five years, new site-specific nuclear 
decommissioning cost studies were completed in January 2009 that showed total estimated nuclear decommissioning costs, including the cost to decommission plant 
components not subject to radioactive contamination, of approximately $3 billion in 2008 dollars. This estimate includes Duke Energy’s 19.25% ownership interest in the 
Catawba Nuclear Station. The other joint owners of Catawba Nuclear Station are responsible for decommissioning costs related to their ownership interests in the station. The 
previous study, completed in 2004, estimated total nuclear decommissioning costs, including the cost to decommission plant components not subject to radioactive 
contamination, of approximately $2.3 billion in 2003 dollars.  

Duke Energy filed these site-specific nuclear decommissioning cost studies with the NCUC and the PSCSC in conjunction with the various rate case filings. In addition to 
the decommissioning cost studies, a new funding study was completed and indicates the current annual funding requirement of approximately $48 million is sufficient to cover 
the estimated decommissioning costs. Duke Energy received an order from the NCUC on its rate case filing on December 7, 2009, and the PSCSC accepted a settlement 
agreement on Duke Energy’s rate case on January 20, 2010. Both the NCUC and the PSCSC approved the existing $48 million annual funding level for nuclear 
decommissioning costs.  

The operating licenses for Duke Energy’s nuclear units are subject to extension. In December 2003, Duke Energy was granted renewed operating licenses for Catawba 
Nuclear Station Units 1 and 2 until 2043 and McGuire Nuclear Station Unit 1 and 2 until 2041 and 2043, respectively. In 2000, Duke Energy was granted a renewed operating 
license for the Oconee Nuclear Station Units 1 and 2 until 2033 and Unit 3 until 2034.  

8. Risk Management, Derivative Instruments and Hedg ing Activities  
The primary risks Duke Energy manages by utilizing derivative instruments are commodity price risk and interest rate risk. Duke Energy closely monitors the risks 

associated with commodity price changes and changes in interest rates on its operations and, where appropriate, uses various commodity and interest rate instruments to 
manage these risks. Certain of these derivative instruments qualify for hedge accounting and are designated as hedging instruments, while others either do not qualify as a 
hedge or have not been designated as hedges by Duke Energy (hereinafter referred to as undesignated contracts). Duke Energy’s primary use of energy commodity 
derivatives is to hedge its generation portfolio against exposure to changes in the prices of power and fuel. Interest rate swaps are entered into to manage interest rate risk 
primarily associated with Duke Energy’s variable-rate and fixed-rate borrowings.  

The accounting guidance for derivatives requires the recognition of all derivative instruments not identified as NPNS as either assets or liabilities at fair value in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. For derivative instruments that qualify for hedge accounting, Duke Energy may elect to designate such derivatives as either cash flow hedges 
or fair value hedges.  

The operations of U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas business segment and certain operations of the Commercial Power business segment meet the criteria for 
regulatory accounting treatment. Accordingly, for derivatives designated as cash flow hedges within the regulated operations, gains and losses are reflected as a regulatory 
liability or asset instead of as a component of AOCI. For derivatives designated as fair value hedges or left undesignated within the regulated operations, including economic 
hedges associated with Commercial Power’s native load generation, gains and losses associated with the change in fair value of these derivative contracts would be deferred 
as a regulatory liability or asset, thus having no immediate earnings impact.  

Within Duke Energy’s unregulated businesses, for derivative instruments that qualify for hedge accounting and are designated as cash flow hedges, the effective portion 
of the gain or loss is reported as a component of AOCI and reclassified into earnings in the same period or periods during which the hedged transaction affects earnings. Any 
gains or losses on the derivative that represent either hedge ineffectiveness or hedge components excluded from the assessment of effectiveness are recognized in current 
earnings. For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as a fair value hedge, the gain or loss on the derivative as well as the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged 
item are recognized in earnings in the current period. Duke Energy includes the gain or loss on the derivative in the same line item as the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged 
item in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Additionally, Duke Energy enters into derivative agreements that are economic hedges that either do not qualify for hedge 
accounting or have not been designated as a hedge. The changes in fair value of these undesignated derivative instruments are reflected in current earnings.  
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Commodity Price Risk  

Duke Energy is exposed to the impact of market changes in the future prices of electricity (energy, capacity and financial transmission rights), coal, natural gas and 
emission allowances (SO , seasonal NO and annual NO ) as a result of its energy operations such as electric generation and the transportation and sale of natural gas. 
With respect to commodity price risks associated with electric generation, Duke Energy is exposed to changes including, but not limited to, the cost of the coal and natural gas 
used to generate electricity, the prices of electricity in wholesale markets, the cost of capacity required to purchase and sell electricity in wholesale markets and the cost of 
emission allowances for SO , seasonal NO and annual NO , primarily at Duke Energy’s coal fired power plants. Duke Energy closely monitors the risks associated with 
commodity price changes on its future operations and, where appropriate, uses various commodity contracts to mitigate the effect of such fluctuations on operations. Duke 
Energy’s exposure to commodity price risk is influenced by a number of factors, including, but not limited to, the term of the contract, the liquidity of the market and delivery 
location.  

Commodity derivatives associated with the risk management of Duke Energy’s energy operations may be accounted for as either cash flow hedges or fair value hedges 
if the derivative instrument qualifies as a hedge under the accounting guidance for derivatives, or as an undesignated contract if either the derivative instrument does not 
qualify as a hedge or Duke Energy has elected to not designate the contract as a hedge. Additionally, Duke Energy enters into various contracts that qualify for the NPNS 
exception. Duke Energy primarily applies the NPNS exception to contracts within the U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas and Commercial Power business segments that relate 
to the physical delivery of electricity over the next 12 years.  

Commodity Fair Value Hedges. At December 31, 2009, Duke Energy did not have any open commodity derivative instruments that were designated as fair value 
hedges.  

Commodity Cash Flow Hedges . Duke Energy uses commodity instruments, such as swaps, futures, forwards and options, to protect margins for a portion of future 
revenues and fuel and purchased power expenses. Duke Energy generally uses commodity cash flow hedges to mitigate exposures to the price variability of the underlying 
commodities for, generally, a maximum period of one year.  

Undesignated Contracts . Duke Energy uses derivative contracts as economic hedges to manage the market risk exposures that arise from providing electric generation 
and capacity to large energy customers, energy aggregators and other wholesale companies. Undesignated contracts include contracts not designated as a hedge, contracts 
that do not qualify for hedge accounting, derivatives that no longer qualify for the NPNS scope exception, and de-designated hedge contracts that were not re-designated as a 
hedge. The contracts in this category as of December 31, 2009 are primarily associated with forward power sales and coal purchases, as well as forward SO emission 
allowances, for the Commercial Power and U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas business segments. Undesignated contracts also include contracts associated with operations 
that Duke Energy continues to wind down or has included as discontinued operations.  

In connection with the exiting of the DENA business in 2005, Duke Energy entered into a series of Total Return Swaps (TRS) with Barclays Bank PLC (Barclays), which 
are accounted for as mark-to-market derivatives. The TRS offsets the net fair value of the contracts being sold to Barclays. The fair value of the TRS as of December 31, 2009 
is an asset of approximately $12 million, which offsets the net fair value of the underlying contracts, which is a liability of approximately $12 million. The remaining contracts 
covered by this TRS are with a single counterparty. Although Duke Energy has transferred the risks associated with these contracts to Barclay’s via the TRS, Duke Energy will 
continue to facilitate these contracts for their duration.  

Interest Rate Risk  
Duke Energy is exposed to risk resulting from changes in interest rates as a result of its issuance or anticipated issuance of variable and fixed-rate debt and commercial 

paper. Duke Energy manages its interest rate exposure by limiting its variable-rate exposures to a percentage of total capitalization and by monitoring the effects of market 
changes in interest rates. To manage risk associated with changes in interest rates, Duke Energy may enter into financial contracts, primarily interest rate swaps and U.S. 
Treasury lock agreements. The majority of Duke Energy’s currently outstanding derivative instruments related to interest rate risk are hedges.  

Additionally, in anticipation of certain fixed-rate debt issuances, Duke Energy may execute a series of forward starting interest rate swaps to lock in components of the 
market interest rates at the time and terminate these derivatives prior to or upon the issuance of the corresponding debt. When these transactions occur within a business that 
applies regulatory accounting treatment, any pre-tax gain or loss recognized from inception to termination of the hedges may be recorded as a regulatory liability or asset and 
amortized as a component of interest expense over the life of the debt. Alternatively, Duke Energy may designate these derivatives as hedges. If so, any pre-tax gain or loss 
recognized from inception to termination of the hedges is recorded in AOCI and amortized as a component of interest expense over the life of the debt.  

At December 31, 2009, the total notional amount of Duke Energy’s receive fixed/pay-variable interest rate swaps (fair value hedge) was $275 million and the total 
notional amount of Duke Energy’s receive variable/pay-fixed interest rate swaps (cash flow hedge) was $91 million.  

Volumes  
The following table shows information relating to the volume of Duke Energy’s derivative activity outstanding as of December 31, 2009. Amounts disclosed represent the 

notional volumes of commodities and the notional dollar amounts of debt subject to derivative contracts accounted for at fair value. For option contracts, notional amounts 
include only the delta-equivalent volumes which represent the notional volumes times the probability of exercising the option based on current price volatility. Volumes 
associated with contracts qualifying for the NPNS exception have been excluded from the table below. Amounts disclosed represent the absolute value of notional amounts. 
Duke Energy has netted contractual amounts where offsetting purchase and sale contracts exist with identical delivery locations and times of delivery.  
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Underlying Notional Amounts for Derivative Instrume nts Accounted for At Fair Value  
   

The following table shows fair value amounts of derivative contracts as of December 31, 2009 and the line item(s) in the Consolidated Balance Sheets in which such 
amounts are included. The fair values of derivative contracts are presented on a gross basis, even when the derivative instruments are subject to master netting 
arrangements. Cash collateral payables and receivables associated with the derivative contracts have not been netted against the fair value amounts.  

Location and Fair Value Amounts of Derivatives Refl ected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets  
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December 31, 
 

2009 
   

Commodity contracts     
Electricity-energy (Gigawatt-hours)       3,687 
Emission allowances: SO (thousands of tons)       9 
Emission allowances: NO (thousands of tons)       2 
Natural gas (millions of decatherms)       71 
Coal (millions of tons)       2 

Financial contracts     
Interest rates (dollars in millions)         $ 366 

    
December 31, 2009 

   

Balance Sheet Location   

   

Asset  
Derivatives 
     

   

Liability  
Derivatives 
   

    (in millions) 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments      

Commodity contracts      
Current Assets: Other     $ 1    $ —
Interest rate contracts      
Current Assets: Other      4     —
Current Liabilities: Other      —    1 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities: Other      —    6 

            

Total Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments      $ 5    $ 7 
            

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments      

Commodity contracts      
Current Assets: Other     $ 59    $ 1 
Investments and Other Assets: Other      59     2 
Current Liabilities: Other      85     232 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities: Other      44     100 
Interest rate contracts      
Current Liabilities: Other      —    3 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities: Other      —    4 

            

Total Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instrum ents     $  247    $ 342 
            

Total Derivatives     $   252    $   349 
            

2 
X 
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The following table shows the amount of the gains and losses recognized on derivative instruments designated and qualifying as cash flow hedges by type of derivative 
contract during the year ended December 31, 2009 and the financial statement line items in which such gains and losses are included.  

Cash Flow Hedges – Location and Amount of Pre-Tax L osses Recognized in Comprehensive  
Income  

   

   

The effective portion of gains or losses on cash flow hedges that were recognized in AOCI during the year ended December 31, 2009 was insignificant. In addition, there 
were no losses due to hedge ineffectiveness during the year ended December 31, 2009. No gains or losses have been excluded from the assessment of hedge effectiveness. 
As of December 31, 2009, an insignificant amount of pre-tax deferred net gains on derivative instruments related to commodity and interest rate cash flow hedges 
accumulated on the Consolidated Balance Sheets in AOCI are expected to be recognized in earnings during the next 12 months as the hedged transactions occur.  

The following table shows the amount of the pre-tax gains and losses recognized on undesignated hedges by type of derivative instrument during the year ended 
December 31, 2009 and the line item(s) in the Consolidated Statements of Operations in which such gains and losses are included or deferred on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets as regulatory assets or liabilities.  

Undesignated Hedges – Location and Amount of Pre-Ta x Gains and (Losses) Recognized in  
Income or as Regulatory Assets or Liabilities  
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Year  
Ended  

December 31, 
 

2009 
     

     (in millions)   

Location of Pre -Tax Losses Reclassified from AOCI into Earnings    
Commodity contracts     
Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas and other     $ (13 )  
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated       (10 )  
Interest rate contracts     
Interest expense       (5 )  

       
  

Total Pre -Tax Losses Reclassified from AOCI into Earnings     $ (28 )  
       

  

(a) Represents the gains and losses on cash flow hedges previously recorded in AOCI during the term of the hedging relationship and reclassified into earnings during the 
current period. 

     

Year  
Ended  

December 31, 
 

2009 
     

     (in millions)   

Location of Pre -Tax Gains Recognized in Earnings     
Commodity contracts     
Revenue, regulated electric     $ 1    
Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas and other       1    
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated       10    
Interest rate contracts     
Interest expense       1    

       
  

Total Pre -Tax Gains Recognized in Earnings     $ 13    
       

  

Location of Pre -Tax Gains (Losses) Recognized as Regulatory Assets or Liabilities     
Commodity contracts     
Regulatory Asset     $ (48 )  
Regulatory Liability       3    
Interest rate contracts     
Regulatory Asset       1    

       
  

Total Pre -Tax Losses Recognized as Regulatory Assets or Liabi lities     $ (44 )  
       

  

(a)  

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 1 of 2 
Page 4261 of 9808



Table of Contents  

PART II  
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION  

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continu ed)  
   
Credit Risk  

Duke Energy’s principal customers for power and natural gas marketing and transportation services are industrial end-users, marketers, local distribution companies and 
utilities located throughout the U.S. and Latin America. Duke Energy has concentrations of receivables from natural gas and electric utilities and their affiliates, as well as 
industrial customers and marketers throughout these regions. These concentrations of customers may affect Duke Energy’s overall credit risk in that risk factors can 
negatively impact the credit quality of the entire sector. Where exposed to credit risk, Duke Energy analyzes the counterparties’ financial condition prior to entering into an 
agreement, establishes credit limits and monitors the appropriateness of those limits on an ongoing basis.  

Duke Energy’s industry has historically operated under negotiated credit lines for physical delivery contracts. Duke Energy frequently uses master collateral agreements 
to mitigate certain credit exposures, primarily related to hedging the risks inherent in its generation portfolio. The collateral agreements provide for a counterparty to post cash 
or letters of credit to the exposed party for exposure in excess of an established threshold. The threshold amount represents an unsecured credit limit, determined in 
accordance with the corporate credit policy. Collateral agreements also provide that the inability to post collateral is sufficient cause to terminate contracts and liquidate all 
positions.  

Duke Energy also obtains cash, letters of credit or surety bonds from customers to provide credit support outside of collateral agreements, where appropriate, based on 
its financial analysis of the customer and the regulatory or contractual terms and conditions applicable to each transaction.  

Certain of Duke Energy’s derivative contracts contain contingent credit features, such as material adverse change clauses or payment acceleration clauses that could 
result in immediate payments, the posting of letters of credit or the termination of the derivative contract before maturity if specific events occur, such as a downgrade of Duke 
Energy’s credit rating below investment grade.  

The following table shows information with respect to derivative contracts that are in a net liability position and contain objective credit-risk related payment provisions. 
The amounts disclosed in the table below represents the aggregate fair value amounts of such derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period, the aggregate fair 
value of assets that are already posted as collateral under such derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period, and the aggregate fair value of additional assets that 
would be required to be transferred in the event that credit-risk-related contingent features were triggered at December 31, 2009.  

Information Regarding Derivative Instruments that C ontain Credit-risk Related Contingent  
Features  

   

Netting of Cash Collateral and Derivative Assets an d Liabilities Under Master Netting Arrangements. Duke Energy offsets fair value amounts (or amounts that 
approximate fair value) recognized on its Consolidated Balance Sheets related to cash collateral amounts receivable or payable against fair value amounts recognized for 
derivative instruments executed with the same counterparty under the same master netting agreement. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy had receivables 
related to the right to reclaim cash collateral of approximately $112 million and $86 million, respectively, and had payables related to obligations to return cash collateral of 
insignificant amounts that have been offset against net derivative positions in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Duke Energy had collateral receivables of approximately $19 
million and $64 million under master netting arrangements that have not been offset against net derivative positions at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Duke 
Energy had insignificant cash collateral payables under master netting arrangements that have not been offset against net derivative positions at December 31, 2009 and 
2008.  

See Note 9 for additional information on fair value disclosures related to derivatives.  
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December 31, 
 

2009 
   

     (in millions) 

Aggregate Fair Value Amounts of Derivative Instruments in a Net Liability Position     $ 208 
Collateral Already Posted     $ 130 
Additional Cash Collateral or Letters of Credit in the Event Credit-risk-related Contingent Features were Triggered at the End of the Reporting 

Period     $ 6 
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9. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities  

On January 1, 2008, Duke Energy adopted the new fair value disclosure requirements for financial instruments and non-financial derivatives. On January 1, 2009, Duke 
Energy adopted the new fair value disclosure requirements for non-financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis. Duke Energy did not record 
any cumulative effect adjustment to retained earnings as a result of the adoption of the new fair value standards.  

The accounting guidance for fair value defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in GAAP in the U.S. and expands disclosure requirements 
about fair value measurements. Under the accounting guidance for fair value, fair value is considered to be the exchange price in an orderly transaction between market 
participants to sell an asset or transfer a liability at the measurement date. The fair value definition focuses on an exit price, which is the price that would be received by Duke 
Energy to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability versus an entry price, which would be the price paid to acquire an asset or received to assume a liability. Although the 
accounting guidance for fair value does not require additional fair value measurements, it applies to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value 
measurements.  

Duke Energy classifies recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements based on the following fair value hierarchy, as prescribed by the accounting guidance for 
fair value, which prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels:  

Level 1 —unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that Duke Energy has the ability to access. An active market for the asset or liability 
is one in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide ongoing pricing information. Duke Energy does not adjust 
quoted market prices on Level 1 for any blockage factor.  
Level 2 —a fair value measurement utilizing inputs other than a quoted market price that are observable, either directly or indirectly, for the asset or liability. Level 2 
inputs include, but are not limited to, quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in an active market, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets 
that are not active and inputs other than quoted market prices that are observable for the asset or liability, such as interest rate curves and yield curves observable at 
commonly quoted intervals, volatilities, credit risk and default rates. A level 2 measurement cannot have more than an insignificant portion of the valuation based on 
unobservable inputs.  
Level 3 —any fair value measurements which include unobservable inputs for the asset or liability for more than an insignificant portion of the valuation. A level 3 
measurement may be based primarily on level 2 inputs.  

The fair value accounting guidance for financial instruments, which was effective for Duke Energy as of January 1, 2008, permits entities to elect to measure many 
financial instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not required to be accounted for at fair value under existing GAAP. Duke Energy does not currently have any 
financial assets or financial liabilities that are not required to be accounted for at fair value under GAAP for which it elected to use the option to record at fair value. However, 
in the future, Duke Energy may elect to measure certain financial instruments at fair value in accordance with this accounting guidance.  

The following tables provide the fair value measurement amounts for assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy’s Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value at 
December 31, 2009 and 2008. Derivative amounts in the table below exclude cash collateral amounts which are disclosed in Note 8.  
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Total Fair  
Value  

Amounts at  
December 31,  

2009  
           

Level 1 
           

Level 2 
           

Level 3 
   

     
   

(in millions)  
Description                                               
Investments in available-for-sale auction rate securities       $ 198               $ —            $ —            $ 198    
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund equity securities         1,156                 1,156               —              —   
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund debt securities         609                 36               573               —   
Other long-term trading and available-for-sale equity securities         66                 60               6               —   
Other long-term trading and available-for-sale debt securities         258                 32               226               —   
Derivative assets         120                 1               24               95    

                                                             

Total Assets        $ 2,407               $ 1,285             $ 829             $ 293    
Derivative liabilities         (217)                 (112)               (35)               (70)    

                                                             

Net Assets        $ 2,190               $ 1,173             $   794             $   223    
                                                             

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) See Note 10 for additional information related to investments by major security type. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. See Note 8 for additional information 

regarding derivatives. 
(d) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. See Note 8 for additional 

information regarding derivatives. 

(a)(b)  
(b)  

(b)  
(a)(b)  

(a)(b)  
(c)  

(d)  
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Total Fair  
Value  

Amounts at  
December 31,  

2008  
          

Level 1  
          

Level 2  
          

Level 3  
   

     

   
(in millions)  

   

Description                                        
Investments in available-for-sale auction rate securities       $ 224              $ —             $ —             $ 224      
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund equity securities         831                831                —               —     
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund debt securities         605                22                583                —     
Other long-term trading and available-for-sale equity securities         80                49                31                —     
Other long-term trading and available-for-sale debt securities         234                25                209                —     
Derivative assets         251                9                70                172      

          
  

              
  

              
  

              
  

  

Total Assets        $ 2,225              $   936              $   893              $ 396      
Derivative liabilities         (341 )              (88 )              (115 )              (138 )    

          
  

              
  

              
  

              
  

  

Net Assets        $ 1,884              $   848              $ 778              $ 258      
          

  

              

  

              

  

              

  

  

(a) Approximately $173 million of auction rate securities are included in Other within Investments and Other Assets and approximately $51 million are classified as Short-
Term Investments within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(b) See Note 10 for additional information related to investments by major security type. 
(c) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(d) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(e) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(a)(b)  
(b)  

(b)  
(b)(c)  

(b)(c)  
(d)  

(e)  
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The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis where the 
determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3):  

Rollforward of Level 3 Measurements  
   

Valuation methods of the primary fair value measurements disclosed above are as follows:  

Investments in equity securities : Investments in equity securities are typically valued at the closing price in the principal active market as of the last business day of 
the quarter. Principal active markets for equity prices include published exchanges such as NASDAQ and NYSE. Foreign equity prices are translated from their trading 
currency using the currency exchange rate in effect at the close of the principal active market. Duke Energy has not adjusted prices to reflect for after-hours market activity. 
The majority of Duke Energy’s investments in equity securities are valued using Level 1 measurements.  

Investments in available-for-sale auction rate secu rities : At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy has approximately $251 million par value (approximately 
$198 million fair value) and approximately $270 million par value (approximately $224 million fair value), respectively, of auction rate securities for which an active market 
does not currently exist. The majority of these auction rate securities are AAA rated student loan securities for which substantially all the values are ultimately backed by the 
U.S. government. All of these securities were valued as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 using measurements appropriate for Level 3 investments. The methods and 
significant assumptions used to determine the fair values of Duke Energy’s investment in auction rate debt securities represented a combination of broker-provided quotations 
and estimations of fair value using validation of such quotations through internal discounted cash flow models which incorporated primarily Duke Energy’s own assumptions 
as to the term over which such investments will be recovered at par, the current level of interest rates, and the appropriate risk-adjusted (for liquidity and credit) discount rates 
when relevant observable inputs are  
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Available -for -Sale  
Auction Rate  

Securities  
          

Derivatives  
(net) 

           
Total 
     

    (in millions)   

Year Ended December 31, 2009                        
Balance at January 1, 2009      $ 224              $ 34            $ 258    

Total pre-tax realized or unrealized gains (losses) included in earnings:                        
Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other        —               (5 )            (5 )  
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated        —               16              16    

Total pre-tax (losses) gains included in other comprehensive income        (10 )              1              (9 )  
Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements        (16 )              (7 )            (23 )  
Total losses included on balance sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as non-current liability        —               (14 )            (14 )  

        
  

              
  

            
  

Balance at December 31, 2009      $ 198              $ 25            $ 223    
        

  

              

  

            

  

Pre-tax amounts included in the Consolidated Statements of Operations related to Level 3 measurements 
outstanding at December 31, 2009:                        

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other      $ —             $ (14 )          $ (14 )  
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated        —               (12 )            (12 )  

        
  

              
  

            
  

Total      $ —             $ (26 )          $ (26 )  
        

  

              

  

            

  

Year Ended December 31, 2008                        
Balance at January 1, 2008      $ 15              $ 8            $ 23    

Transfers in to Level 3        285                —             285    
Total pre-tax realized or unrealized gains (losses) included in earnings:                        

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other        —               (11 )            (11 )  
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated        —               96              96    
Other income and expense, net        (3 )              —             (3 )  

Total pre-tax losses included in other comprehensive income        (43 )              (1 )            (44 )  
Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements        (30 )              (84 )            (114 )  
Total gains included on balance sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as non-current liability        —               26              26    

        
  

              
  

            
  

Balance at December 31, 2008      $ 224              $ 34            $ 258    
        

  

              

  

            

  

Pre-tax amounts included in the Consolidated Statements of Operations related to Level 3 measurements 
outstanding at December 31, 2008:                        

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other      $ —             $ (3 )          $ (3 )  
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated        —               30              30    
Other income and expense, net        (3 )              —             (3 )  

        
  

              
  

            
  

Total      $ (3 )            $ 27            $ 24    
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not available to determine present value of such cash flows. In preparing the valuations, all significant value drivers were considered, including the underlying collateral.  

See Note 10 for a discussion of other-than-temporary impairments associated with investments in auction rate debt securities during the year ended December 31, 2008. 

Investments in debt securities : Most debt investments are valued based on a calculation using interest rate curves and credit spreads applied to the terms of the debt 
instrument (maturity and coupon interest rate) and consider the counterparty credit rating. Most debt valuations are Level 2 measures. If the market for a particular fixed 
income security is relatively inactive or illiquid, the measurement is a Level 3 measurement. U.S. Treasury debt is typically a Level 1 measurement.  

Commodity derivatives : The pricing for commodity derivatives is primarily a calculated value which incorporates the forward price and is adjusted for liquidity (bid-ask 
spread), credit or non-performance risk (after reflecting credit enhancements such as collateral) and discounted to present value. The primary difference between a Level 2 
and a Level 3 measurement has to do with the level of activity in forward markets for the commodity. If the market is relatively inactive, the measurement is deemed to be a 
Level 3 measurement. Some commodity derivatives are New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) contracts, which Duke Energy classifies as Level 1 measurements.  

Additional fair value disclosures. The fair value of financial instruments, excluding financial assets and certain financial liabilities included in the scope of the 
accounting guidance for fair value measurements disclosed in the tables above, is summarized in the following table. Judgment is required in interpreting market data to 
develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates determined as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 are not necessarily indicative of the amounts Duke Energy 
could have realized in current markets.  
   

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts and notes receivable, accounts payable and commercial paper are not materially different from their carrying 
amounts because of the short-term nature of these instruments and/or because the stated rates approximate market rates.  

See Note 11 for a discussion of non-recurring fair value measurements related to goodwill and other long-lived assets for which impairment charges were recorded 
during the third quarter of 2009.  

See Note 20 for disclosure of fair value measurements for investments that support Duke Energy’s qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans.  

10. Investments in Debt and Equity Securities  
Duke Energy classifies its investments in debt and equity securities into two categories – trading and available-for-sale. Investments in debt and equity securities held in 

grantor trusts associated with certain deferred compensation plans are classified as trading securities and are reported at fair value in the Consolidated Balance Sheets with 
net realized and unrealized gains and losses included in earnings each period. All other investments in debt and equity securities are classified as available-for-sale securities, 
which are also reported at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported either as a regulatory asset or 
liability, as discussed further below, or as a component of other comprehensive income until realized.  

Duke Energy’s available-for-sale securities are primarily comprised of investments held in the NDTF, investments in a grantor trust at Duke Energy Indiana related to 
other post-retirement benefit plans as required by the IURC, the captive insurance investment portfolio and investments in auction rate debt securities. The investments within 
the NDTF and Duke Energy Indiana’s grantor trust are managed by independent investment managers with discretion to buy, sell and invest pursuant to the objectives set 
forth by the trust agreements. Therefore, Duke Energy has limited oversight of the day-to-day management of these investments. Since day-to-day investment decisions, 
including buy and sell decisions, are made by the investment manager, the ability to hold investments in unrealized loss positions is outside the control of Duke Energy. 
Accordingly, all unrealized losses associated with equity securities within the NDTF and Duke Energy Indiana’s grantor trust are considered other-than-temporary and are 
recognized immediately when the fair value of individual investments is less than the cost basis of the investment. Pursuant to regulatory accounting, substantially all 
unrealized losses associated with investments in debt and equity securities within the NDTF and Duke Energy Indiana’s grantor trust are deferred as a regulatory asset, thus 
there is no immediate impact on the earnings of Duke Energy as a result of any other-than-temporary impairments that would otherwise be required to be recognized in 
earnings. For investments in debt and equity securities held in the captive insurance portfolio and investments in auction rate debt securities, unrealized gains and losses are 
included in other comprehensive income until realized, unless it is determined that the carrying value of an investment is other-than-temporarily impaired, at which time the 
write-down to fair value may be included in earnings based on the criteria discussed below.  

For available-for-sale securities outside of the NDTF and Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust, which are discussed separately above, Duke Energy analyzes all investment 
holdings each reporting period to determine whether a decline in fair value should be considered other-than-temporary. Criteria used to evaluate whether an impairment 
associated with equity securities is other-than-temporary includes, but is not limited to, the length of time over which the market value has been lower than the cost basis of 
the investment, the percentage decline compared to the cost of the investment and management’s intent and ability to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time 
sufficient  
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As of December 31, 

   

     

   
2009  

      

   
2008  

   

     

   
Book  
Value  

      

   
Approximate 

 
Fair Value  

      

   
Book  
Value  

      

   
Approximate 

 
Fair Value  

   

     

   
(in millions)  

   
Long-term debt, including current maturities     $  17,015    $  16,899    $ 13,896        $ 13,981     
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to allow for any anticipated recovery in market value. If a decline in fair value is determined to be other-than-temporary, the investment is written down to its fair value through 
a charge to earnings.  

With respect to investments in debt securities, during the first quarter of 2009, Duke Energy adopted the modified other-than-temporary impairment accounting guidance 
issued by the FASB, which changed the other-than-temporary impairment guidance related to investments in debt securities. Under this modified other-than-temporary 
impairment guidance, if the entity does not have an intent to sell the security and it is not more likely than not that management will be required to sell the debt security before 
the recovery of its cost basis, the impairment write-down to fair value would be recorded as a component of other comprehensive income, except for when it is determined that 
a credit loss exists. In determining whether a credit loss exists, management considers, among other things, the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been 
less than the amortized cost basis, changes in the financial condition of the issuer of the security, or in the case of an asset backed security, the financial condition of the 
underlying loan obligors, consideration of underlying collateral and guarantees of amounts by government entities, ability of the issuer of the security to make scheduled 
interest or principal payments and any changes to the rating of the security by rating agencies. If it is determined that a credit loss exists, the amount of impairment write-down 
to fair value would be split between the credit loss, which would be recognized in earnings, and the amount attributable to all other factors, which would be recognized in other 
comprehensive income. The adoption of the modified other-than-temporary impairment guidance primarily impacts Duke Energy’s investments in auction rate debt securities 
and the investments held in the captive insurance portfolio since, as discussed above, the debt securities held in the NDTF and Duke Energy Indiana’s grantor trust receive 
regulatory deferral treatment of all unrealized losses including other-than-temporary impairments. Since management believes, based on consideration of the criteria above, 
that no credit loss exists as of December 31, 2009 and management does not have the intent to sell its investments in auction rate debt securities and the investments in debt 
securities within its captive insurance portfolio, and it is not more likely than not that management will be required to sell these securities before the anticipated recovery of 
their cost basis, management concluded that there were no other-than-temporary impairments necessary as of December 31, 2009. Accordingly, all changes in the market 
value of investments in auction rate debt securities and captive insurance investments were reflected as a component of other comprehensive income in 2009. However, 
during the year ended December 31, 2008, Duke Energy recorded a pre-tax impairment charge to earnings of approximately $13 million related to the credit risk of certain 
investments including auction rate debt securities. The remaining changes in fair value of investments in auction rate debt securities and captive insurance investments in 
2008 were considered temporary and were reflected as a component of other comprehensive income. See Note 9 for additional information related to fair value 
measurements for investments in auction rate debt securities that were not part of its NDTF or captive insurance portfolio.  

Management will continue to monitor the carrying value of its entire portfolio of investments in the future to determine if any additional other-than-temporary impairment 
losses should be recorded.  

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified as either short-term investments or long-term investments based on management’s intent and ability to sell these 
securities, taking into consideration illiquidity factors in the current markets with respect to certain short-term investments that have historically provided for a high degree of 
liquidity, such as investments in auction rate debt securities.  

Short-term investments . At December 31, 2008, Duke Energy had approximately $51 million carrying value (approximately $55 million par value) of short-term 
investments. The balance at December 31, 2008 consisted of investments in auction rate debt securities that either had a stated maturity within the next 12 months or Duke 
Energy believed the investments were reasonably expected to be refunded within the next 12 months based on notification of a refunding plan by the issuer. At December 31, 
2008, management believed that approximately $49 million par value of investments in auction rate debt securities were reasonably expected to be refunded within the next 
12 months based on notification of refunding by the issuer. However, due to an ongoing delay in that refunding plan, Duke Energy reclassified these securities to long-term 
investments in the second quarter of 2009. Duke Energy continues to hold these securities at December 31, 2009. The remaining balance of investments in auction rate debt 
securities at December 31, 2008 were included in long-term investments and are discussed below. During the year ended December 31, 2009 there were no purchases or 
sales of short-term investments. During the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, Duke Energy purchased short-term investments of approximately $4,277 million and 
$21,661 million, respectively. During the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, Duke Energy received proceeds on sales of approximately $4,424 million and $22,685 
million, respectively.  

Long-term investments . Duke Energy classifies its investments in debt and equity securities held in the NDTF (see Note 7 for further information), in the Duke Energy 
Indiana grantor trust and the captive insurance investment portfolio as long-term. Additionally, approximately $198 million carrying value (approximately $251 million par 
value) and approximately $173 million carrying value (approximately $215 million par value) of investments in auction rate debt securities have been classified as long-term at 
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, due to market illiquidity factors as a result of continued failed auctions. All of these investments are classified as available-for-sale 
and, therefore, are reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at estimated fair value based on either quoted market prices or management’s best estimate of fair value 
based on expected future cash flow using appropriate risk-adjusted discount rates. Since management does not intend to use these investments in current operations, these 
investments are classified as long-term. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy’s long-term available-for-sale investments had a fair market value of $2,254 million 
and $1,855 million, respectively.  

The cost of securities sold is determined using the specific identification method. During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Duke Energy purchased 
long-term investments of approximately $3,013 million, $3,076 million and $1,978 million, respectively, and received proceeds on sales of approximately $2,988 million $3,030 
million and $1,928 million, respectively. The majority of these purchases and sales relate to activity within the NDTF, including annual contributions to the NDTF of 
approximately $48 million pursuant to an order by the NCUC (see Note 7).  
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The estimated fair values of short-term and long-term investments classified as available-for-sale are as follows (in millions):  
   

   

For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, a pre-tax gain of approximately $7 million, a pre-tax loss of approximately $1 million, and a pre-tax gain of less 
than $1 million, respectively, were reclassified out of AOCI into earnings.  

Debt securities held at December 31, 2009, which includes auction rate securities based on the stated maturity date, mature as follows: $44 million in less than one year, 
$173 million in one to five years, $156 million in six to 10 years and $657 million thereafter.  

The fair values and gross unrealized losses of available-for-sale debt and equity securities which are in an unrealized loss position for which other-than-temporary 
impairment losses have not been recorded, summarized by investment type and length of time that the securities have been in a continuous loss position, are presented in the 
table below as of December 31, 2009 and 2008.  
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As of December 31, 

   

     

   
2009  

      

   
2008  

   

       

   
Gross  

Unrealized 
Holding  
Gains 

      

   
Gross  

Unrealized 
Holding  

Losses 
       

   
Estimated 

Fair  
Value  

      

   
Gross  

Unrealized 
Holding  
Gains 

      

   
Gross  

Unrealized 
Holding  

Losses 
       

   
Estimated 

 
Fair  

Value  
   

Short-term Investments     $ —   $ —     $ —   $ —   $ (4 )    $ 51 
              

  
                    

  
      

Total short-term investments     $ —   $ —     $ —   $ —   $ (4 )    $ 51 
              

  

                    

  

      

Equity Securities     $ 337    $ (30 )    $ 1,216    $ 161    $ (163 )    $ 880 
Corporate Debt Securities       14      (2 )      256      5      (7 )      124 
Municipal Bonds       2      (8 )      83      2      (10 )      150 
U.S. Government Bonds       11      (1 )      290      18      —       292 
Auction Rate Securities       —     (53 )      198      —     (42 )      173 
Other       18      (18 )      211      3      (31 )      236 

              
  

                    
  

      

Total long-term investments     $ 382    $ (112 )    $ 2,254    $ 189    $ (253 )    $ 1,855 
              

  

                    

  

      

(a) The table above includes unrealized gains and losses of approximately $374 million and $56 million, respectively, at December 31, 2009 and unrealized gains and 
losses of approximately $182 million and $190 million, respectively, at December 31, 2008 associated with investments held in the NDTF. Additionally, the table above 
includes unrealized gains of approximately $1 million and an insignificant amount of unrealized losses at December 31, 2009 and unrealized gains and losses of 
approximately $1 million and $14 million, respectively, at December 31, 2008 associated with investments held in the Duke Energy Indiana Grantor Trust. As discussed 
above, unrealized losses on investments within the NDTF and Duke Energy Indiana Grantor Trust are deferred as regulatory assets pursuant to regulatory accounting. 

            
As of December 31, 2009 

   

            

Fair  
Value 
      

Unrealized Loss Position  
>12 months  

     

Unrealized Loss Position  
<12 months 

   

            (in millions) 

Equity Securities        $ 164      $ (7 )      $ (23 )    
Corporate Debt Securities          38        —         (2 )    
Municipal Bonds          59        —         (8 )    
U.S. Government Bonds          93        (1 )        —     
Auction Rate Securities         198        (53 )        —     
Other          51        (15 )        (3 )    

                   
  

        
  

  

Total        $ 603      $ (76 )      $ (36 )    
                   

  

        

  

  

(a)  (a)  (a)  (a)  

(a) 

(b)  
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11. Goodwill and Intangible Assets  
Goodwill. The following table shows goodwill by business segment at December 31, 2009 and 2008:  

   

   

Duke Energy is required to perform an annual goodwill impairment test as of the same date each year and, accordingly, performs its annual impairment testing of 
goodwill as of August 31. Duke Energy updates the test between annual tests if events or circumstances occur that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a 
reporting unit below its carrying value. The annual analysis of the potential impairment of goodwill requires a two step process. Step one of the impairment test involves 
comparing the fair values of reporting units with their aggregate carrying values, including goodwill. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds the reporting unit’s fair 
value, step two must be performed to determine the amount, if any, of the goodwill impairment loss. If the carrying amount is less than fair value, further testing of goodwill 
impairment is not performed.  
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As of December 31, 2008 

   

            

Fair  
Value 
      

Unrealized Loss Position  
>12 months  

     

Unrealized Loss Position  
<12 months 

   

            (in millions) 

Equity Securities        $ 353      $ (12 )      $ (151 )    
Corporate Debt Securities          38        (3 )        (4 )    
Municipal Bonds          66        —            (10 )    
Auction Rate Securities         224        —            (46 )    
Other          108        (3 )        (28 )    

                   
  

        
  

  

Total        $ 789      $ (18 )      $ (239 )    
                   

  

        

  

  

(a) The table above includes fair values of approximately $298 million and $486 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, associated with investments held in 
the NDTF. Additionally, the table above includes fair values of approximately $27 million and $33 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, associated with 
investments held in the Duke Energy Indiana Grantor Trust. 

(b) See Note 9 for information about fair value measurements related to investments in auction rate debt securities. 

     

Balance  
January 1, 

2009 
      

Impairment 
 

of  
Goodwill 

      

Acquisitions, 
Foreign  

Exchange and 
 

Other  
Changes 

      

Balance  
December 31, 

 
2009 

   

     (in millions) 

U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas     $     3,500        $ —          $ (17)        $     3,483     
Commercial Power      960          (371)          (20)          569     
International Energy       260          —            38           298     

                            

Total consolidated     $     4,720        $     (371)        $ 1         $ 4,350     
                            

     

Balance  
January 1, 

2008 
      

Impairment 
 

of  
Goodwill 

      

Acquisitions, 
Foreign  

Exchange and 
 

Other  
Changes 

      

Balance  
December 31, 

 
2008 

   

     (in millions) 

U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas     $ 3,478        $ —          $ 22        $ 3,500     
Commercial Power       871          —            89          960     
International Energy       293          —            (33)          260     

                            

Total consolidated     $ 4,642        $ —          $ 78        $ 4,720     
                            

(a) The 2009 impairment charge, which is disclosed below, is the first goodwill impairment charge recorded by Duke Energy since the initial transaction occurred that 
resulted in the recognition of goodwill. 

(a) 

(b)  

(a)  
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Step two of the goodwill impairment test involves comparing the implied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodwill against the carrying value of the goodwill. Under step 
two, determining the implied fair value of goodwill requires the valuation of a reporting unit’s identifiable tangible and intangible assets and liabilities as if the reporting unit had 
been acquired in a business combination on the testing date. The difference between the fair value of the entire reporting unit as determined in step one and the net fair value 
of all identifiable assets and liabilities represents the implied fair value of goodwill. The goodwill impairment charge, if any, would be the difference between the carrying 
amount of goodwill and the implied fair value of goodwill upon the completion of step two.  

For purposes of the step one analyses, determination of reporting units’ fair value was based on a combination of the income approach, which estimates the fair value of 
Duke Energy’s reporting units based on discounted future cash flows, and the market approach, which estimates the fair value of Duke Energy’s reporting units based on 
market comparables within the utility and energy industries. Based on completion of step one of the annual impairment analysis, management determined that the fair values 
of all reporting units except for Commercial Power’s non-regulated Midwest generation reporting unit, for which the carrying value of goodwill was approximately $890 million 
as of August 31, 2009, were greater than their respective carrying values. Accordingly, only Commercial Power’s non-regulated Midwest generation reporting unit required 
management to perform step two of the goodwill impairment test to determine the amount of the goodwill impairment.  

Commercial Power’s non-regulated Midwest generation reporting unit includes nearly 4,000 MW of coal-fired generation capacity in Ohio dedicated to serve Ohio native 
load customers under the ESP through December 31, 2011. These assets, as excess capacity allows, also generate revenues through sales outside the native load customer 
base, and such revenue is termed non-native. Additionally, this reporting unit has approximately 3,600 MW of gas-fired generation capacity in Ohio, Pennsylvania, Illinois and 
Indiana. The businesses within Commercial Power’s non-regulated generation reporting unit operate in an unregulated environment in Ohio. As a result, the operations within 
this reporting unit are subjected to competitive pressures that do not exist in any of Duke Energy’s regulated jurisdictions.  

Commercial Power’s other businesses, including the wind generation assets, are in a separate reporting unit for goodwill impairment testing purposes. No impairment 
exists with respect to Commercial Power’s wind generation assets.  

The fair value of the non-regulated Midwest generation reporting unit is impacted by a multitude of factors, including current and forecasted customer demand, current 
and forecasted power and commodity prices, impact of the economy on discount rates, valuation of peer companies, competition, and regulatory and legislative 
developments. Management’s assumptions and views of these factors continually evolves, and such views and assumptions used in determining the step one fair value of the 
reporting unit in 2009 changed significantly from those used in the 2008 annual impairment test. These factors had a significant impact on the risk-adjusted discount rate and 
other inputs used to value the non-regulated Midwest generation reporting unit. More specifically, as of August 31, 2009, the following factors significantly impacted 
management’s valuation of the reporting unit that consequently resulted in an approximate $371 million non-cash goodwill impairment charge during the third quarter of 2009:  
   

   

   

In addition to the goodwill impairment charge, and as a result of factors similar to those described above, Commercial Power recorded approximately $42 million of pre-
tax impairment charges related to certain generating assets in the Midwest to write-down the value of these assets to their estimated fair value. These impairment charges are 
recorded in Goodwill and Other Impairment Charges on the Consolidated Statement of Operations. As management is not aware of any recent market transactions for 
comparable assets with sufficient transparency to develop a market approach fair value, Duke Energy relied on the income approach to estimate the fair value of the impaired 
assets.  

The fair values of Commercial Power’s non-regulated generation reporting unit and generating assets for which impairments were recorded were determined using 
significant unobservable inputs (i.e., Level 3 inputs) as defined by the accounting guidance for fair value measurements.  
   

107  

  
•   Decline in load (electricity demand) forecast —As a result of lower demand due to the continuing economic recession, forecasts evolved throughout 2009 that 

indicate that lower demand levels may persist longer than previously anticipated. The potential for prolonged suppressed sales growth, lower sales volume forecasts 
and greater uncertainty with respect to sales volume forecasts had a significant impact to the valuation of this reporting unit.  

  

•   Depressed market power prices —Low natural gas and coal prices have put downward pressure on market prices for power. As the economic recession continued 
throughout 2009, demand for power remained low and market prices were at lower levels than previously forecasted. In Ohio, Duke Energy provides power to retail 
customers under the ESP, which utilizes rates approved by the PUCO through 2011. These rates are currently above market prices for generation services. The 
current low levels of market prices impact price forecasts and places uncertainty over the pricing of power after the expiration of the ESP at the end of 2011. 
Additionally, customers have recently begun to select alternative energy generation service providers, as allowed by Ohio legislation, which further erodes margins on 
sales.  

  

•   Carbon legislation/regulation developments —On June 26, 2009, the U.S. House of Representatives passed The American Clean Energy and Security Act of 2009 
(ACES) to encourage the development of clean energy sources and reduce greenhouse gas emissions. The ACES would create an economy-wide cap and trade 
program for large sources of greenhouse gas emissions. In September 2009, the U.S. Senate made significant progress towards their own version of climate 
legislation and, also in 2009, the EPA began actions that could lead to its regulation of greenhouse gas emissions absent carbon legislation. Climate legislation has 
the potential to significantly increase the costs of coal and other carbon-intensive electricity generation throughout the U.S., which could impact the value of the coal 
fired generating plants, particularly in non-regulated environments.  
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Intangibles. The carrying amount and accumulated amortization of intangible assets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:  
   

   

Emission allowances in the table above include emission allowances acquired by Duke Energy as part of its merger with Cinergy, which were recorded at the then fair 
value on the date of the merger in April 2006, and emission allowances purchased by Duke Energy. Additionally, Duke Energy is allocated certain zero cost emission 
allowances on an annual basis. The change in the gross carrying value of emission allowances during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:  
   

   

Amortization expense for gas, coal and power contracts, wind development rights and other intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 
was approximately $25 million, $27 million and $57 million, respectively.  

The table below shows the expected amortization expense for the next five years for intangible assets as of December 31, 2009. The expected amortization expense 
includes estimates of emission allowances consumption and estimates of consumption of commodities such as gas and coal under existing contracts, as well as estimated 
amortization related to the wind development projects acquired from Catamount. The amortization amounts discussed below are estimates and actual amounts may differ 
from these estimates due to such factors as changes in consumption patterns, sales or impairments of emission allowances or other intangible assets, delays in the in-service 
dates of wind assets, additional intangible acquisitions and other events.  
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December 31,  

2009    
December 31,      

2008     

     (in millions)      

Emission allowances     $ 274               $ 300            
Gas, coal and power contracts       296                 296            
Wind development rights      127                 161            
Other       66                 68            

                    

Total gross carrying amount       763                 825            
                    

Accumulated amortization—gas, coal and power contracts       (140)                 (117)            
Accumulated amortization—wind development rights       (2)                 —             
Accumulated amortization—other       (28)                 (28)            

                    

Total accumulated amortization       (170)                 (145)            
                    

Total intangible assets, net     $ 593               $ 680            
                    

(a) As discussed further below and in Note 3, the decrease in wind development rights primarily relates to the sale of certain projects that were acquired as part of 
Catamount in September 2008. 

     

December 31,  
2009  

      

December 31,      
2008  

   

     (in millions)      

Gross carrying value at beginning of period     $ 300               $ 426            
Purchases of emission allowances       93                 62            
Sales and consumption of emission allowances      (120)                 (116)            
Impairment of emission allowances       —                  (82)            
Other changes       1                 10            

                    

Gross carrying value at end of period     $ 274               $ 300            
                    

(a) Carrying value of emission allowances are recognized via a charge to expense when consumed. 
(b) See Note 3 for a discussion of gains and losses on sales of emission allowances by U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas and Commercial Power. 

(a)  

(a)(b)  
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As discussed in Note 3, Duke Energy completed the acquisition of Catamount in September 2008, resulting in the recognition of approximately $117 million of intangible 
assets related to wind farm development rights. Of this amount, a portion of the intangible asset value was assigned to projects that Duke Energy disposed of through sale 
during the year ended December 31, 2009. The intangible assets recorded in connection with the Catamount acquisition primarily represent land use rights and 
interconnection agreements acquired by Duke Energy as part of the purchase price. Since these intangible assets relate to development projects for which commercial 
operations have not commenced, amortization of the intangible asset value assigned to each of these projects will not begin until commercial operation is achieved. Duke 
Energy will evaluate the useful lives of these intangible assets as the projects begin commercial operations, which is anticipated to be in the years 2010 through 2012. Duke 
Energy currently estimates the useful lives of these projects, once in commercial operation, will be the shorter of the lease term of the land or the estimated lives of the 
projects, which is approximately 25 years.  

In connection with the merger with Cinergy in April 2006, Duke Energy recorded an intangible liability of approximately $113 million associated with the RSP in Ohio, 
which was recognized in earnings over the regulatory period that ended on December 31, 2008. Duke Energy also recorded approximately $56 million of intangible liabilities 
associated with other power sale contracts in connection with its merger with Cinergy. The carrying amount of these intangible liabilities associated with other power sale 
contracts was approximately $10 million and $16 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Duke 
Energy amortized approximately $6 million, $73 million and $45 million, respectively, to income related to these intangible liabilities. The remaining balance of approximately 
$10 million will be amortized to income as follows: approximately $6 million in 2010 and approximately $4 million in 2011. Intangible liabilities are classified as Other within 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

Impairment of Emission Allowances. On July 11, 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia issued a decision vacating the Clean Air Interstate Rule 
(CAIR). Subsequently, in December 2008, a federal appeals court reinstated the CAIR while the EPA develops a new clean air program. See Note 16 for additional 
information on the CAIR. However, as a result of the July 11, 2008 decision temporarily vacating the CAIR, there were sharp declines in market prices of SO and NO 
allowances in the third quarter of 2008 due to uncertainty associated with future federal requirements to reduce emissions. Accordingly, Duke Energy evaluated the carrying 
value of emission allowances held by its regulated and unregulated businesses for impairment during the third quarter of 2008.  

At the time of its temporary repeal, the CAIR required 50% reductions in SO emissions beginning in 2010 and further 30% reductions in SO emissions in 2015 beyond 
specified requirements. These reductions were to be achieved by requiring the surrender of SO allowances in a ratio of two allowances per ton of SO emitted beginning in 
2010, up from a current one-to-one ratio, escalating to 2.86 allowances per ton of SO emitted beginning in 2015. Taking into account these increases in emission allowance 
requirements under CAIR, Commercial Power’s forecasted SO emissions needed through 2037 exceeded the number of emission allowances held prior to the vacating of 
the CAIR. Subsequent to the temporary decision to vacate CAIR, Commercial Power determined that it had SO allowances in excess of forecasted emissions and those 
allowances held in excess of forecasted emissions from future generation required an impairment evaluation. In performing the impairment evaluation for SO allowances at 
September 30, 2008, management compared quoted market prices for each vintage year allowance to the carrying value of the related allowances in excess of forecasted 
emissions through 2038. Due to the sharp decline in market prices of SO allowances, as discussed above, Commercial Power recorded pre-tax impairment charges of 
approximately $77 million related to forecasted excess SO allowances held at September 30, 2008. Additionally, Commercial Power recorded pre-tax impairment charges of 
approximately $5 million related to annual NO allowances during the third quarter of 2008 as these were also affected by the decision to vacate the CAIR. These impairment 
charges are recorded in Goodwill and Other Impairment Charges within Operating Expenses on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.  

Additionally, U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas has emission allowances and certain commitments to purchase emission allowances that, based on management’s best 
estimate at September 30, 2008, resulted in a quantity of emission allowances in excess of the amounts projected to be utilized for operations. The excess emission 
allowances include forward contracts to purchase SO allowances to cover forecasted shortfalls in emission allowances necessary for operations that were entered into prior 
to the July 11, 2008 CAIR decision. Prior to the temporary vacating of the CAIR, these forward contracts, which primarily settled in the fourth quarter of 2008 or in 2009, 
qualified for the NPNS exception within the accounting rules for derivatives. However, since certain of these forward contracts would no longer be considered probable of use 
in the normal course of operations due to the excess over forecasted needs, in September 2008, U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas determined that these contracts no longer 
qualified for the NPNS exception. At the time this determination was made, the fair value of the contracts was a liability of approximately $34 million. Since U.S. Franchised 
Electric and Gas anticipates regulatory recovery of the cost of these emission allowances in normal course, a corresponding regulatory asset was recorded on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. These forward contracts have continued to be marked-to-market, with an offset to the regulatory asset balance, until ultimate settlement.  

As a result of the reinstatement of the CAIR in December 2008, as discussed above, all emission allowances and certain commitments to purchase emission allowances 
held by U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas and Commercial Power are anticipated to be utilized for future emission allowance requirements under the CAIR, unless the EPA 
develops a new clean air program that changes the existing requirements under the CAIR.  
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2010 

        
2011 
        

2012 
        

2013 
        

2014    
   

     (in millions)      

Amortization expense     $   136      $ 38      $ 34      $ 31      $ 30    

2 x 

2 2 
2 2 

2 
2 

2 
2 

2 
2 

x 

2 
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12. Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates and Re lated Party Transactions  

Investments in domestic and international affiliates that are not controlled by Duke Energy, but over which it has significant influence, are accounted for using the equity 
method. Significant investments in affiliates accounted for under the equity method are as follows:  

Commercial Power. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, investments accounted for under the equity method primarily consist of Duke Energy’s approximate 50% 
ownership interest in the five Sweetwater projects (Phase I-V), which are wind power assets located in Texas that were acquired as part of the acquisition of Catamount, 
which is further described in Note 3.  

International Energy. As of both December 31, 2009 and 2008, investments accounted for under the equity method primarily include a 25% indirect interest in NMC, 
which owns and operates a methanol and MTBE business in Jubail, Saudi Arabia, and a 25% indirect interest in Attiki, a natural gas distributor in Athens, Greece.  

Duke Energy’s wholly-owned subsidiary, CGP Global Greece Holdings S.A. (CGP Greece) has as its only asset the 25% indirect interest in Attiki, and its only third-party 
liability is a debt obligation that is secured by the 25% indirect interest in Attiki. The debt obligation is also secured by Duke Energy’s indirect wholly-owned interest in CGP 
Greece. This debt obligation of approximately $71 million, which is reflected in Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt on Duke Energy’s Consolidated Balance Sheets, is 
otherwise non-recourse to Duke Energy. In December 2009, Duke Energy decided to abandon its investment in Attiki and the related non-recourse debt. The decision to 
abandon Attiki was made in part due to the non-strategic nature of the investment and insufficient cash flow from the investee to cover non-recourse debt obligations.  

In November 2009, CGP Greece failed to make a scheduled semi-annual installment payment of principal and interest on the debt, and in January 2010 the counterparty 
to the debt issued a Notice of Event of Default, asserting voting rights and rights to dividends in CGP Greece and thereby its 25% indirect interest in Attiki. As of December 31, 
2009, Duke Energy’s investment balance in Attiki was approximately $71 million, reflecting an approximate $18 million impairment charge recognized in the fourth quarter of 
2009 to reduce the carrying amount of the investment to its estimated fair value.  

Other. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, investments accounted for under the equity method primarily include telecommunications investments. Additionally, Other 
includes Duke Energy’s effective 50% interest in Crescent which, as discussed further below, has a carrying value of zero.  

In connection with the renegotiation of its debt agreements in June 2008, Crescent management modified its existing business strategy to focus some of its efforts on 
producing near-term cash flows from its non-strategic real estate projects in order to improve liquidity. As a result of its revised business strategy to accelerate certain cash 
flows resulting from the June 2008 amendments to its debt agreements, Crescent updated its recoverability assessments for its real estate projects as required under the 
accounting guidance for asset impairments. Under the accounting guidance for asset impairments, the carrying amount of a long-lived asset is not recoverable if it exceeds 
the sum of the undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset. For certain of Crescent’s non-strategic assets, it was determined 
that some projects’ projected undiscounted cash flows did not exceed the carrying value of the projects based on the revised business strategy assumptions, and an 
impairment loss was recorded equal to the amount by which the carrying amount of each impaired project exceeded its estimated fair value. The methods for determining fair 
value included discounted cash flow models, as well as valuing certain properties based on recent offer prices for bulk-sale transactions and other price data for similar 
assets. During the year ended December 31, 2008, Crescent recorded impairment charges on certain of its property holdings, primarily in its residential division, of which 
Duke Energy’s proportionate pre-tax share was approximately $238 million. Duke Energy’s proportionate share of these impairment charges are recorded in Equity in 
Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated Affiliates in Duke Energy’s Consolidated Statements of Operations.  

As a result of the impairment charges recorded during the year ended December 31, 2008, the carrying value of Duke Energy’s investment in Crescent was reduced to 
zero. Accordingly , Duke Energy discontinued applying the equity method of accounting to its investment in Crescent during the year ended December 31, 2008 and did not 
record its proportionate share of any Crescent earnings or losses in subsequent periods.  

See Note 17 for a discussion of charges recorded in 2009 related to performance guarantees issued by Duke Energy on behalf of Crescent. Crescent filed Chapter 11 
petitions in a U.S. Bankruptcy Court in June 2009.  

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the carrying amount of investments in affiliates with carrying amounts greater than zero approximated the amount of underlying 
equity in net assets.  

Impairments. During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy recorded pre-tax impairment charges to the carrying value of investments in 
unconsolidated affiliates of approximately $21 million and $9 million, respectively. Approximately $18 million of the impairment charge recorded during the year ended 
December 31, 2009 relates to International Energy’s investment in Attiki, as discussed above. These impairment charges, which were recorded in Losses on Sales and 
Impairments of Unconsolidated Affiliates on the Consolidated Statements of Operations, were recorded as a result of Duke Energy concluding that it would not be able to 
recover its carrying value in these investments, thus the carrying value of these investments were written down to their estimated fair value.  
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Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Equity Method Uncons olidated Affiliates  
   

   

During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Duke Energy received distributions from equity investments of approximately $83 million, $195 million and 
$147 million, respectively, which are included in Other assets within Cash Flows from Operating Activities on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.  
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     As of: 

     

   

December 31, 2009  
        

December 31, 2008 
   

     

   

Domestic  
      

International 
      

Total 
        

Domestic 
      

International 
      

Total 
   

          (in millions)      

U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas        $ 4       $ —      $ 4         $ 3       $ —      $ 3    
Commercial Power          198         —        198           226         —        226    
International Energy         —        153         153           —        161         161    
Other          71         10         81           73         10         83    

                                                                 

Total        $ 273       $ 163       $ 436         $ 302       $ 171       $ 473    
                                                                 

(a) As discussed above, International Energy recorded an approximate $18 million pre-tax impairment to write-down the value of its Attiki investment to fair value. 

    For the Years Ended: 

    
December 31, 2009 

     
December 31, 2008 

     
December 31, 2007 

   

    
Domestic 
       

International 
     

Total 
     

Domestic 
     

International 
     

Total 
     

Domestic 
     

International 
     

Total 
   

    (in millions) 

U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas    $ (10 )    $ —    $ (10 )      $ (16 )      $ —    $ (16 )      $ (2 )      $ —    $ (2 )    
Commercial Power      7        —      7          16          —      16          17          —      17      
International Energy      —       72       72          —         127       127          —         102       102      
Other     —       1       1          (230 )        1       (229 )        38          2       40      

      
  

              
  

        
  

                
  

        
  

                
  

  

Total    $ (3 )    $ 73     $ 70        $ (230 )      $ 128     $ (102 )      $ 53        $ 104     $ 157      
      

  

              

  

        

  

                

  

        

  

                

  

  

(a) Duke Energy’s share of net earnings from these unconsolidated affiliates is reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as Equity in Earnings (Losses) of 
Unconsolidated Affiliates. 

(b) Amounts for the year ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 include Duke Energy’s proportionate share of impairment charges recorded by Crescent of approximately 
$238 million and $32 million pre-tax, respectively. 

(a)  

(a) (a) (a) 

(b)  
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Other Investments. Commercial Power has an interest in South Houston Green Power, L.P. (SHGP), which is a cogeneration facility containing three combustion 
turbines in Texas City, Texas. Although Duke Energy owned a significant portion of SHGP, it was not consolidated as Duke Energy did not hold a majority voting control or 
have the ability to exercise control over SHGP, nor was Duke Energy the primary beneficiary. In the fourth quarter of 2008, Duke Energy finalized an asset swap agreement 
with the other joint venture owner of SHGP, which gives Duke Energy the option to receive either wind assets or a cash settlement, both of which have a value of 
approximately $180 million and which approximates the carrying value of Duke Energy’s investment in SHGP. The cash settlement feature will be utilized if the option to 
receive the wind assets is not exercised within a nine-month window following the commercialization date of the wind assets. In exchange Duke Energy would surrender its 
remaining interest in SHGP on the future transaction date. Duke Energy anticipates finalizing this transaction in 2010, either by receiving the wind asset or opting for the cash 
settlement. This transaction was considered a non-monetary exchange of productive assets with commercial substance for accounting purposes. Duke Energy does not 
currently expect a significant gain or loss associated with the completion of this transaction.  

Effective with the finalization of the asset swap agreement in December 2008, Duke Energy turned over of the operations of SHGP to its equity partner, and Duke 
Energy’s 50% common equity interest in SHGP was converted to a preferred equity interest, which is considered a cost method investment. Commencing on the turnover date 
and continuing until either the wind asset is transferred to Duke Energy or ultimate cash settlement, Duke Energy will receive a fixed monthly payment in lieu of the economic 
benefit it would have otherwise received as a common equity member of SHGP. This payment is intended to compensate Duke Energy for normal distributions that it would 
otherwise be entitled to as an equity owner of SHGP; however, this payment is not economically linked to the actual earnings and operating results of SHGP.  

Related Party Transactions. See Note 21 for information related to Duke Energy Ohio’s, Duke Energy Indiana’s and Duke Energy Kentucky’s sale of receivables to 
Cinergy Receivables.  

Advance SC LLC, which provides funding for economic development projects, educational initiatives, and other programs, was formed during 2004. U.S. Franchised 
Electric and Gas made donations of approximately $11 million, $11 million and $8 million to the unconsolidated subsidiary during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 
and 2007, respectively. Additionally, at December 31, 2009 and 2008, U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas had a trade payable to Advance SC LLC of approximately $1 million 
and $11 million, respectively.  

In early 2008, Duke Energy began discussions with Crescent to purchase certain parcels of land in North Carolina and South Carolina that potentially have strategic 
value to Duke Energy’s regulated operations in those states. During the second quarter of 2008, Duke Energy had independent third party appraisals performed for each 
parcel of land in order to assist in the determination of a potential purchase price. In June 2008, Duke Energy acquired approximately 12,700 acres of land for a purchase 
price of approximately $51 million. Crescent recorded a gain on the sale. Since Duke Energy is a joint venture owner in Crescent, its proportionate share of the gain was 
eliminated and instead recorded as a reduction in the carrying amount of the purchased real estate.  

Prior to August 2007, International Energy loaned money to Compañía de Servicios de Compresión de Campeche, S.A. de C.V. (Campeche) to assist in the costs to 
build. International Energy received principal and interest payments of approximately $28 million from Campeche during 2007.  
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     As of December 31, 

     
2009 

           
2008 

   

     (in millions) 

Balance Sheet                 
Current assets        $  1,154           $ 1,399        
Non-current assets          2,353             4,072        
Current liabilities          (920)            (1,489)       
Non-current liabilities          (744)            (2,038)       

                       

Net assets        $ 1,843           $ 1,944        
                       

     

For the Years Ended  
December 31, 

   

          
2009 

      
2008 

      
2007 

   

          (in millions)      
Income Statement                       

Operating revenues        $ 1,509       $ 2,683       $ 2,284    
Operating expenses          1,252         2,407         1,634    

Net income          257         58         462    
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Item 4-08(g) of Regulation S-X requires the presentation of summarized financial information for individual equity method investments that meet certain quantitative 
thresholds.  

Summarized financial information for Crescent has not been presented for the year ended December 31, 2009 since, as discussed above, Duke Energy suspended 
applying the equity method of accounting to its investment in Crescent in the third quarter of 2008 as its investment in Crescent had been written down to zero. Accordingly, 
there were no amounts related to the operations of Crescent included in the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2009. Summarized 
financial information for Crescent for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:  
   

   

   

13. Discontinued Operations  
Income (loss) from discontinued operations was income of approximately $12 million and $16 million for 2009 and 2008, respectively, and a loss of approximately $22 

million for 2007. Significant transactions occurring during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 that resulted in discontinued operations presentation are discussed 
below.  

Year Ended December 31, 2008  
Commercial Power  
In February 2008, Duke Energy entered into an agreement to sell its 480 MW natural gas-fired peaking generating station located near Brownsville, Tennessee to 

Tennessee Valley Authority for approximately $55 million. This transaction closed in April 2008 and resulted in Duke Energy recognizing an approximate $23 million pre-tax 
gain at closing.  

Year Ended December 31, 2007  
Commercial Power  
Due to the expiration of certain tax credits, Duke Energy ceased all synthetic fuel (synfuel) operations as of December 31, 2007. Accordingly, the results of operations for 

synfuel were reclassified to discontinued operations. For the year ended December 31, 2007, synfuel operations had after-tax earnings of approximately $23 million, which 
includes tax benefits of approximately $84 million.  

International Energy  
In February 2007, International Energy finalized the approximate $20 million sale of it 50% ownership interest in two hydroelectric power plants near Cochabamba, 

Bolivia to Econergy International. International Energy recorded an impairment charge in 2006 related to certain assets in Bolivia in connection with this sale. As a result of the 
sale, International Energy no longer has any assets in Bolivia.  

Spin-off of Natural Gas Businesses  
As discussed in Note 1, on January 2, 2007, Duke Energy completed the spin-off of Spectra Energy, which principally consisted of Duke Energy’s former Natural Gas 

Transmission business segment and Duke Energy’s former 50% ownership interest in DCP Midstream, LLC (DCP Midstream), to Duke Energy shareholders. Income (Loss) 
From Discontinued Operations, net of tax, for the year ended December 31, 2007 includes a pre-tax amount of approximately $18 million related to costs to achieve the 
Spectra Energy spin-off, primarily fees to outside service providers.  

Other Transactions and Balances with Spectra Energy   
Effective with the spin-off, Duke Energy and Spectra Energy entered into a Transition Services Agreement (TSA), which expired on December 31, 2007, whereby Duke 

Energy provided certain support services to Spectra Energy. The amount received by Duke Energy during the year ended December 31, 2007 under this TSA was 
approximately $15 million. Additionally, as anticipated, Duke Energy has had very limited commercial business activities with Spectra Energy subsequent to the spin-off.  
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Year Ended  
December 31, 2008 
      

Year Ended  
December 31, 2007 
   

     (in millions) 

Operating revenues     $   407     $ 536 
Operating expenses     $   754     $ 415 
Operating income     $  (347)    $ 121 
Net income    $  (420)    $   76 

(a) 2008 net income includes the gain recorded by Crescent on the sale of land to Duke Energy that was eliminated by Duke Energy, as discussed further above. 

     
December 31, 2008 
   

     (in millions) 

Current assets     $        77  
Non-current assets     $  1,685  
Current liabilities     $     471  
Non-current liabilities     $  1,341  
Noncontrolling interest     $        (1) 

(a)  
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Additionally, effective with the spin-off, Duke Energy and Spectra Energy entered into various reinsurance and other related agreements that allocated certain assets to 
Spectra Energy and DCP Midstream created under insurance coverage provided prior to the spin-off by Duke Energy’s captive insurance subsidiary and third party 
reinsurance companies. Under these agreements, Spectra Energy’s captive insurance subsidiary reinsured 100% of Duke Energy’s retained risk under the insurance 
coverage provided prior to the spin-off. Consistent with the terms of the reinsurance agreement entered into while all parties were under the common control of Duke Energy, 
Duke Energy paid approximately $95 million in cash to Spectra Energy’s captive insurance company, which was placed in a grantor trust to secure Spectra Energy’s 
obligation to Duke Energy under the Spectra Energy reinsurance agreements. This transfer is reflected in Cash distributed to Spectra Energy within Net cash provided by 
(used in) financing activities on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. As of December 31, 2009, Duke Energy had a total liability to Spectra Energy and DCP 
Midstream related to these agreements of approximately $21 million, which is reflected in both Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other 
Liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. This liability is offset by a corresponding receivable, of which approximately $4 million was due from Spectra Energy’s captive 
insurance subsidiary under the Spectra Energy reinsurance agreement and approximately $17 million was due from third party reinsurance companies. These amounts are 
reflected in both Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. In the event any of the reinsurance 
companies deny coverage for any of the claims covered under these agreements, Duke Energy is not obligated to pay Spectra Energy or DCP Midstream. Further, Duke 
Energy is providing no insurance coverage to Spectra Energy or DCP Midstream for events which occur subsequent to the spin-off date.  

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy had an approximate $50 million and $49 million receivable, respectively, from Spectra Energy related to certain income 
tax items.  

14. Property, Plant and Equipment  
   

   

Capitalized interest, which includes the debt component of AFUDC, amounted to approximately $102 million, $93 million and $71 million for 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively.  
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December 31, 

   

     

Estimated 
Useful Life 
      

2009  
      

2008  
   

     (Years)    (in millions) 

Land     —      $ 725        $ 687     
Plant—Regulated           

  Electric generation, distribution and transmission    8 – 125      35,983          34,005     
  Natural gas transmission and distribution     12 – 60      1,694          1,566     
  Other buildings and improvements    25 – 100      617          564     

Plant—Unregulated           
  Electric generation, distribution and transmission    8 – 100      5,120          3,989     
  Other buildings and improvements    20 – 90      1,855          1,698     

Nuclear fuel     —        1,079          966     
Equipment    4 – 33      799          658     
Vehicles     5 – 26      77          81     
Construction in process     —        5,336          4,379     
Other    5 – 33      2,077          1,711     

                   

Total property, plant and equipment          55,362          50,304     
Total accumulated depreciation—regulated         (15,526)         (14,681)    
Total accumulated depreciation—unregulated         (1,886)         (1,587)    

                 

Total net property, plant and equipment        $ 37,950        $ 34,036     
                 

(a) Includes capitalized leases of approximately $384 million and $208 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
(b) Includes accumulated amortization of nuclear fuel of approximately $603 million and $484 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
(c) Includes aggregate accumulated amortization of capitalized leases of approximately $20 million and $37 million for 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

(a)  

(a)  

(a)  
(a)  

(a)  

(a)  

(b), (c)  
(c)  
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Summary of Debt and Related Terms  
   

   

Unsecured Debt. In September 2009, Duke Energy Kentucky issued $100 million of senior debentures, which carry a fixed interest rate of 4.65% and mature October 1, 
2019. Proceeds from the issuance were used to repay Duke Energy Kentucky’s borrowings under Duke Energy’s master credit facility, to replenish cash used to repay $20 
million principal amount of debt due September 15, 2009 and for general corporate purposes.  

In August 2009, Duke Energy issued $1 billion principal amount of senior notes, of which $500 million carry a fixed interest rate of 3.95% and mature September 15, 
2014 and $500 million carry a fixed interest rate of 5.05% and mature September 15, 2019. Proceeds from the issuance were used to redeem commercial paper, to fund 
capital expenditures in Duke Energy’s unregulated businesses in the U.S. and for general corporate purposes.  

In January 2009, Duke Energy issued $750 million principal amount of 6.30% senior notes due February 1, 2014. Proceeds from the issuance were used to redeem 
commercial paper and for general corporate purposes.  

In June 2008, Duke Energy issued $500 million principal amount of senior notes, of which $250 million carry a fixed interest rate of 5.65% and mature June 15, 2013 and 
$250 million carry a fixed interest rate of 6.25% and mature June 15, 2018. Proceeds from the issuance were used to redeem commercial paper, to fund capital expenditures 
in Duke Energy’s unregulated businesses in the U.S. and for general corporate purposes.  

First Mortgage Bonds. In December 2009, Duke Energy Ohio issued $250 million principal amount of first mortgage bonds, which carry a fixed interest rate of 2.10% 
and mature June 15, 2013. Proceeds from this issuance, together with cash on hand, were used to repay Duke Energy Ohio’s borrowing under Duke Energy’s master credit 
facility. In conjunction with this debt issuance, Duke Energy Ohio entered into an interest rate swap agreement that converted interest on this debt issuance from the fixed 
coupon rate to a variable rate. The initial variable rate was set at 0.31%.  

In November 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas issued $750 million principal amount of first mortgage bonds, which carry a fixed interest rate of 5.30% and mature 
February 15, 2040. Proceeds from this issuance will be used to fund capital expenditures and general corporate purposes, including the repayment at maturity of $500 million 
of senior notes and first mortgage bonds in the first half of 2010.  

In March 2009, Duke Energy Ohio issued $450 million principal amount of first mortgage bonds, which carry a fixed interest rate of 5.45% and mature April 1, 2019. 
Proceeds from this issuance were used to repay short-term notes and for general corporate purposes, including funding capital expenditures.  
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Weighted-

 
Average  

Rate 
     

  

Year Due 
   

   
December 31, 

     

        
2009 

       
2008 

     

                (in millions)   

Unsecured debt     6.1 %    2010 – 2037    $ 7,922      $ 6,360    
Secured debt     3.4 %    2010 – 2017      660        737    
First mortgage bonds    5.7 %    2010 – 2040      5,940        4,165    
Capital leases     6.7 %    2010 – 2046      248        137    
Other debt    1.1 %    2010 – 2041      1,843        2,084    
Notes payable and commercial paper    0.4 %         450        993    
Fair value hedge carrying value adjustment            18        25    
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net            (66 )      (62 )  

            
  

      
  

Total debt           17,015        14,439    
Current maturities of long-term debt            (902 )      (646 )  
Short-term notes payable and commercial paper           —       (543 )  

            
  

      
  

Total long-term debt          $ 16,113      $ 13,250    
            

  

      

  

(a) As of December 31, 2009, substantially all of U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas’ electric plant in service is mortgaged under the mortgage bond indenture of Duke Energy 
Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana. 

(b) Includes $1,410 million and $1,569 million of Duke Energy tax-exempt bonds as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
$331 million and $404 million, respectively, was secured by first mortgage bonds and $433 million and $494 million, respectively, was secured by a letter of credit. 

(c) Includes $450 million as of both December 31, 2009 and 2008 that was classified as Long-term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets due to the existence of long-
term credit facilities which back-stop these commercial paper balances, along with Duke Energy’s ability and intent to refinance these balances on a long-term basis. The 
weighted-average days to maturity was 14 days as of December 31, 2009 and 10 days as of December 31, 2008. 

(d) Includes approximately $279 million at December 31, 2008 related to Duke Energy Ohio’s drawdown under the master credit facility. 
(e) As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, $479 million and $414 million, respectively, of debt was denominated in Brazilian Reals. 
(f) Weighted-average rates on outstanding short-term notes payable and commercial paper was 3.4% as of December 31, 2008. 

(a)  

(b)  
(c)(d)  

(e)  

(f)  
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In March 2009, Duke Energy Indiana issued $450 million principal amount of first mortgage bonds, which carry a fixed interest rate of 6.45% and mature April 1, 2039. 
Proceeds from this issuance were used to fund capital expenditures, to replenish cash used to repay $97 million of senior notes which matured on March 15, 2009, to fund the 
repayment at maturity of $125 million of first mortgage bonds due July 15, 2009, and for general corporate purposes, including the repayment of short-term notes.  

In November 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas issued $900 million principal amount of first mortgage bonds, of which $500 million carry a fixed interest rate of 7.00% and 
mature November 15, 2018 and $400 million carry a fixed interest rate of 5.75% and mature November 15, 2013. The net proceeds from issuance were used to repay 
amounts borrowed under the master credit facility, to repay senior notes due January 1, 2009, to replenish cash used to repay senior notes at their scheduled maturity in 
October 2008 and for general corporate purposes.  

In August 2008, Duke Energy Indiana issued $500 million principal amount of first mortgage bonds, which carry a fixed interest rate of 6.35% and mature August 15, 
2038. Proceeds from this issuance were used to fund capital expenditures and for general corporate purposes, including the repayment of short-term notes and to redeem first 
mortgage bonds maturing in September 2008.  

In April 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas issued $900 million principal amount of first mortgage bonds, of which $300 million carry a fixed interest rate of 5.10% and mature 
April 15, 2018 and $600 million carry a fixed interest rate of 6.05% and mature April 15, 2038. Proceeds from the issuance were used to fund capital expenditures and for 
general corporate purposes. In anticipation of this debt issuance, Duke Energy Carolinas executed a series of interest rate swaps in 2007 to lock in the market interest rates at 
that time. The value of these interest rate swaps, which were terminated prior to issuance of the fixed rate debt, was a pre-tax loss of approximately $23 million. This amount 
was recorded as a component of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss and is being amortized as a component of Interest Expense over the life of the debt.  

In January 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas issued $900 million principal amount of first mortgage bonds, of which $400 million carry a fixed interest rate of 5.25% and 
mature January 15, 2018 and $500 million carry a fixed interest rate of 6.00% and mature January 15, 2038. Proceeds from the issuance were used to fund capital 
expenditures and for general corporate purposes, including the repayment of commercial paper. In anticipation of this debt issuance, Duke Energy Carolinas executed a 
series of interest rate swaps in 2007 to lock in the market interest rates at that time. The value of these interest rate swaps, which were terminated prior to issuance of the 
fixed rate debt, was a pre-tax loss of approximately $18 million. This amount was recorded as a component of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss and is being 
amortized as a component of Interest Expense over the life of the debt.  

Other Debt. In October 2009, Duke Energy Indiana refunded $50 million of tax-exempt variable-rate demand bonds through the issuance of $50 million principal amount 
of tax-exempt term bonds, which carry a fixed interest rate of 4.95% and mature October 1, 2040. The tax-exempt bonds are secured by a series of Duke Energy Indiana’s 
first mortgage bonds.  

In September 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas converted $77 million of tax-exempt variable-rate demand bonds to tax-exempt term bonds, which carry a fixed interest rate 
of 3.60% and mature February 1, 2017. In connection with the conversion, the tax-exempt bonds were secured by a series of Duke Energy Carolinas’ first mortgage bonds.  

In June 2009, Duke Energy Indiana refunded $55 million of tax-exempt variable-rate demand bonds through the issuance of $55 million principal amount of tax-exempt 
term bonds due August 1, 2039, which carry a fixed interest rate of 6.00% and are secured by a series of Duke Energy Indiana’s first mortgage bonds. The refunded bonds 
were redeemed July 1, 2009.  

In January 2009, Duke Energy Indiana refunded $271 million of tax-exempt auction rate bonds through the issuance of $271 million of tax-exempt variable-rate demand 
bonds, which are supported by direct-pay letters of credit, of which $144 million had initial rates of 0.7% reset on a weekly basis with $44 million maturing May 2035, $23 
million maturing March 2031 and $77 million maturing December 2039. The remaining $127 million had initial rates of 0.5% reset on a daily basis with $77 million maturing 
December 2039 and $50 million maturing October 2040.  

In December 2008, Duke Energy Kentucky refunded $50 million of tax-exempt auction rate bonds through the issuance of $50 million of tax-exempt variable-rate 
demand bonds, which are supported by a direct-pay letter of credit. The variable-rate demand bonds, which are due August 1, 2027, had an initial interest rate of 0.65% which 
is reset on a weekly basis.  

In October 2008, International Energy issued approximately $153 million of debt in Brazil, of which approximately $112 million mature in September 2013 and carry a 
variable interest rate equal to the Brazil interbank rate plus 2.15%, and approximately $41 million mature in September 2015 and carry a fixed interest rate of 11.6% plus an 
annual inflation index. International Energy used these proceeds to pre-pay existing long-term debt balances.  

In April 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas refunded $100 million of tax-exempt auction rate bonds through the issuance of $100 million of tax-exempt variable-rate demand 
bonds, which are supported by a direct-pay letter of credit. The variable-rate demand bonds, which are due November 1, 2040, had an initial interest rate of 2.15% which will 
be reset on a weekly basis.  

Auction Rate Debt . As of December 31, 2009, Duke Energy had auction rate tax-exempt bonds outstanding of approximately $461 million. While these debt 
instruments are long-term in nature and cannot be put back to Duke Energy prior to maturity, the interest rates on these instruments are designed to reset periodically through 
an auction process. In February 2008, Duke Energy began to experience failed auctions for these debt instruments. When failed auctions occur on a series of this debt, Duke 
Energy is required to begin paying a failed-auction interest rate on the instrument. The failed-auction interest rate for the majority of the auction rate debt is 2.0 times one-
month London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR). Payment of the failed-auction interest rates will continue until Duke Energy is able to either successfully remarket these 
instruments through the auction process, or refund and refinance the existing debt. While Duke Energy has plans to refund and refinance its remaining auction rate tax-
exempt bonds, the timing of such refinancing activities is uncertain and subject to market conditions. If Duke Energy is unable to successfully refund and refinance these debt 
instruments, the impact of paying higher interest rates on the outstanding auction rate debt is not expected to materially affect Duke Energy’s overall financial position, results 
of operations or cash flows.  

Convertible Senior Notes. In May 2003, Duke Energy issued approximately $770 million of 1.75% convertible senior notes that were convertible into Duke Energy 
common stock at a premium of 40% above the May 1, 2003 closing common stock market price of $16.85 per share. The conversion of these senior notes into shares of Duke 
Energy common stock was contingent upon the occurrence of certain events during specified periods. During 2006, Duke Energy issued shares of common stock to settle a 
portion of the convertible senior notes. In May 2007, pursuant to the terms of the debt agreement, substantially all of the holders of the Duke Energy convertible senior notes 
required Duke Energy to repurchase the then outstanding balance of approximately $110 million at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount plus accrued interest.  

In connection with the spin-off of Spectra Energy on January 2, 2007 (see Note 1), Duke Energy distributed approximately 2 million shares of Spectra Energy common 
stock to the holders of the convertible senior notes pursuant to the antidilution provisions of the indenture  
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agreement, resulting in a pre-tax charge of approximately $21 million during the three months ended March 31, 2007, which is recorded in Other Income and Expenses, net in 
the Consolidated Statements of Operations.  

Accounts Receivable Securitization. Duke Energy securitizes certain accounts receivable through Duke Energy Receivables Finance Company, LLC (DERF), a 
bankruptcy remote, special purpose subsidiary. DERF is a wholly-owned limited liability company with a separate legal existence from its parent, and its assets are not 
intended to be generally available to creditors of Duke Energy. As a result of the securitization, on a daily basis Duke Energy sells certain accounts receivable, arising from the 
sale of electricity and/or related services as part of Duke Energy’s franchised electric business, to DERF. In order to fund its purchases of accounts receivable, DERF has a 
$300 million secured credit facility with a commercial paper conduit administered by Citibank, N.A., which terminates in September 2011. The credit facility and related 
securitization documentation contain several covenants, including covenants with respect to the accounts receivable held by DERF, as well as a covenant requiring that the 
ratio of Duke Energy consolidated indebtedness to Duke Energy consolidated capitalization not exceed 65%. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the interest rate associated 
with the credit facility, which is based on commercial paper rates, was 1.6% and 3.3%, respectively, and $300 million was outstanding under the credit facility as of both 
December 31, 2009 and 2008. The securitization transaction was not structured to meet the criteria for sale accounting treatment under the accounting guidance for transfers 
and servicing of financial assets and, accordingly, is reflected as a secured borrowing in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the $300 
million outstanding balance of the credit facility was secured by approximately $556 million and $518 million, respectively, of accounts receivable held by DERF. The 
obligations of DERF under the credit facility are non-recourse to Duke Energy. DERF meets the accounting definition of a VIE and is subject to the new accounting rules for 
consolidation and transfers of financial assets effective January 1, 2010; however, the new accounting rules will not result in a substantial change to the accounting for DERF. 
See Note 21 for further information on VIEs.  

Floating Rate Debt. Unsecured debt, secured debt and other debt included approximately $2.8 billion and $3.2 billion of floating-rate debt as of December 31, 2009 and 
2008, respectively, which excludes approximately $336 million and $300 million of Brazilian debt at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, that is indexed annually to 
Brazilian inflation. Floating-rate debt is primarily based on commercial paper rates or a spread relative to an index such as LIBOR for debt denominated in U.S. dollars. As of 
December 31, 2009 and 2008, the average interest rate associated with floating-rate debt was approximately 1.5% and 3.2%, respectively.  

Maturities, Call Options and Acceleration Clauses.  
Annual Maturities as of December 31, 2009  
   

Duke Energy has the ability under certain debt facilities to call and repay the obligation prior to its scheduled maturity. Therefore, the actual timing of future cash 
repayments could be materially different than the above as a result of Duke Energy’s ability to repay these obligations prior to their scheduled maturity.  

Duke Energy may be required to repay certain debt should the credit ratings at Duke Energy Carolinas fall to a certain level at Standard & Poor’s (S&P) or Moody’s 
Investors Service (Moody’s). As of December 31, 2009, Duke Energy had approximately $6 million of senior unsecured notes which mature serially through 2012 that may be 
required to be repaid if Duke Energy Carolinas’ senior unsecured debt ratings fall below BBB- at S&P or Baa3 at Moody’s, and $16 million of senior unsecured notes which 
mature serially through 2016 that may be required to be repaid if Duke Energy Carolinas’ senior unsecured debt ratings fall below BBB at S&P or Baa2 at Moody’s. As of 
February 1, 2010, Duke Energy Carolinas’ senior unsecured credit rating was A- at S&P and A3 at Moody’s.  

Available Credit Facilities. The total capacity under Duke Energy’s master credit facility, which expires in June 2012, is approximately $3.14 billion. The credit facility 
contains an option allowing borrowing up to the full amount of the facility on the day of initial expiration for up to one year. Duke Energy and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, 
Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky (collectively referred to as the borrowers), each have borrowing capacity under 
the master credit facility up to specified sub limits for each borrower. However, Duke Energy has the unilateral ability to increase or decrease the borrowing sub limits of each 
borrower, subject to per borrower maximum cap limitations, at any time. See footnote (c) to the table below for the borrowing sub limits for each of the borrowers as of 
December 31, 2009. The amount available under the master credit facility has been reduced by draw downs of cash and the use of the master credit facility to backstop the 
issuances of commercial paper, letters of credit and certain tax-exempt bonds.  
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(in millions) 
   

2010     $ 902     
2011       602     
2012       2,247     
2013       1,443     
2014       1,398     
Thereafter       10,423     

       

Total long-term debt, including current maturities     $ 17,015     
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Master Credit Facility Summary as of December 31, 2 009 (in millions) 
   

   

In September 2008, Duke Energy and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky, 
borrowed a total of approximately $1 billion under Duke Energy’s master credit facility. The following borrowings under Duke Energy’s master credit facility remained 
outstanding at December 31, 2009:  
   

The loans under the master credit facility are revolving credit loans that currently bear interest at one-month LIBOR plus an applicable spread ranging from 19 to 23 basis 
points. The loan for Duke Energy has a stated maturity of June 2012, while the loans for all of the other borrowers had stated maturities of September 2009; however, the 
borrowers have the ability under the master credit facility to renew the loans due in September 2009 on an annual basis up through the date the master credit facility matures 
in June 2012. As a result of these annual renewal provisions, in September 2009, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana repaid and immediately re-borrowed 
approximately $279 million and $123 million, respectively, under the master credit facility. Duke Energy Indiana has the intent and ability to refinance these obligations on a 
long-term basis, either through renewal of the terms of the loan through the master credit facility, which has non-cancelable terms in excess of one-year, or through issuance 
of long-term debt to replace the amounts drawn under the master credit facility. Accordingly, total borrowings by Duke Energy Indiana of $123 million are reflected as Long-
Term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at both December 31, 2009 and 2008. Additionally, Duke Energy Kentucky’s borrowings of $74 million, which was repaid in 
2009 through funds obtained from the issuance of long-term debt as discussed above, was included in Long-Term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2008. Duke Energy Ohio’s borrowing under the master credit facility was repaid in the fourth quarter of 2009, as discussed above. As Duke Energy Ohio did not have the 
intent to refinance its borrowings on a long-term basis, amounts outstanding at December 31, 2008 of $279 million were reflected in Notes Payable and Commercial Paper 
within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, approximately $706 million and $779 million, respectively, of tax-exempt bonds were classified as Long-Term Debt on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. Of this amount, the master credit facility served as a backstop for approximately $385 million of these pollution control bonds (of which approximately $100 
million is in the form of letters of credit), with the remaining balance backstopped by other specific long-term credit facilities separate from the master credit facility. 
Additionally, at both December 31, 2009 and 2008, approximately $450 million of commercial paper issuances were classified as Long-Term Debt on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. These tax-exempt bonds and commercial paper issuances, which are short-term obligations by nature, are classified as long-term due to Duke Energy’s 
intent and ability to utilize such borrowings as long-term financing. As Duke Energy’s master credit facility and other specific purpose credit facilities have non-cancelable 
terms in excess of one year as of the balance sheet date, Duke Energy has the ability to refinance these short-term obligations on a long-term basis.  

In September 2008, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky collectively entered into a $330 million three-year letter of credit agreement with a syndicate of 
banks, under which Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky may request the issuance of letters of credit up to $279 million and $51 million, respectively, on their 
behalf to support various series of variable rate demand bonds issued or to be issued on behalf of either Duke Energy Indiana or Duke Energy Kentucky. This credit facility, 
which is not part of Duke Energy’s master credit facility, may not be used for any purpose other than to support the variable rate demand bonds issued by Duke Energy 
Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky.  

Restrictive Debt Covenants. Duke Energy’s debt and credit agreements contain various financial and other covenants. Failure to meet those covenants beyond 
applicable grace periods could result in accelerated due dates and/or termination of the agreements. As of December 31, 2009, Duke Energy was in compliance with all 
covenants related to its significant debt agreements. In addition, some credit agreements may allow for acceleration of payments or termination of the agreements due to 
nonpayment, or the acceleration of other significant indebtedness of the borrower or some of its subsidiaries. None of the debt or credit agreements contain material adverse 
change clauses.  
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Facility  

Capacity 
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Letters of 
 

Credit  
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Total  
Amount 

 
Utilized 
      

Available 
 

Credit  
Facility  

Capacity 
   

Duke Energy Corporation                       
$3,137 multi-year syndicated    $ 3,137    $ 450    $ 397    $ 121    $ 285    $ 1,253    $ 1,884 

(a) This summary excludes certain demand facilities and committed facilities that are insignificant in size or which generally support very specific requirements, which 
primarily include facilities that backstop various outstanding tax-exempt bonds. 

(b) Credit facility contains a covenant requiring the debt-to-total capitalization ratio to not exceed 65% for each borrower. 
(c) Contains sub limits at December 31, 2009 as follows: $1,097 million for Duke Energy, $840 million for Duke Energy Carolinas, $650 million for Duke Energy Ohio, $450 

million for Duke Energy Indiana and $100 million for Duke Energy Kentucky. 

    

Amounts Borrowed  
Under Master Credit  

Facility 
   

        (in millions)     

Duke Energy Corporation        $ 274       
Duke Energy Indiana        123       

          

Total        $ 397       
          

(a)  

(b)(c)  
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Other Loans. During 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy had loans outstanding against the cash surrender value of the life insurance policies that it owns on the lives of its 
executives. The amounts outstanding were $411 million as of December 31, 2009 and $384 million as of December 31, 2008. The amounts outstanding were carried as a 
reduction of the related cash surrender value that is included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

16. Commitments and Contingencies  
General Insurance  

Duke Energy carries insurance and reinsurance coverage either directly or through its captive insurance company, Bison, and its affiliates, consistent with companies 
engaged in similar commercial operations with similar type properties. Duke Energy’s insurance coverage includes (i) commercial general public liability insurance for liabilities 
arising to third parties for bodily injury and property damage resulting from Duke Energy’s operations; (ii) workers’ compensation liability coverage to statutory limits; 
(iii) automobile liability insurance for all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles covering liabilities to third parties for bodily injury and property damage; (iv) insurance policies in 
support of the indemnification provisions of Duke Energy’s by-laws and (v) property insurance covering the replacement value of all real and personal property damage, 
excluding electric transmission and distribution lines, including damages arising from boiler and machinery breakdowns, earthquake, flood damage and extra expense. All 
coverage is subject to certain deductibles or retentions, sublimits, terms and conditions common for companies with similar types of operations.  

In 2006, Bison was a member of sEnergy Insurance Limited (sEnergy), which provided business interruption reinsurance coverage for Duke Energy’s non-nuclear 
facilities. Duke Energy accounted for these memberships under the cost method, as it did not have the ability to exert significant influence over these investments. sEnergy 
ceased insuring events subsequent to May 15, 2006, and is currently winding down its operations and settling its outstanding claims. Bison will continue to pay additional 
premiums to sEnergy as it settles its outstanding claims during its wind-down; however, Duke Energy does not anticipate that the payments associated with the settlement of 
these outstanding claims will have a material impact on its consolidated results of operations, cash flows or financial position.  

Duke Energy also maintains excess liability insurance coverage above the established primary limits for commercial general liability and automobile liability insurance. 
Limits, terms, conditions and deductibles are comparable to those carried by other energy companies of similar size.  

The cost of Duke Energy’s general insurance coverage can fluctuate year to year reflecting the changing conditions of the insurance markets.  

Nuclear Insurance  
Duke Energy Carolinas owns and operates the McGuire and Oconee Nuclear Stations and operates and has a partial ownership interest in the Catawba Nuclear Station. 

The McGuire and Catawba Nuclear Stations have two nuclear reactors each and Oconee has three. Nuclear insurance includes: nuclear liability coverage; property, 
decontamination and premature decommissioning coverage; and business interruption and/or extra expense coverage. The other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station 
reimburse Duke Energy Carolinas for certain expenses associated with nuclear insurance premiums. The Price-Anderson Act requires Duke Energy to provide for public 
liability claims resulting from nuclear incidents to the maximum total financial protection liability, which was approximately $12.5 billion and increased to approximately $12.6 
billion effective January 1, 2010.  

Primary Liability Insurance . Duke Energy has purchased the maximum reasonably available private primary liability insurance as required by law, which was $300 
million and increased to $375 million effective January 1, 2010.  

Excess Liability Program. This program provides approximately $12.2 billion of coverage through the Price-Anderson Act’s mandatory industry-wide excess secondary 
financial protection program of risk pooling. The $12.2 billion is the sum of the current potential cumulative retrospective premium assessments of $117.5 million per licensed 
commercial nuclear reactor. This would be increased by $117.5 million for each additional commercial nuclear reactor licensed, or reduced by $117.5 million for nuclear 
reactors no longer operational and may be exempted from the risk pooling program. Under this program, licensees could be assessed retrospective premiums to compensate 
for public liability damages in the event of a nuclear incident at any licensed facility in the U.S. If such an incident should occur and public liability damages exceed primary 
liability insurance, licensees may be assessed up to $117.5 million for each of their licensed reactors, payable at a rate not to exceed $17.5 million a year per licensed reactor 
for each incident. The assessment and rate are subject to indexing for inflation and may be subject to state premium taxes. The Price-Anderson Act provides for an inflation 
adjustment at least every five years with the last adjustment effective October 2008.  

Duke Energy is a member of Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL), which provides property and accidental outage insurance coverage for Duke Energy’s nuclear 
facilities under three policy programs:  

Primary Property Insurance. This policy provides $500 million of primary property damage coverage for each of Duke Energy’s nuclear facilities.  

Excess Property Insurance. This policy provides excess property, decontamination and decommissioning liability insurance: $2.25 billion for the Catawba Nuclear Station 
and $1.0 billion each for the Oconee and McGuire Nuclear Stations. The Oconee and McGuire Nuclear Stations also share an additional $1.0 billion insurance limit above this 
excess. This shared limit is not subject to reinstatement in the event of a loss.  

Accidental Outage Insurance. This policy provides business interruption and/or extra expense coverage resulting from an accidental outage of a nuclear unit. Each 
McGuire and Catawba unit is insured for up to $3.5 million per week, and the Oconee units are insured for up to $2.8 million per week. Coverage amounts decline if more than 
one unit is involved in an accidental outage. Initial coverage begins after a 12-week deductible period for Catawba and a 26-week deductible period for McGuire and Oconee 
and continues at 100% for 52 weeks and 80% for the next 110 weeks. The McGuire and Catawba policy limit is $490 million and the Oconee policy limit is $392 million.  

In the event of large industry losses, NEIL’s Board of Directors may assess Duke Energy for amounts up to 10 times its annual premiums. The current potential 
maximum assessments are: Primary Property Insurance—$37 million, Excess Property Insurance—$43 million and Accidental Outage Insurance—$22 million.  

Pursuant to regulations of the NRC, each company’s property damage insurance policies provide that all proceeds from such insurance be applied, first, to place the 
plant in a safe and stable condition after a qualifying accident, and second, to decontaminate before any proceeds can be used for decommissioning, plant repair or 
restoration.  
   

119  

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 1 of 2 
Page 4282 of 9808



Table of Contents  

PART II  
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION  

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continu ed)  
   

In the event of a loss, the amount of insurance available might not be adequate to cover property damage and other expenses incurred. Uninsured losses and other 
expenses, to the extent not recovered by other sources, could have a material adverse effect on Duke Energy’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.  

The maximum assessment amounts include 100% of Duke Energy’s potential obligation to NEIL for the Catawba Nuclear Station. However, the other joint owners of the 
Catawba Nuclear Station are obligated to assume their pro rata share of liability for retrospective premiums and other premium assessments resulting from the Price-
Anderson Act’s excess secondary financial protection program of risk pooling, or the NEIL policies.  

Environmental  
Duke Energy is subject to international, federal, state and local regulations regarding air and water quality, hazardous and solid waste disposal and other environmental 

matters. These regulations can be changed from time to time, imposing new obligations on Duke Energy.  

Remediation Activities . Duke Energy and its affiliates are responsible for environmental remediation at various contaminated sites. These include some properties that 
are part of ongoing Duke Energy operations, sites formerly owned or used by Duke Energy entities, and sites owned by third parties. Remediation typically involves 
management of contaminated soils and may involve groundwater remediation. Managed in conjunction with relevant federal, state and local agencies, activities vary with site 
conditions and locations, remedial requirements, complexity and sharing of responsibility. If remediation activities involve statutory joint and several liability provisions, strict 
liability, or cost recovery or contribution actions, Duke Energy or its affiliates could potentially be held responsible for contamination caused by other parties. In some 
instances, Duke Energy may share liability associated with contamination with other potentially responsible parties, and may also benefit from insurance policies or contractual 
indemnities that cover some or all cleanup costs. All of these sites generally are managed in the normal course of business or affiliate operations. During 2009, Duke Energy 
recorded additional reserves associated with remediation activities at certain manufactured gas plant sites and it is anticipated that additional costs associated with 
remediation activities at certain of its sites will be incurred in the future.  

Included in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities and Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets were total accruals related to 
extended environmental-related activities of approximately $65 million and $55 million as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. These accruals 
represent Duke Energy’s provisions for costs associated with remediation activities at some of its current and former sites, as well as other relevant environmental contingent 
liabilities. Management, in the normal course of business, continually assesses the nature and extent of known or potential environmental-related contingencies and records 
liabilities when losses become probable and are reasonably estimable. Costs associated with remediation activities within Duke Energy’s regulated operations are typically 
expensed unless recovery of the costs is deemed probable.  

Clean Water Act 316(b) . The EPA finalized its cooling water intake structures rule in July 2004. The rule established aquatic protection requirements for existing 
facilities that withdraw 50 million gallons or more of water per day from rivers, streams, lakes, reservoirs, estuaries, oceans, or other U.S. waters for cooling purposes. 
Fourteen of the 23 coal and nuclear-fueled generating facilities in which Duke Energy is either a whole or partial owner are affected sources under that rule. On April 1, 2009, 
the U.S. Supreme Court ruled in favor of the appellants that the EPA may consider costs when determining which technology option each site should implement. Depending 
on how the cost-benefit analysis is incorporated into the revised EPA rule, the analysis could narrow the range of technology options required for each of the 14 affected 
facilities. Because of the wide range of potential outcomes, Duke Energy is unable to estimate its costs to comply at this time.  

Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) . The EPA finalized its CAIR in May 2005. The CAIR limits total annual and summertime NO emissions and annual SO emissions 
from electric generating facilities across the Eastern U.S. through a two-phased cap-and-trade program. Phase 1 began in 2009 for NO and begins in 2010 for SO . Phase 
2 begins in 2015 for both NO and SO . On March 25, 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (D.C. Circuit) heard oral argument in a case involving 
multiple challenges to the CAIR. On July 11, 2008, the D.C. Circuit issued its decision in North Carolina v. EPA No. 05-1244 vacating the CAIR. The EPA filed a petition for 
rehearing on September 24, 2008 with the D.C. Circuit asking the court to reconsider various parts of its ruling vacating the CAIR. In December 2008, the D.C. Circuit issued a 
decision remanding the CAIR to the EPA without vacatur. The EPA must now conduct a new rulemaking to modify the CAIR in accordance with the court’s July 11, 2008 
opinion. This decision means that the CAIR as initially finalized in 2005 remains in effect until the new EPA rule takes effect. The EPA has indicated that it currently plans on 
issuing a proposed rule in the April-May 2010 timeframe. It is uncertain how long the current CAIR will remain in effect or how the new rulemaking will alter the CAIR.  

The emission controls Duke Energy is installing to comply with state specific clean air legislation will contribute significantly to achieving compliance with the CAIR 
requirements. Additionally, Duke Energy plans to spend approximately $75 million between 2010 and 2014 (approximately $65 million in Ohio and $10 million in Indiana) to 
comply with Phase 1 of the CAIR. Duke Energy is currently unable to estimate the costs to comply with any new rule the EPA will issue in the future as a result of the D.C. 
District Court’s December 2008 decision discussed above. The IURC issued an order in 2006 granting Duke Energy Indiana approximately $1.07 billion in rate recovery to 
cover its estimated Phase 1 compliance costs of the CAIR and the Clean Air Mercury Rule in Indiana. Duke Energy Ohio will recover most of the depreciation and financing 
costs related to environmental compliance projects for 2009-2011 through its ESP.  

Coal Combustion Product (CCP) Management . Duke Energy currently estimates that it will spend approximately $373 million over the period 2010-2014 to install 
synthetic caps and liners at existing and new CCP landfills and to convert some of its CCP handling systems from wet to dry systems. The EPA and a number of states are 
considering additional regulatory measures that will contain specific and more detailed requirements for the management and disposal of coal combustion products, primarily 
ash, from Duke Energy’s coal-fired power plants. The EPA has indicated that it intends to propose a rule early in 2010. Additional laws and regulations under consideration 
which more stringently regulate coal ash, including the potential regulation of coal ash as hazardous waste, will likely increase costs for Duke Energy’s coal facilities. Duke 
Energy is unable to estimate its potential costs at this time.  

Litigation  
New Source Review (NSR) . In 1999-2000, the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), acting on behalf of the EPA and joined by various citizen groups and states, filed a 

number of complaints and notices of violation against multiple utilities across the country for alleged violations of the NSR provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA). Generally, the 
government alleges that projects performed at various coal-fired units were major modifications, as defined in the CAA, and that the utilities violated the CAA when they 
undertook those projects without obtaining permits and installing the best available emission controls for SO , NO and particulate matter. The complaints seek injunctive 
relief to require installation of pollution control technology on various generating units that allegedly violated the CAA, and unspecified civil penalties in amounts of up to 
$32,500 per day for each violation. A number of Duke Energy’s plants have been subject to these allegations. Duke Energy asserts that there were no CAA violations because 
the applicable regulations do not require permitting in cases where the projects undertaken are “routine” or otherwise do not result in a net increase in emissions.  
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In 2000, the government brought a lawsuit against Duke Energy in the U.S. District Court in Greensboro, North Carolina. The EPA claims that 29 projects performed at 
25 of Duke Energy’s coal-fired units in the Carolinas violate these NSR provisions. Three environmental groups have intervened in the case. In August 2003, the trial court 
issued a summary judgment opinion adopting Duke Energy’s legal positions on the standard to be used for measuring an increase in emissions, and granted judgment in 
favor of Duke Energy. The trial court’s decision was appealed and ultimately reversed and remanded for trial by the U.S. Supreme Court. At trial, Duke Energy will continue to 
assert that the projects were routine or not projected to increase emissions. No trial date has been set.  

In November 1999, the U.S. brought a lawsuit in the U.S. Federal District Court for the Southern District of Indiana against Cinergy, Duke Energy Ohio, and Duke Energy 
Indiana alleging various violations of the CAA for various projects at six Duke Energy owned and co-owned generating stations in the Midwest. Three northeast states and two 
environmental groups have intervened in the case. A jury trial commenced on May 5, 2008 and jury verdict was returned on May 22, 2008. The jury found in favor of Cinergy, 
Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana on all but three units at Wabash River. Additionally, the plaintiffs had claimed that Duke Energy violated an Administrative 
Consent Order entered into in 1998 between the EPA and Cinergy relating to alleged violations of Ohio’s State Implementation Plan provisions governing particulate matter at 
Duke Energy Ohio’s W.C. Beckjord Station.  

A remedy trial for violations previously established at the Wabash River and W.C. Beckjord Stations was held during the week of February 2, 2009. On May 29, 2009, the 
court issued its remedy ruling and ordered the following relief: (i) Wabash River Units 2, 3 and 5 to be permanently retired by September 30, 2009; (ii) surrender of SO 
allowances equal to the emissions from Wabash River Units 2, 3 and 5 from May 22, 2008 through September 30, 2009; (iii) civil penalty in the amount of $687,500 for 
Beckjord violations; and (iv) installation of a particulate continuous emissions monitoring system at the W.C. Beckjord Station Units 1 and 2. The civil penalty has been paid. 
On September 22, 2009, defendants filed a notice of appeal with the Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals of the judgment relating to Wabash River Units 2, 3 and 5. That appeal 
is still pending. As of September 30, 2009, Wabash River Units 2, 3 and 5 have been retired. On October 21, 2008, Plaintiffs filed a motion for a new liability trial claiming that 
defendants misled the plaintiffs and the jury by, among other things, not disclosing a consulting agreement with a fact witness and by referring to that witness as “retired” 
during the liability trial when in fact he was working for Duke Energy under the referenced consulting agreement in connection with the trial. On December 18, 2008, the court 
granted plaintiffs’ motion for a new liability trial on claims for which Duke Energy was not previously found liable. That new trial commenced on May 11, 2009. On May 19, 
2009, the jury announced its verdict finding in favor of Duke Energy on four of the remaining six projects at issue. The two projects in which the jury found violations were 
undertaken at Units 1 and 3 of the Gallagher Station in Indiana. A remedy trial on those two violations was scheduled to commence on January 25, 2010; however, the parties 
reached a negotiated agreement on those issues and filed a proposed consent decree with the court on December 22, 2009 for public comment and approval. The 
substantive terms of the proposed consent decree require: (i) conversion of Gallagher units 1 and 3 to natural gas combustion by 2013; (ii) installation of additional pollution 
controls at Gallagher units 2 and 4 by 2011; and (iii) additional environmental projects, payments and penalties. Duke Energy estimates that these and other actions in the 
settlement will cost at least $88 million. The parties anticipate that the court will approve and enter the consent decrees in due course.  

On April 3, 2008, the Sierra Club filed another lawsuit in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Indiana against Duke Energy Indiana and certain affiliated 
companies alleging CAA violations at the Edwardsport power station. On June 30, 2008, defendants filed a motion to dismiss, or alternatively to stay, this litigation on 
jurisdictional grounds. The District Court denied that motion. The defendants subsequently filed a motion for summary judgment alleging that the applicable statute of 
limitations bars all of plaintiffs’ claims. Plaintiffs filed two motions for partial summary judgment requesting rulings on the applicability of certain legal standards. On 
January 26, 2010, the parties filed a joint motion to stay all proceedings and deadlines pending the court’s ruling on the motions for summary judgment. On February 2, 2010, 
the motion to stay was granted, although the trial is still set to commence on January 10, 2011.  

On July 31, 2009, the EPA served a request for information under section 114 of the CAA on Duke Energy, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Business Services, Inc., 
requesting information pertaining to various maintenance projects and emissions and operations data relevant to the Miami Fort and W.C. Beckjord stations in Ohio. Duke 
Energy’s objections and responses to the EPA’s section 114 request were filed on September 28, 2009 and Duke Energy continues to provide information to the EPA.  

It is not possible to estimate the damages, if any, that Duke Energy might incur in connection with the unresolved matters discussed above. Ultimate resolution of these 
matters relating to NSR, even in settlement, could have a material adverse effect on Duke Energy’s consolidated results of operations, cash flows or financial position. 
However, Duke Energy will pursue appropriate regulatory treatment for any costs incurred in connection with such resolution.  

Duke Energy Carolinas’ Cliffside Unit 6 Permit . On July 16, 2008, the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Environmental Defense Fund, National Parks 
Conservation Association, Natural Resources Defenses Council, and Sierra Club (collectively referred to as Citizen Groups) filed suit in federal court alleging that Duke 
Energy Carolinas violated the CAA when it commenced construction of Cliffside Unit 6 at Cliffside Steam Station in Rutherford County, North Carolina without obtaining a 
determination that the MACT emission limits will be met for all prospective hazardous air emissions at that plant. The Citizen Groups claim the right to injunctive relief against 
further construction at the plant as well as civil penalties in the amount of up to $32,500 per day for each alleged violation. In July 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas voluntarily 
performed a MACT assessment of air emission controls planned for Cliffside Unit 6 and submitted the results to the DENR. On August 8, 2008 the plaintiffs filed a motion for 
summary judgment. On December 2, 2008, the Court granted summary judgment in favor of the Plaintiffs and entered judgment ordering Duke Energy Carolinas to initiate a 
MACT process before the DAQ. The court did not order an injunction against further construction, but retained jurisdiction to monitor the MACT proceedings. On December 4, 
2008, Duke Energy Carolinas submitted its MACT filing and supporting information to the DAQ specifically seeking DAQ’s concurrence as a threshold matter that construction 
of Cliffside Unit 6 is not a major source subject to section 112 of the CAA and submitting a MACT determination application. Concurrent with the initiation of the MACT 
process, Duke Energy Carolinas filed a notice of appeal to the Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals of the Court’s December 2, 2008 order to reverse the Court’s determination that 
Duke Energy Carolinas violated the CAA. The DAQ issued the revised permit on March 13, 2009, as discussed above. Based upon DAQ’s minor-source determination, Duke 
Energy Carolinas filed a motion requesting that the court abstain from further action on the matter and dismiss the plaintiffs’ complaint. The court granted Duke Energy 
Carolinas motion to abstain and dismissed the plaintiffs’ complaint without prejudice. On August 3, 2009, plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal of the court’s order and Duke Energy 
Carolinas likewise appealed on the grounds, among others, that the dismissal should have been with prejudice to any future filing.  

It is not possible to predict with certainty whether Duke Energy Carolinas will incur any liability or to estimate the damages, if any, that Duke Energy Carolinas might incur 
in connection with this matter. To the extent that a court of proper jurisdiction halts construction of the plant, Duke Energy Carolinas will seek to meet customers’ needs for 
power through other resources. In addition, Duke Energy Carolinas will seek appropriate regulatory treatment for the investment in the plant.  
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Carbon Dioxide (CO ) Litigation . In July 2004, the states of Connecticut, New York, California, Iowa, New Jersey, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin and the City of 
New York brought a lawsuit in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York against Cinergy, American Electric Power Company, Inc., American Electric Power 
Service Corporation, The Southern Company, Tennessee Valley Authority, and Xcel Energy Inc. A similar lawsuit was filed in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of 
New York against the same companies by Open Space Institute, Inc., Open Space Conservancy, Inc., and The Audubon Society of New Hampshire. These lawsuits allege 
that the defendants’ emissions of CO from the combustion of fossil fuels at electric generating facilities contribute to global warming and amount to a public nuisance. The 
complaints also allege that the defendants could generate the same amount of electricity while emitting significantly less CO . The plaintiffs are seeking an injunction 
requiring each defendant to cap its CO emissions and then reduce them by a specified percentage each year for at least a decade. In September 2005, the District Court 
granted the defendants’ motion to dismiss the lawsuit. The plaintiffs have appealed this ruling to the Second Circuit Court of Appeals. Oral arguments were held before the 
Second Circuit Court of Appeals on June 7, 2006. In September, 2009, the Court of Appeals issued an opinion reversing the district court and reinstating the lawsuit. 
Defendants filed a petition for rehearing en banc. It is not possible to predict with certainty whether Duke Energy will incur any liability or to estimate the damages, if any, that 
Duke Energy might incur in connection with this matter.  

Alaskan Global Warming Lawsuit . On February 26, 2008, plaintiffs filed suit against Peabody Coal and various oil and power company defendants, including Duke 
Energy and certain of its subsidiaries. Plaintiffs, the governing bodies of an Inupiat village in Alaska brought the action on their own behalf and on behalf of the village’s 
approximately 400 residents. The lawsuit alleges that defendants’ emissions of CO contributed to global warming and constitute a private and public nuisance. Plaintiffs also 
allege that certain defendants, including Duke Energy, conspired to mislead the public with respect to global warming. Plaintiffs seek unspecified monetary damages, 
attorney’s fees and expenses. On June 30, 2008, the defendants filed a motion to dismiss on jurisdictional grounds, together with a motion to dismiss the conspiracy claims. 
On October 15, 2009, the District Court granted defendants motion to dismiss and plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal. It is not possible to predict with certainty whether Duke 
Energy will incur any liability or to estimate the damages, if any, that Duke Energy might incur in connection with this matter.  

Hurricane Katrina Lawsuit . In April 2006, Duke Energy and Cinergy were named in the third amended complaint of a purported class action lawsuit filed in the U.S. 
District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi. Plaintiffs claim that Duke Energy and Cinergy, along with numerous other utilities, oil companies, coal companies and 
chemical companies, are liable for damages relating to losses suffered by victims of Hurricane Katrina. Plaintiffs claim that defendants’ greenhouse gas emissions contributed 
to the frequency and intensity of storms such as Hurricane Katrina. On August 30, 2007, the court dismissed the case and plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal. In October 2009, 
the Court of Appeals issued an opinion reversing the district court and reinstating the lawsuit. Defendants filed a petition for rehearing en banc. It is not possible to predict with 
certainty whether Duke Energy will incur any liability or to estimate the damages, if any, that Duke Energy might incur in connection with this matter.  

Price Reporting Cases . A total of 13 lawsuits have been filed against Duke Energy affiliates and other energy companies. Of the 13 lawsuits, 11 have been 
consolidated into a single proceeding, including the case originally filed in Wisconsin state court in March 2009. In February 2008, the judge in this proceeding granted a 
motion to dismiss one of the cases and entered judgment in favor of DETM. Plaintiffs’ motion to reconsider was, in large part, denied and on January 9, 2009, the court ruled 
that plaintiffs lacked standing to pursue their remaining claims and granted certain defendants’ motion for summary judgment. In February 2009, the same judge dismissed 
Duke Energy Carolinas from that case as well as four other of the consolidated cases. In November 2009, the judge granted Defendants’ motion for reconsideration of the 
denial of Defendants’ summary judgment motion in two of the remaining 10 cases to which Duke Energy affiliates are a party. In December 2009, plaintiffs in the consolidated 
cases filed a motion to amend their complaints in the individual cases to add a claim for treble damages under the Sherman Act, including additional factual allegations 
regarding fraudulent concealment of defendants’ allegedly conspiratorial conduct.  

One case was filed in Tennessee state court, which dismissed the case based on the filed rate doctrine and federal preemption grounds. That case was appealed to the 
Tennessee Court of Appeals, which reversed this lower court ruling in October 2008. Defendants’ application for permission to appeal to the Tennessee Supreme Court was 
granted and oral argument occurred in November 2009. On January 13, 2009, another case pending in Missouri state court, was dismissed on the grounds that the plaintiff 
lacked standing to bring the case and the plaintiff’s appeal was heard by the Missouri Court of Appeals in November 2009. In December 2009, the Court of Appeals affirmed 
the trial court ruling. On February 2, 2010, plaintiffs’ motion for rehearing and application for transfer to the Missouri Supreme Court was denied. Plaintiffs have filed a motion 
to transfer directly for the Missouri Supreme Court. Each of these cases contains similar claims, that the respective plaintiffs, and the classes they claim to represent, were 
harmed by the defendants’ alleged manipulation of the natural gas markets by various means, including providing false information to natural gas trade publications and 
entering into unlawful arrangements and agreements in violation of the antitrust laws of the respective states. Plaintiffs seek damages in unspecified amounts.  

A settlement agreement was executed with the class plaintiffs in five of the 11 consolidated cases in September 2009. The settlement did not have a material adverse 
effect on Duke Energy’s consolidated results of operations, cash flows or financial position. It is not possible to predict with certainty whether Duke Energy will incur any 
liability or to estimate the damages, if any, that Duke Energy might incur in connection with the remaining matters.  

Western Electricity Litigation . Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and others, in three lawsuits allege that Duke Energy affiliates, among other energy companies, 
artificially inflated the price of electricity in certain western states. Two of the cases were dismissed and plaintiffs appealed to the U.S. Court of Appeal for the Ninth Circuit. Of 
those two cases, one was dismissed by agreement in March 2007. In November 2007, the court issued an opinion affirming dismissal of the other case, plaintiffs’ motion for 
reconsideration was denied and plaintiffs did not file a petition for certiorari to the Supreme Court. Plaintiffs in the remaining case seek damages in unspecified amounts. It is 
not possible to predict with certainty whether Duke Energy will incur any liability or to estimate the damages, if any, that Duke Energy might incur in connection with these 
lawsuits, but Duke Energy does not presently believe the outcome of these matters will have a material adverse effect on its consolidated results of operations, cash flows or 
financial position.  

Duke Energy Retirement Cash Balance Plan . A class action lawsuit was filed in federal court in South Carolina against Duke Energy and the Duke Energy Retirement 
Cash Balance Plan, alleging violations of Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA) and the Age Discrimination in Employment Act (ADEA). These allegations arise 
out of the conversion of the Duke Energy Company Employees’ Retirement Plan into the Duke Energy Retirement Cash Balance Plan. The case also raises some Plan 
administration issues, alleging errors in the application of Plan provisions (i.e., the calculation of interest rate credits in 1997 and 1998 and the calculation of lump-sum 
distributions). The plaintiffs seek to represent present and former participants in the Duke Energy Retirement Cash Balance Plan. This group is estimated to include 
approximately 36,000 persons. The plaintiffs also seek to divide the putative class into sub-classes based on age. Six causes of action are alleged, ranging from age 
discrimination, to various alleged ERISA violations, to allegations of breach of fiduciary duty. Plaintiffs seek a broad array of remedies, including a retroactive reformation of 
the Duke Energy Retirement Cash Balance Plan and a  
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recalculation of participants’/ beneficiaries’ benefits under the revised and reformed plan. Duke Energy filed its answer in March 2006. A portion of this contingent liability was 
assigned to Spectra Energy in connection with the spin-off in January 2007. A hearing on the plaintiffs’ motion to amend the complaint to add an additional age discrimination 
claim, defendant’s motion to dismiss and the respective motions for summary judgment was held in December 2007. On June 2, 2008, the court issued its ruling denying 
plaintiffs’ motion to add the additional claim and dismissing a number of plaintiffs’ claims, including the claims for ERISA age discrimination. Since that date, plaintiffs have 
notified Duke Energy that they are withdrawing their ADEA claim. On September 4, 2009, the court issued its order certifying classes for three of the remaining claims but not 
certifying their claims as to plaintiffs’ fiduciary duty claims. At an unsuccessful mediation in September 2008, Plaintiffs quantified their claims as being in excess of $150 
million. It is not possible to predict with certainty the damages, if any, that Duke Energy might incur in connection with this matter.  

Ohio Antitrust Lawsuit . In January 2008, four plaintiffs, including individual, industrial and non-profit customers, filed a lawsuit against Duke Energy Ohio in federal 
court in the Southern District of Ohio. Plaintiffs allege that Duke Energy Ohio (then The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (CG&E)), conspired to provide inequitable and 
unfair price advantages for certain large business consumers by entering into non-public option agreements with such consumers in exchange for their withdrawal of 
challenges to Duke Energy Ohio’s (then CG&E’s) pending RSP, which was implemented in early 2005. Duke Energy Ohio denies the allegations made in the lawsuit. 
Following Duke Energy Ohio’s filing of a motion to dismiss plaintiffs’ claims, plaintiffs amended their complaint on May 30, 2008. Plaintiffs now contend that the contracts at 
issue were an illegal rebate which violate antitrust and Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations (RICO) statutes. Defendants have again moved to dismiss the claims. 
On March 31, 2009, the District Court granted Duke Energy Ohio’s motion to dismiss. Plaintiffs have filed a motion to alter or set aside the judgment.  

Duke Energy International Paranapanema Lawsuit . On July 16, 2008, Duke Energy International Geracao Paranapanema S.A. (DEIGP) filed a lawsuit in the 
Brazilian federal court challenging the merits of two resolutions promulgated by the Brazilian electricity regulatory agency (ANEEL) (collectively, the “Resolutions”). The 
Resolutions purport to impose additional transmission fees (retroactive to July 1, 2004 and effective through June 30, 2009) on generation companies located in the State of 
São Paulo for utilization of the electric transmission system. The new assessments are based upon a flat-fee charge that fails to take into account the locational usage by 
each generator. DEIGP has been assessed approximately $45 million, inclusive of interest. DEIGP challenged the assessment in Brazilian federal court. Based on DEIGP’s 
continuing refusal to tender payment of the disputed sums, on April 1, 2009, ANEEL assessed an additional fine against DEIGP in the amount of approximately $7 million. 
DEIGP filed a request to enjoin payment of the fine and for an expedited decision on the merits or, alternatively, a result that all disputed sums be deposited in the court’s 
registry in lieu of direct payment to the distribution companies.  

On June 30, 2009, the court issued a ruling in which it granted DEIGP’s request for injunction regarding the second fine and denied DEIGP’s request for an expedited 
decision or payment into the court registry. Under the court’s order, DEIGP was required to make payment directly to the distribution companies on the approximate $45 
million assessment pending resolution on the merits. As a result of the court’s ruling, in the second quarter of 2009, Duke Energy recorded a pre-tax charge of approximately 
$33 million associated with this matter. The court’s ruling also allowed DEIGP to make 31 monthly installment payments on the outstanding obligation. DEIGP filed an appeal 
and on August 28, 2009, the order requiring installment payments was modified to allow DEIGP to deposit the disputed portion, which was most of the assessed amount, into 
an escrow account pending resolution on the merits.  

Asbestos-related Injuries and Damages Claims . Duke Energy has experienced numerous claims for indemnification and medical cost reimbursement relating to 
damages for bodily injuries alleged to have arisen from the exposure to or use of asbestos in connection with construction and maintenance activities conducted by Duke 
Energy Carolinas on its electric generation plants prior to 1985.  

Amounts recognized as asbestos-related reserves related to Duke Energy Carolinas in the Consolidated Balance Sheets totaled approximately $980 million and $1,031 
million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and are classified in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities and Other within Current Liabilities. These 
reserves are based upon the minimum amount in Duke Energy’s best estimate of the range of loss for current and future asbestos claims through 2027. Management believes 
that it is possible there will be additional claims filed against Duke Energy Carolinas after 2027. In light of the uncertainties inherent in a longer-term forecast, management 
does not believe that they can reasonably estimate the indemnity and medical costs that might be incurred after 2027 related to such potential claims. Asbestos-related loss 
estimates incorporate anticipated inflation, if applicable, and are recorded on an undiscounted basis. These reserves are based upon current estimates and are subject to 
greater uncertainty as the projection period lengthens. A significant upward or downward trend in the number of claims filed, the nature of the alleged injury, and the average 
cost of resolving each such claim could change our estimated liability, as could any substantial adverse or favorable verdict at trial. A federal legislative solution, further state 
tort reform or structured settlement transactions could also change the estimated liability. Given the uncertainties associated with projecting matters into the future and 
numerous other factors outside our control, management believes that it is possible Duke Energy Carolinas may incur asbestos liabilities in excess of the recorded reserves.  

Duke Energy has a third-party insurance policy to cover certain losses related to Duke Energy Carolinas’ asbestos-related injuries and damages above an aggregate self 
insured retention of $476 million. Duke Energy Carolinas’ cumulative payments began to exceed the self insurance retention on its insurance policy during the second quarter 
of 2008. Future payments up to the policy limit will be reimbursed by Duke Energy’s third party insurance carrier. The insurance policy limit for potential future insurance 
recoveries for indemnification and medical cost claim payments is $1,051 million in excess of the self insured retention. Insurance recoveries of approximately $984 million 
and $1,032 million related to this policy are classified in the Consolidated Balance Sheets in Other within Investments and Other Assets and Receivables as of December 31, 
2009 and 2008, respectively. Duke Energy is not aware of any uncertainties regarding the legal sufficiency of insurance claims. Management believes the insurance recovery 
asset is probable of recovery as the insurance carrier continues to have a strong financial strength rating.  

Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Ohio have also been named as defendants or co-defendants in lawsuits related to asbestos at their electric generating stations. 
The impact on Duke Energy’s consolidated results of operations, cash flows or financial position of these cases to date has not been material. Based on estimates under 
varying assumptions concerning uncertainties, such as, among others: (i) the number of contractors potentially exposed to asbestos during construction or maintenance of 
Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Ohio generating plants; (ii) the possible incidence of various illnesses among exposed workers, and (iii) the potential settlement costs 
without federal or other legislation that addresses asbestos tort actions, Duke Energy estimates that the range of reasonably possible exposure in existing and future suits 
over the foreseeable future is not material. This estimated range of exposure may change as additional settlements occur and claims are made and more case law is 
established.  
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Other Litigation and Legal Proceedings . Duke Energy and its subsidiaries are involved in other legal, tax and regulatory proceedings arising in the ordinary course of 
business, some of which involve substantial amounts. Duke Energy believes that the final disposition of these proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on its 
consolidated results of operations, cash flows or financial position.  

Duke Energy has exposure to certain legal matters that are described herein. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy has recorded reserves, including 
reserves related to the aforementioned asbestos-related injuries and damages claims, of approximately $1 billion and $1.1 billion, respectively, for these proceedings and 
exposures. These reserves represent management’s best estimate of probable loss as defined in the accounting guidance for contingencies. Duke Energy has insurance 
coverage for certain of these losses incurred. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy recognized approximately $984 million and $1,032 million, respectively, of 
probable insurance recoveries related to these losses.  

Duke Energy expenses legal costs related to the defense of loss contingencies as incurred.  

Other Commitments and Contingencies  
DEGS of Narrows, L.L.C. Investigation. In October 2006, Duke Energy began an internal investigation into improper data reporting to the EPA regarding air emissions 

under the NO Budget Program at Duke Energy’s DEGS of Narrows, L.L.C. power plant facility in Narrows, Virginia. The investigation has revealed evidence of falsification of 
data by an employee relating to the quality assurance testing of its continuous emissions monitoring system to monitor heat input and NO emissions. In December 2006, 
Duke Energy voluntarily disclosed the potential violations to the EPA and Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (VDEQ), and in January 2007, Duke Energy made a 
full written disclosure of the investigation’s findings to the EPA and the VDEQ. In December 2007, the EPA issued a notice of violation. On March 19, 2009, the EPA advised 
that it will not pursue criminal charges against Duke Energy, and negotiations can resume resolving the civil violation of the CAA identified in the December 2007 notice of 
violation. Duke Energy has taken appropriate disciplinary action, including termination, with respect to the employees involved with the false reporting. It is not possible to 
predict with certainty whether Duke Energy will incur any liability or to estimate the damages, if any, that Duke Energy might incur in connection with this matter. DEGS has 
reached an agreement in principle to settle the CAA civil violation for an amount that is not material.  

General . As part of its normal business, Duke Energy is a party to various financial guarantees, performance guarantees and other contractual commitments to extend 
guarantees of credit and other assistance to various subsidiaries, investees and other third parties. To varying degrees, these guarantees involve elements of performance 
and credit risk, which are not included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The possibility of Duke Energy having to honor its contingencies is largely dependent upon future 
operations of various subsidiaries, investees and other third parties, or the occurrence of certain future events. For further information see Note 17.  

In addition, Duke Energy enters into various fixed-price, non-cancelable commitments to purchase or sell power (tolling arrangements or power purchase contracts), 
take-or-pay arrangements, transportation or throughput agreements and other contracts that may or may not be recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Some of 
these arrangements may be recognized at market value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as trading contracts or qualifying hedge positions.  

Operating and Capital Lease Commitments  
Duke Energy leases assets in several areas of its operations. Consolidated rental expense for operating leases included in income from continuing operations was $129 

million in 2009, $164 million in 2008 and $138 million in 2007 which is included in Operation, Maintenance and Other on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
Amortization of assets recorded under capital leases is included in Depreciation and Amortization on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The following is a summary 
of future minimum lease payments under operating leases, which at inception had a non-cancelable term of more than one year, and capital leases as of December 31, 2009:  
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Operating  
Leases  

     

Capital  
Leases  

   

        (in millions) 

2010      $ 108     $ 26 
2011        78       29 
2012        64       27 
2013        52       25 
2014        37       22 
Thereafter        197       119 

                

Total future minimum lease payments      $ 536     $ 248 
                

x 
x 
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17. Guarantees and Indemnifications  

Duke Energy and its subsidiaries have various financial and performance guarantees and indemnifications which are issued in the normal course of business. As 
discussed below, these contracts include performance guarantees, stand-by letters of credit, debt guarantees, surety bonds and indemnifications. Duke Energy and its 
subsidiaries enter into these arrangements to facilitate commercial transactions with third parties by enhancing the value of the transaction to the third party.  

As discussed in Note 1, on January 2, 2007, Duke Energy completed the spin-off of its natural gas businesses to shareholders. Guarantees that were issued by Duke 
Energy, Cinergy or International Energy, or were assigned to Duke Energy prior to the spin-off remained with Duke Energy subsequent to the spin-off. Guarantees issued by 
Spectra Energy Capital, LLC (Spectra Capital) or its affiliates prior to the spin-off remained with Spectra Capital subsequent to the spin-off, except for certain guarantees that 
are in the process of being assigned to Duke Energy. During this assignment period, Duke Energy has indemnified Spectra Capital against any losses incurred under these 
guarantee obligations. The maximum potential amount of future payments associated with the guarantees issued by Spectra Capital is approximately $250 million.  

Duke Energy has issued performance guarantees to customers and other third parties that guarantee the payment and performance of other parties, including certain 
non-wholly-owned entities, as well as guarantees of debt of certain non-consolidated entities and less than wholly-owned consolidated entities. If such entities were to default 
on payments or performance, Duke Energy would be required under the guarantees to make payments on the obligations of the less than wholly-owned entity. The maximum 
potential amount of future payments Duke Energy could have been required to make under these guarantees as of December 31, 2009 was approximately $455 million. Of 
this amount, approximately $195 million relates to guarantees issued on behalf of less than wholly-owned consolidated entities, with the remainder related to guarantees 
issued on behalf of third parties and unconsolidated affiliates of Duke Energy. Approximately $285 million of the guarantees expire between 2010 and 2021, with the 
remaining performance guarantees having no contractual expiration.  

Included in the maximum potential amount of future payments discussed above is approximately $61 million of maximum potential amounts of future payments 
associated with guarantees issued to customers or other third parties related to the payment or performance obligations of certain entities that were previously wholly-owned 
by Duke Energy but which have been sold to third parties, such as DukeSolutions, Inc. (DukeSolutions) and Duke Engineering & Services, Inc. (DE&S). These guarantees are 
primarily related to payment of lease obligations, debt obligations, and performance guarantees related to provision of goods and services. Duke Energy has received back-to-
back indemnification from the buyer of DE&S indemnifying Duke Energy for any amounts paid related to the DE&S guarantees. Duke Energy also received indemnification 
from the buyer of DukeSolutions for the first $2.5 million paid by Duke Energy related to the DukeSolutions guarantees. Further, Duke Energy granted indemnification to the 
buyer of DukeSolutions with respect to losses arising under some energy services agreements retained by DukeSolutions after the sale, provided that the buyer agreed to 
bear 100% of the performance risk and 50% of any other risk up to an aggregate maximum of $2.5 million (less any amounts paid by the buyer under the indemnity discussed 
above). Additionally, for certain performance guarantees, Duke Energy has recourse to subcontractors involved in providing services to a customer. These guarantees have 
various terms ranging from 2012 to 2021, with others having no specific term.  

Duke Energy has guaranteed certain issuers of surety bonds, obligating itself to make payment upon the failure of a non-wholly-owned entity to honor its obligations to a 
third party, as well as used bank-issued stand-by letters of credit to secure the performance of non-wholly-owned entities to a third party or customer. Under these 
arrangements, Duke Energy has payment obligations which are triggered by a draw by the third party or customer due to the failure of the non-wholly-owned entity to perform 
according to the terms of its underlying contract. Substantially all of these guarantees issued by Duke Energy relate to projects at Crescent that were under development at 
the time of the joint venture creation in 2006. Crescent filed Chapter 11 petitions in a U.S. Bankruptcy Court in June 2009. During 2009, Duke Energy determined that it was 
probable that it will be required to perform under certain of these guarantee obligations and recorded a charge of approximately $26 million associated with these obligations, 
which represented Duke Energy’s best estimate of its exposure under these guarantee obligations. At the time the charge was recorded, the face value of the guarantees was 
approximately $70 million, which has since been reduced to approximately $50 million as of December 31, 2009 as Crescent continues to complete some of its obligations 
under these guarantees.  

Duke Energy has entered into various indemnification agreements related to purchase and sale agreements and other types of contractual agreements with vendors and 
other third parties. These agreements typically cover environmental, tax, litigation and other matters, as well as breaches of representations, warranties and covenants. 
Typically, claims may be made by third parties for various periods of time, depending on the nature of the claim. Duke Energy’s potential exposure under these indemnification 
agreements can range from a specified amount, such as the purchase price, to an unlimited dollar amount, depending on the nature of the claim and the particular transaction. 
Duke Energy is unable to estimate the total potential amount of future payments under these indemnification agreements due to several factors, such as the unlimited 
exposure under certain guarantees.  

At December 31, 2009, the amounts recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for the guarantees and indemnifications mentioned above, including performance 
guarantees associated with projects at Crescent for which it is probable that Duke Energy will be required to perform, is approximately $35 million. This amount is primarily 
recorded in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

18. Earnings Per Share  
Basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing net income attributable to Duke Energy common stockholders, adjusted for distributed and undistributed 

earnings allocated to participating securities, by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing net 
income attributable to Duke Energy common stockholders, as adjusted, by the diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted 
EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other agreements to issue common stock, such as stock options, phantom shares and stock-based 
performance unit awards were exercised or settled.  

        Effective January 1, 2009, Duke Energy began applying revised accounting guidance for EPS related to participating securities, whereby unvested share-based payment 
awards that have non-forfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents (whether paid or unpaid) when dividends are paid to common stockholders, irrespective of whether 
the award ultimately vests, constitute participation rights and should be included in the computation of basic EPS using the two-class method. All prior period EPS data was 
retrospectively adjusted to conform to these revised accounting provisions.  
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The following table illustrates Duke Energy’s basic and diluted EPS calculations and reconciles the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding to the 
diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007.  
   

As of December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, approximately 20 million, 15 million and 13 million, respectively, of stock options, unvested stock and performance awards 
were not included in the “effect of dilutive securities” in the above table because either the option exercise prices were greater than the average market price of the common 
shares during those periods, or performance measures related to the awards had not yet been met.  

Beginning in the fourth quarter of 2008, Duke Energy began issuing authorized but previously unissued shares of common stock to fulfill obligations under its Dividend 
Reinvestment Plan (DRIP) and other internal plans, including 401(k) plans. During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy received proceeds of 
approximately $494 million and $100 million, respectively, from the sale of common stock associated with these plans.  

During 2010, Duke Energy anticipates issuing approximately $400 million of additional authorized but previously unissued shares of common stock under its DRIP and 
other internal plans.  

19. Stock-Based Compensation  
For employee awards, equity classified stock-based compensation cost is measured at the grant date, based on the fair value of the award, and is recognized as 

expense or capitalized as a component of property, plant and equipment over the requisite service period.  

Duke Energy’s 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the 2006 Plan) reserved 60 million shares of common stock for awards to employees and outside directors. The 2006 
Plan superseded the 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan, as amended (the 1998 Plan), and no additional grants will be made from the 1998 Plan. Under the 2006 Plan, the 
exercise price of each option granted cannot be less than the market price of Duke Energy’s common stock on the date of grant and the maximum option term is 10 years. 
The vesting periods range from immediate to five years. Duke Energy has historically issued new shares upon exercising or vesting of share-based awards. In 2010, Duke 
Energy may use a combination of new share issuances and open market repurchases for share-based awards which are exercised or become vested; however Duke Energy 
has not determined with certainty the amount of such new share issuances or open market repurchases.  

The 2006 Plan allows for a maximum of 15 million shares of common stock to be issued under various stock-based awards other than options and stock appreciation 
rights.  
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(in millions, except per share amounts)    
Income  

      

Average 
 

Shares  
      

EPS  
   

2009           
Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities—basic    $ 1,061        1,293    $ 0.82   

             

Effect of dilutive securities:           
Stock options, phantom, performance and unvested stock        1    

               

Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities—
diluted     $ 1,061        1,294    $ 0.82   

                   

2008           
Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities—basic    $ 1,276        1,265    $ 1.01   

             

Effect of dilutive securities:           
Stock options, phantom, performance and restricted stock        2    

               

Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities—
diluted     $ 1,276        1,267    $ 1.01   

                   

2007           
Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities—basic    $ 1,518        1,260    $ 1.21   

             

Effect of dilutive securities:           
Stock options, phantom, performance and restricted stock        4    
Contingently convertible bond        1    

               

Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities—
diluted     $  1,518        1,265    $ 1.20   
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Stock-Based Compensation Expense  

Pre-tax stock-based compensation expense recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Operations is as follows:  
   

   

The tax benefit associated with the stock-based compensation expense for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was approximately $16 million, $17 
million and $15 million, respectively.  

Stock Option Activity  
   

On December 31, 2008 and 2007, Duke Energy had approximately 19 million and 20 million exercisable options, respectively, with a weighted-average exercise price of 
approximately $17 at each date. The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was approximately $6 million, $11 
million and $26 million, respectively, with a related tax benefit of approximately $2 million, $4 million and $10 million, respectively. Cash received from options exercised 
during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was approximately $24 million, $30 million and $50 million, respectively. There were 603,015 stock options 
granted during the year ended December 31, 2009, and no stock options granted during the years ended December 31, 2008 or 2007. The options granted in 2009 were 
expensed immediately, therefore, there is no future compensation cost associated with these options.  

These assumptions were used to determine the grant date fair value of the stock options granted during 2009:  
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For the Years Ended  
December 31, 

   

     
2009 
      

2008 
      

2007 
   

     (in millions) 

Stock Options     $ 2    $ 2    $ 5 
Phantom Awards       17      17      20 
Performance Awards       20      23      12 
Other Stock Awards       1      1      2 

                     

Total     $ 40    $ 43    $ 39 
                     

(a) Excludes stock-based compensation cost capitalized as a component of property, plant and equipment of approximately $4 million and $3 million for the years ended 
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

        

Options  
(in thousands) 
       

Weighted -
 

Average  
Exercise  

Price 
     

Weighted-  
Average  

Remaining 
 

Life (in  
years) 

     

Aggregate 
 

Intrinsic  
Value (in  
millions) 

   

Outstanding at December 31, 2008      19,790          $ 17         
Granted      603        15         
Exercised      (1,822 )      13         
Forfeited or expired      (1,265 )      17         

      
  

      

Outstanding at December 31, 2009    17,306          $ 18       3.1       $ 37     
      

  
      

Exercisable at December 31, 2009    16,703          $ 18       2.8       $ 36     
      

  
      

Options Expected to Vest    603          $ 15       9.1       $ 2     
      

  
      

(a) (a) 
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Weighted-Average Assumptions for Option Pricing  
   

   

Phantom Stock Awards  
Phantom stock awards issued and outstanding under the 2006 Plan generally vest over periods from immediate to three years. Phantom stock awards issued and 

outstanding under the 1998 Plan generally vest over periods from immediate to five years. Duke Energy awarded 1,095,935 shares (fair value of approximately $16 million, 
based on the market price of Duke Energy’s common stock at the grant date) during the year ended December 31, 2009, 973,515 shares (fair value of approximately $17 
million based on the market price of Duke Energy’s common stock at the grant date) during the year ended December 31, 2008, and 1,163,180 shares (fair value of 
approximately $23 million based on the market price of Duke Energy’s common stock at the grant date) during the year ended December 31, 2007.  

The following table summarizes information about phantom stock awards outstanding at December 31, 2009:  
   

The total grant date fair value of the shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was approximately $23 million, $20 million and $31 
million, respectively. At December 31, 2009, Duke Energy had approximately $8 million of unrecognized compensation cost which is expected to be recognized over a 
weighted-average period of 1.4 years.  

Performance Awards  
Stock-based awards issued and outstanding under both the 2006 Plan and the 1998 Plan generally vest over three years if performance targets are met. Vesting for 

certain stock-based performance awards can occur in three years, at the earliest, if performance is met. Certain performance awards granted in 2009, 2008 and 2007 contain 
market conditions based on the total shareholder return (TSR) of Duke Energy stock relative to a pre-defined peer group (relative TSR). These awards are valued using a 
path-dependent model that incorporates expected relative TSR into the fair value determination of Duke Energy’s performance-based share awards. The model uses three 
year historical volatilities and correlations for all companies in the pre-defined peer group, including Duke Energy, to simulate Duke Energy’s relative TSR as of the end of the 
performance period. For each simulation, Duke Energy’s relative TSR associated with the simulated stock price at the end of the performance period plus expected dividends 
within the period results in a value per share for the award portfolio. The average of these simulations is the expected portfolio value per share. Actual life to date results of 
Duke Energy’s relative TSR for each grant is incorporated within the model. Other performance awards not containing market conditions were awarded in 2009, 2008 and 
2007. The performance goal for these awards is Duke Energy’s compounded annual growth rate (CAGR) of annual diluted EPS, adjusted for certain items, over a three year 
period. These awards are measured at grant date price. Duke Energy awarded 3,426,244 shares (fair value of approximately $44 million) during the year ended December 31, 
2009, 2,407,755 shares (fair value of approximately $37 million) during the year ended December 31, 2008, and 1,534,510 shares (fair value of approximately $23 million) 
during the year ended December 31, 2007.  
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Risk-free interest rate    2.0%   

Expected dividend yield    5.4%   

Expected life    6.0 yrs. 

Expected volatility    26.7%   

(a) The risk free rate is based upon the U.S. Treasury Constant Maturity rates as of the grant date. 
(b) The expected dividend yield is based upon annualized dividends and the 1-year average closing stock price. 
(c) The expected term of options is derived from historical data. 
(d) Volatility is based upon 50% historical and 50% implied volatility. Historic volatility is based on Duke Energy’s historical volatility over the expected life using daily stock 

prices. Implied volatility is the average for all option contracts with a term greater than six months using the strike price closest to the stock price on the valuation date. 

     

Shares  
(in thousands) 
      

Weighted Average Grant 
 

Date Fair Value 
   

Number of Phantom Stock Awards:        
Outstanding at December 31, 2008     2,446        $22             
Granted     1,096        14             
Vested     (1,108)       21             
Forfeited     (68)       19             

        

Outstanding at December 31, 2009     2,366        $19             
        

Phantom Stock Awards Expected to Vest     2,286        $19             
        

(a)  
(b)  

(c)  
(d)  
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The following table summarizes information about stock-based performance awards outstanding at December 31, 2009:  
   

The total grant date fair value of the shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was approximately $20 million, $20 million and $34 
million, respectively. At December 31, 2009, Duke Energy had approximately $28 million of unrecognized compensation cost which is expected to be recognized over a 
weighted-average period of 1.2 years.  

Other Stock Awards  
Other stock awards issued and outstanding under the 1998 Plan vest over periods from three to five years. There were no other stock awards issued during the years 

ended December 31, 2009, 2008 or 2007.  

The following table summarizes information about other stock awards outstanding at December 31, 2009:  
   

The total fair value of the shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was approximately $1 million, $2 million, and $2 million, 
respectively. At December 31, 2009, Duke Energy had approximately $1 million of unrecognized compensation cost which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-
average period of 1.0 year.  

20. Employee Benefit Plans  
Defined Benefit Retirement Plans  

Duke Energy and its subsidiaries (including legacy Cinergy businesses) maintain qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement plans. The plans cover most U.S. 
employees using a cash balance formula. Under a cash balance formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit consisting of pay credits that are based upon a 
percentage (which varies with age and years of service) of current eligible earnings and current interest credits. Certain legacy Cinergy U.S. employees are covered under 
plans that use a final average earnings formula. Under a final average earnings formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit equal to a percentage of their 
highest 3-year average earnings, plus a percentage of their highest 3-year average earnings in excess of covered compensation per year of participation (maximum of 35 
years), plus a percentage of their highest 3-year average earnings times years of participation in excess of 35 years. Duke Energy also maintains non-qualified, non-
contributory defined benefit retirement plans which cover certain executives.  

Duke Energy’s policy is to fund amounts on an actuarial basis to provide assets sufficient to meet benefit payments to be paid to plan participants. During 2009, Duke 
Energy made contributions to its U.S. qualified pension plans of approximately $800 million. There were no contributions to the U.S. qualified pension plans during the year 
ended December 31, 2008. Duke Energy made a contribution of approximately $350 million to the legacy Cinergy qualified pension plans during the year ended 
December 31, 2007.  
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Shares  
(in thousands) 
      

Weighted Average Grant 
 

Date Fair Value 
   

Number of Stock-based Performance Awards:        
Outstanding at December 31, 2008     4,980        $16             
Granted     3,426        13             
Vested     (1,069)       19             
Forfeited     (468)       16             

        

Outstanding at December 31, 2009     6,869       $14             
        

Stock-based Performance Awards Expected to Vest     4,177       $14             
        

     

Shares  
(in thousands) 
      

Weighted Average Grant 
 

Date Fair Value 
   

Number of Other Stock Awards:        
Outstanding at December 31, 2008     219        $29                 
Vested     (48)       29                 
Forfeited     (3)       28                 

        

Outstanding at December 31, 2009     168        $28                 
        

Other Stock Awards Expected to Vest     162        $28                 
        

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 1 of 2 
Page 4292 of 9808



Table of Contents  

PART II  
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION  

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continu ed)  
   

Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period of the active employees. The average remaining service period of active employees 
covered by the qualified retirement plans is 11 years. The average remaining service period of active employees covered by the non-qualified retirement plans is nine years. 
Duke Energy determines the market-related value of plan assets using a calculated value that recognizes changes in fair value of the plan assets in a particular year on a 
straight line basis over the next five years.  

Net periodic benefit costs disclosed in the tables below for the qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans represent the cost of the respective benefit 
plan for the periods presented. However, portions of the net periodic benefit costs disclosed in the tables below have been capitalized as a component of property, plant and 
equipment.  

As required by the applicable accounting rules, Duke Energy uses a December 31 measurement date for its plan assets.  

Qualified Pension Plans  

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs: Qualified  Pension Plans  
   

   

Qualified Pension Plans—Other Changes in Plan Asset s and Projected Benefit Obligations  
Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Incom e and Regulatory Assets 
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For the Years Ended  
December 31,  

     

     
2009 
       

2008 
       

2007 
     

     (in millions)   

Service cost     $ 85      $ 92      $ 96    
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation       257        254        246    
Expected return on plan assets       (362 )      (340 )      (319 )  
Amortization of prior service cost       7        7        5    
Amortization of loss       2        13        32    
Other       17        20        20    

       
  

      
  

      
  

Net periodic pension costs     $ 6      $ 46      $ 80    
       

  

      

  

      

  

(a) These amounts exclude approximately $10 million, $13 million and $17 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, of regulatory asset 
amortization resulting from purchase accounting adjustments associated with Duke Energy’s merger with Cinergy in April 2006. 

     

For the year ended  
December 31, 2009 

   

     (in millions) 

Regulatory assets, net decrease       $(22)    
Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss          

Deferred income tax asset       9    
Actuarial gain arising during 2009       (8)    
Prior service credit arising during 2009       (7)    
Amortization of prior year actuarial losses       (1)    
Amortization of prior year prior service cost       (4)    

          

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss       $(11)    
          

(a) Excludes actuarial gains recognized in other accumulated comprehensive income of approximately $9 million, net of tax, associated with a Brazilian retirement plan. 

(a)  (a)  (a)  

(a)  
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Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recog nized: Qualified Pension Plans  
   

The accumulated benefit obligation was approximately $4,409 million and $3,823 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.  
   

Qualified Pension Plans—Amounts Recognized in the C onsolidated Balance Sheets Consist of:  
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As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 

   

    
2009  

     
2008  

   
    

        (in millions)     
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation              
Obligation at prior measurement date      $ 4,161           $ 4,301       
Service cost        85             92       
Interest cost        257             254       
Actuarial losses (gains)        415             (182)      
Plan amendments        (9)            —       
Obligation assumed from plan merger        7             —       
Benefits paid        (221)            (304)      

                    

Obligation at measurement date      $ 4,695           $ 4,161       
                    

    
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 

   

    
2009  

     
2008  

   
    

        (in millions) 
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets              
Plan assets at prior measurement date      $ 2,853           $ 4,321       
Actual return on plan assets        787             (1,164)      
Benefits paid        (221)            (304)      
Assets received from plan merger        5             —       
Employer contributions        800             —       

                    

Plan assets at measurement date      $ 4,224           $ 2,853       
                    

    
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 

   

    
2009  

     
2008  

   
    

        (in millions) 

Accrued pension liability      $ (471)          $ (1,308)      
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The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy’s qualified pension plans that are reflected in Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits and 
AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2009 and 2008:  
   

   

Of the amounts above, approximately $48 million of unrecognized net actuarial loss and approximately $5 million of unrecognized prior service cost will be recognized in 
net periodic pension costs in 2010.  

Additional Information:  
Qualified Pension Plans—Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan As sets  
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As of December 31, 

     

       
2009  

       
2008  

     

     
(in millions)  

     

Regulatory assets     $ 909      $ 931    
Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss       

Deferred income tax asset       (206 )      (215 )  
Prior service cost       27        38    
Net actuarial loss       528        537    

       
  

      
  

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss    $ 349      $ 360    
       

  

      

  

  (a) Excludes accumulated other comprehensive income of approximately $21 million and $12 million, respectively, net of tax, associated with a Brazilian retirement 
plan. 

     

As of December 31, 
   

       
2009  

      
2008  

   

     (in millions) 

Projected benefit obligation     $ 4,695    $ 4,161 
Accumulated benefit obligation       4,409      3,823 
Fair value of plan assets       4,224      2,853 

(a)  
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Qualified Pension Plans—Assumptions Used for Pensio n Benefits Accounting  
   

The discount rate used to determine the current year pension obligation and following year’s pension expense is based on a yield curve approach. Under the yield curve 
approach, expected future benefit payments for each plan are discounted by a rate on a third-party bond yield curve corresponding to each duration. The yield curve is based 
on a bond universe of AA and AAA-rated long-term corporate bonds. A single discount rate is calculated that would yield the same present value as the sum of the discounted 
cash flows.  

Non-Qualified Pension Plans  

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs: Non-Quali fied Pension Plans  
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Benefit Obligations    
2009 
      

2008 
      

2007 
      

  
  

     (percentages)      

Discount rate     5.50    6.50    6.00 
Salary increase (graded by age)     4.50    4.50    5.00 

Determined Expense    
2009 
      

2008 
      

2007 
      

  
  

Discount rate     6.50    6.00    5.75 
Salary increase     4.50    5.00    5.00 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets     8.50    8.50    8.50 

     

For the Years Ended  
December 31, 

   

       
2009  

      
2008  

      
2007  

   

     (in millions) 

Service cost     $ 2      $ 2      $ 2   
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation       10        10        10   
Amortization of prior service cost       2        3        2   
Amortization of actuarial loss       —        1        —   
Settlement credit       (1)       —        —   

                     

Net periodic pension costs     $ 13      $ 16      $ 14   
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Non-qualified Pension Plans—Other Changes in Plan A ssets and Projected Benefit Obligations  
Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Incom e  
   

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recog nized: Non-Qualified Pension Plans  
   

   

The accumulated benefit obligation was approximately $159 million and $154 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.  
   

134  

    

For the year ended  
December 31, 2009 

   

    (in millions) 

Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss        
Deferred income tax asset      $ (4)     
Actuarial losses arising during 2009        15      
Amortization of prior year actuarial losses        (1)     
Amortization of prior year prior service cost        (3)     

          

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss      $ 7      
          

    

As of and for the Years  
Ended December 31, 

   

      
2009  

     
2008  

   

    (in millions) 
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation      
Obligation at prior measurement date    $ 166       $ 172     
Service cost      2         2     
Interest cost      10         10     
Actuarial losses (gains)      14         (4)    
Benefits paid      (19)        (14)    

            

Obligation at measurement date    $ 173       $ 166     
            

    

As of and for the Years  
Ended  

December 31, 
   

      
2009  

     
2008  

   

    (in millions) 
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets      
Benefits paid    $ (19)     $ (14)   
Employer contributions      19        14    

            

Plan assets at measurement date    $ —      $ —    
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Non-Qualified Pension Plans—Amounts Recognized in t he Consolidated Balance Sheets Consist of:  
   

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy’s non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at 
December 31, 2009 and 2008:  
   

Of the amounts above, approximately $2 million of unrecognized prior service cost and approximately $1 million of unrecognized net actuarial loss will be recognized in 
net periodic pension costs in 2010.  

Additional Information:  
Non-Qualified Pension Plans—Information for Plans w ith Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Pla n Assets  
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As of December 31, 

   

     2009    2008 

     (in millions) 

Accrued pension liability    $ (173)    $ (166) 
              

(a) Includes approximately $15 million and $20 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 
2008, respectively. 

     
As of December 31, 

   

     
2009 

      
2008 

   

     (in millions) 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss        

Deferred income tax asset     $ (7)      $ (3)   
Prior service cost       12         15    
Net actuarial loss (gain)       8         (6)   

              

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss     $ 13       $ 6    
              

     
As of December 31, 

   

     
2009  

      
2008  

   

     (in millions) 

Projected benefit obligation     $173        $166     
Accumulated benefit obligation     159        154     
Fair value of plan assets     —          —       

(a)  
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Non-Qualified Pension Plans—Assumptions Used for Pe nsion Benefits Accounting  
   

The discount rate used to determine the current year pension obligation and following year’s pension expense is based on a yield curve approach. Under the yield curve 
approach, expected future benefit payments for each plan are discounted by a rate on a third-party bond yield curve corresponding to each duration. The yield curve is based 
on a bond universe of AA and AAA-rated long-term corporate bonds. A single discount rate is calculated that would yield the same present value as the sum of the discounted 
cash flows.  

Other Post -Retirement Benefit Plans  

Duke Energy and most of its subsidiaries provide some health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees on a contributory and non-contributory basis. 
Employees are eligible for these benefits if they have met age and service requirements at retirement, as defined in the plans.  

Duke Energy did not make any contributions to its other post-retirement benefit plans in 2009 or 2008. During the year ended December 31, 2007, Duke Energy 
contributed approximately $62 million to its other post-retirement benefit plans.  

These benefit costs are accrued over an employee’s active service period to the date of full benefits eligibility. The net unrecognized transition obligation is amortized 
over approximately 20 years. Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period of the active employees. The average remaining service 
period of the active employees covered by the plan is 12 years.  

Components of Net Periodic Other Post-Retirement Be nefit Costs  
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Benefit Obligations    
2009 
        

2008 
        

2007 
   

     (percentages) 

Discount rate     5.50      6.50      6.00 
Salary increase     4.50      4.50      5.00 

Determined Expense    
2009 
        

2008 
        

2007 
   

Discount rate     6.50      6.00      5.75 
Salary increase     4.50      5.00      5.00 

     

For the Years Ended  
December 31, 

     

     
2009 
       

2008 
       

2007 
     

     (in millions)   

Service cost     $ 7      $ 7      $ 11    
Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation       46        44        57    
Expected return on plan assets       (16 )      (16 )      (9 )  
Amortization of prior service (credit) cost       (8 )      (8 )      2    
Amortization of net transition liability       10        11        10    
Amortization of (gain) loss       (5 )      (2 )      6    
Special termination benefit cost       —       —       8    
Prior period accounting true-up adjustment      —       (55 )      —   

       
  

      
  

      
  

Net periodic other post-retirement benefit costs     $ 34      $ (19 )    $ 85    
       

  

      

  

      

  

(a) (a) (a) 

(b)  
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The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 introduced a prescription drug benefit under Medicare as well as a federal subsidy to 
sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans. Accounting guidance issued and adopted by Duke Energy in 2004 prescribes the appropriate accounting for the federal subsidy. 
The after-tax effect on net periodic post-retirement benefit cost was a decrease of $3 million in 2009, $3 million in 2008 and $3 million in 2007. Duke Energy recognized an 
approximate $5 million and $8 million subsidy receivable as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, which is included in Receivables on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets.  

Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans—Other Changes i n Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations  
Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Incom e, Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities  
   

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Accrued Other Po st-Retirement Benefit Costs  
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(a) These amounts exclude approximately $9 million, $9 million and $10 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, of regulatory asset 
amortization resulting from purchase accounting adjustments associated with Duke Energy’s merger with Cinergy in April 2006. 

(b) Represents the correction of errors, primarily in periods prior to 2008, related to the accounting for Duke Energy’s other post-retirement benefit plans that would have 
reduced amounts recorded as other post-retirement benefit expense during those historical periods. Of this amount, approximately $15 million was capitalized as a 
component of property, plant and equipment. 

    

For the year ended  
December 31, 2009 

   

    (in millions) 

Regulatory assets, net increase      $ 66    
Regulatory liabilities, net increase        91    
Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss        

Deferred income tax liability        (2)   
Actuarial loss arising during 2009        3    
Amortization of prior year prior service credit        2    
Amortization of prior year actuarial gains        1    
Amortization of prior year net transition liability        (2)   

          

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss      $ 2    
          

        

As of and for the Years  
Ended December 31, 

   

        2009   2008 
        

        (in millions) 

Change in Benefit Obligation        
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at prior measurement date    $ 738    $ 905  
Service cost        7      7  
Interest cost        46      44  
Plan participants’ contributions        21      22  
Actuarial gain        (11)     (170) 
Plan amendments        —       (10) 
Plan transfer        2      —   
Benefits paid        (80)     (65) 
Accrued retiree drug subsidy        5      5  

              

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at measurement date    $ 728    $ 738  
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Duke Energy uses a December 31 measurement date for its plan assets.  

Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans- Amounts Recogn ized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets Consist of:   
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As of and for the Years  
Ended December 31, 

   

    
2009  

     
2008  

   
      

    (in millions) 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets      
Plan assets at prior measurement date    $ 169      $ 224    
Actual return on plan assets      28        (49)   
Benefits paid      (80)       (65)   
Employer contributions      31        37    
Plan participants’ contributions      21        22    

            

Plan assets at measurement date    $ 169      $ 169    
            

     
As of December 31, 

     

     
2009 

       
2008 

     

     (in millions)   

Accrued other post-retirement liability    $ (559 )    $ (569 )  
       

  

      

  

(a) Includes approximately $3 million and $2 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively. 

(a)  
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The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy’s other post-retirement benefit plans that are reflected in Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred 
Debits, Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities and AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2009 and 2008:  
   

Of the amounts above, approximately $10 million of unrecognized net transition obligation, approximately $4 million of unrecognized gains and approximately $8 million 
of unrecognized prior service credit (which will reduce pension expense) will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2010.  

Assumptions Used for Other Post-Retirement Benefits  Accounting  
   

   

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year’s other post-retirement benefits expense is based on a 
yield curve approach. Under the yield curve approach, expected future benefit payments for each plan are discounted by a rate on a third-party bond yield curve 
corresponding to each duration. The yield curve is based on a bond universe of AA and AAA-rated long-term corporate bonds. A single discount rate is calculated that would 
yield the same present value as the sum of the discounted cash flows.  
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As of December 31, 

   

     
2009  

      
2008  

   
       

     (in millions) 

Regulatory assets     $ 73       $ 7    
Regulatory liabilities       91         —    
Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss:        

Deferred income tax liability       2         4    
Net transition obligation       4         6    
Prior service credit       (14)        (16)   
Net actuarial loss (gain)       3         (1)   

              

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss     $ (5)       $ (7)   
              

Determined Benefit Obligations    
2009  

        
2008  

        
2007  

   

     (percentages) 

Discount rate     5.50      6.50      6.00 

Determined Expense    
2009  

        
2008  

        
2007  

   

Discount rate     6.50      6.00      5.75 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets     5.53-8.50      5.53-8.50      5.53-8.50 
Assumed tax rate    35.0      35.0      35.0 

(a) Applicable to the health care portion of funded post-retirement benefits. 

(a)  
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Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates 
   

   

Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates (in millions)  
   

Expected Benefit Payments  
The following table presents Duke Energy’s expected benefit payments to participants in its qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans over the next 

10 years, which are primarily paid out of the assets of the various trusts. These benefit payments reflect expected future service, as appropriate.  
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Medicare  

Trend Rate     
Prescription Drug  

Trend Rate   

       
2009 
       

2008 
       

2009  
       

2008  
     

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year     8.50 %    8.50 %    11.00 %    11.00 %  
Rate to which the cost trend is assumed to decline (the ultimate trend rate)     5.00 %    5.00 %    5.00 %    5.00 %  
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate     2019      2013      2024      2022    

(a) Health care cost trend rates include prescription drug trend rate due to the effect of the Modernization Act. 

     

1-Percentage - 
 

Point Increase 
      

1-Percentage-  
Point Decrease 
   

Effect on total service and interest costs     $  3              $  (2)         
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation     38              (34)         

     

Qualified 
Plans 

      

Non-Qualified 
Plans 

      

Other Post -
Retirement 

Plans 
      

Total 
   

          (in millions)           

Years Ended December 31,              
2010     $  405    $  16    $  56    $  477 
2011     423    16    60    499 
2012     433    15    61    509 
2013     431    14    62    507 
2014     429    22    63    514 

2015 – 2019     2,020    60    323    2,403 

(a) Duke Energy expects to receive future subsidies under Medicare Part D of approximately $4 million in each of the years 2010-2013, approximately $5 million in 2014, 
and a total of approximately $24 million during the years 2015-2019. 

(a)  

(a) 

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 1 of 2 
Page 4303 of 9808



Table of Contents  

PART II  
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION  

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continu ed)  
   
Plan Assets  

Master Retirement Trust. Assets for both the qualified pension and other post-retirement benefits are maintained in a Master Retirement Trust (Master Trust). 
Approximately 97% of Master Trust assets were allocated to qualified pension plans and approximately 3% were allocated to other post-retirement plans, as of December 31, 
2009 and 2008, respectively. The investment objective of the Master Trust is to achieve reasonable returns, subject to a prudent level of portfolio risk, for the purpose of 
enhancing the security of benefits for plan participants. The long-term rate of return of 8.5% as of December 31, 2009 for the Master Trust was developed using a weighted-
average calculation of expected returns based primarily on future expected returns across asset classes considering the use of active asset managers. The weighted-average 
returns expected by asset classes were 3.2% for U.S. equities, 2.0% for Non-U.S. equities, 1.0% for Global equities, 2.0% for fixed income securities, and 0.3% for real 
estate. The asset allocation targets were set after considering the investment objective and the risk profile. U.S. equities are held for their high expected return. Non-U.S. 
equities, debt securities, and real estate are held for diversification. Investments within asset classes are to be diversified to achieve broad market participation and reduce the 
impact of individual managers or investments. Duke Energy regularly reviews its actual asset allocation and periodically rebalances its investments to the targeted allocation 
when considered appropriate. The following table presents target and actual asset allocations for the Master Trust at December 31, 2009 and 2008:  
   

VEBA I/II . Duke Energy also invests other post-retirement assets in the Duke Energy Corporation Employee Benefits Trust (VEBA I) and the Duke Energy Corporation 
Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Trust (VEBA II). The investment objective of the VEBAs is to achieve sufficient returns, subject to a prudent level of portfolio risk, for the 
purpose of promoting the security of plan benefits for participants. The VEBAs are passively managed. The following tables present target and actual asset allocations for the 
VEBAs at December 31, 2009 and 2008:  

VEBA I  
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Percentage at  
December 31, 

   

Asset Category    

Target  
Allocation 
      

2009  
      

2008  
   

  

U.S. equity securities     34%     33%     31%  
Non-U.S. equity securities     20        20        17     
Global equity securities     10        10        10     
Debt securities     32        28        36     
Real estate and cash     4        9        6     

               

Total     100%         100%         100%  
               

          

Percentage at  
December 31, 

   

Asset Category    

Target  
Allocation 
      

2009  
      

2008  
   

  

U.S. equity securities     30%     23%     20%  
Debt securities     45        37        40     
Cash     25        40        40     

               

Total     100%         100%         100%  
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VEBA II  
   

Fair Value Measurements . On December 31, 2009, Duke Energy adopted the new fair value disclosure requirements for pension and other post-retirement benefit plan 
assets. The accounting guidance for fair value defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in GAAP in the U.S. and expands disclosure requirements 
about fair value measurements. Under the accounting guidance for fair value, fair value is considered to be the exchange price in an orderly transaction between market 
participants to sell an asset or transfer a liability at the measurement date. The fair value definition focuses on an exit price, which is the price that would be received by Duke 
Energy to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability versus an entry price, which would be the price paid to acquire an asset or received to assume a liability. Although the 
accounting guidance for fair value does not require additional fair value measurements, it applies to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value 
measurements.  

Duke Energy classifies recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements based on the following fair value hierarchy, as prescribed by the accounting guidance for 
fair value, which prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels:  

Level 1 —unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that Duke Energy has the ability to access. An active market for the asset or liability 
is one in which transactions for the asset or liability occurs with sufficient frequency and volume to provide ongoing pricing information. Duke Energy does not adjust 
quoted market prices on Level 1 for any blockage factor.  
Level 2 —a fair value measurement utilizing inputs other than a quoted market price that are observable, either directly or indirectly, for the asset or liability. Level 2 
inputs include, but are not limited to, quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in an active market, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets 
that are not active and inputs other than quoted market prices that are observable for the asset or liability, such as interest rate curves and yield curves observable at 
commonly quoted intervals, volatilities, credit risk and default rates. A level 2 measurement cannot have more than an insignificant portion of the valuation based on 
unobservable inputs.  
Level 3 —any fair value measurements which include unobservable inputs for the asset or liability for more than an insignificant portion of the valuation. A level 3 
measurement may be based primarily on level 2 inputs.  

The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for Master Trust qualified pension and other post-retirement assets at December 31, 2009.  
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Percentage at  
December 31, 

   

Asset Category    

Target  
Allocation 
      

2009  
      

2008  
   

  

U.S. equity securities     50%     —%     38%  
Debt securities     50        92        52     
Cash     —        8        10     

               

Total     100%     100%     100%  
               

     

Total Fair  
Value  

Amounts at  
December 31, 

 
2009 

      
Level 1 
      

Level 2 
      

Level 3 
   

     

   

(in millions)  
   

Description              

Equity securities     $  2,587         $  1,733    $     831    $        23 
Corporate bonds     1,008         —      989    19 
Short-term investment funds     341         39    302    —   
Partnership interests     109         —      —      109 
Real estate investment trust     64         —      —      64 
U.S. Government securities     57         —      57    —   
Other investments     43         38    4    1 
Guaranteed investment contracts     38         —      —      38 
Government bonds - Foreign     33         —      32    1 
Asset backed securities     19         —      18    1 

Government and commercial mortgage backed securities     14         —      14    —   
                    

Total Assets     $  4,313         $  1,810    $  2,247    $     256 
                    

(a) 
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(a)    Excludes approximately $22 million in net receivables and payables associated with security purchases and sales.  

The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for VEBA I/II other post-retirement assets at December 31, 2009.  
   

The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of Master Trust assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis where the 
determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3):  
   

Valuation methods of the primary fair value measurements disclosed above are as follows:  
Investments in equity securities : Investments in equity securities are typically valued at the closing price in the principal active market as of the last business day of 

the quarter. Principal active markets for equity prices include published exchanges such as NASDAQ and NYSE. Foreign equity prices are translated from their trading 
currency using the currency exchange rate in effect at the close of the principal active market. Duke Energy has not adjusted prices to reflect for after-hours market activity. 
Most equity security valuations are level 1 measures. Investments in equity securities with unpublished prices are valued as level 2 if they are redeemable at the 
measurement date. Investments in equity securities with redemption restrictions are valued as level 3.  

Investments in corporate bonds and U.S. government securities : Most debt investments are valued based on a calculation using interest rate curves and credit 
spreads applied to the terms of the debt instrument (maturity and coupon interest rate) and consider the counterparty credit rating. Most debt valuations are Level 2 measures. 
If the market for a particular fixed income security is relatively inactive or illiquid, the measurement is a Level 3 measurement.  

Investments in short-term investment funds : Valued at the net asset value of units held at year end. Investments in short-term investment funds with published prices 
are valued as level 1. Investments in short-term investment funds with unpublished prices are valued as level 2.  

Investments in real estate investment trust: Valued based upon property appraisal reports prepared by independent real estate appraisers. The Chief Real Estate 
Appraiser of the asset manager is responsible for assuring that the valuation process provides independent and reasonable property market value estimates. An external 
appraisal management firm not affiliated with the asset manager has been appointed to assist the Chief Real Estate Appraiser in maintaining and monitoring the 
independence and the accuracy of the appraisal process.  

Employee Savings Plans  
Duke Energy sponsors employee savings plans that cover substantially all U.S. employees. Most employees participate in a matching contribution formula where Duke 

Energy provides a matching contribution generally equal to 100% of before-tax employee contributions, of up to 6% of eligible pay per pay period. Duke Energy made pre-tax 
employer matching contributions of approximately $80 million in 2009, $78 million in 2008 and $68 million in 2007. Dividends on Duke Energy shares held by the savings 
plans are charged to retained earnings when declared and shares held in the plans are considered outstanding in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share.  
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Total Fair  
Value  

Amounts at  
December 31, 

 
2009 

      
Level 1 
      

Level 2 
      

Level 3 
   

     

   

(in millions)  
   

Description              

Cash and cash equivalents     $    27          $  —      $  27      $  —   
Equity securities     12          11      1      —   
Debt securities     19          —      19      —   

                    

Total Assets     $    58          $  11      $    47      $  —   
                    

Year Ended December 31, 2009      

Balance at January 1, 2009     $  318    

Purchases, sales, issuances and settlements (net)     (23)   
Total losses, (realized and unrealized) and other     (39)   

     

Balance at December 31, 2009     $  256    
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21. Variable Interest Entities  

Power Sale Special Purpose Entities (SPEs ). Duke Energy is the primary beneficiary of and consolidates two thinly-capitalized SPEs that have been created to finance 
and execute individual power sale agreements with Central Maine Power Company (CMP) for approximately 45 MW of capacity, which expired in 2009, and 35 MW of 
capacity, ending in 2016. In addition, these SPEs have individual power purchase agreements (PPA) with Duke Energy Commercial Enterprises, Inc. (DECE), formerly 
Cinergy Capital & Trading, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Duke Energy, to supply the power. DECE also provides various services, including certain credit support 
facilities. The following summarizes the structure of each entity:  

CinCap IV . CinCap IV was created in July 1998 to facilitate the buyout of a power sales agreement that Stratton Energy Associates (Stratton) held with CMP. 
Approximately $159 million was paid to Stratton to buyout that contract. This capital was raised through two debt tranches (approximately 96.7% of CinCap IV capitalization) 
and equity (approximately 3.3% of CinCap IV capitalization). The equity was provided by 1998 CinPower Trust, which is in turned owned 90% by Barclays (3% holder) and 
10% by DECE. The capitalization (along with certain miscellaneous fees) of CinCap IV is to be repaid through a monthly reservation payment from CMP. Contemporaneous 
with the buyout of the Stratton PPA, CinCap IV executed a power sales agreement with CMP (Replacement PPA) to deliver 45 MW of capacity and energy to CMP. CinCap IV 
also executed a power purchase agreement with DECE (Supply PPA) that contains virtually identical terms, except for the aforementioned reservation payment and a $3 less 
per MWh energy charge. Cinergy guaranteed the performance of DECE under this PPA (with market-based liquidated damages), but did not guarantee the payment by 
CinCap IV on its debt obligations. This agreement expired in 2009. As of December, 31, 2009, the balance on the Consolidated Balance Sheets related to CinCap IV was an 
insignificant amount.  

CinCap V . CinCap V was created in February 1999 to facilitate the buyout of a power sales agreement that Alternative Energy (AEI) held with CMP. Approximately $96 
million was paid to AEI to buyout that contract. This capital was raised through two debt tranches (approximately 96.7% of CinCap V capitalization) and equity (approximately 
3.3% of CinCap IV capitalization). The equity was provided by two parties: (a) 90% by Franklin Life Insurance Company and (b) 10% by DECE. The capitalization (along with 
certain miscellaneous fees) of CinCap V is being repaid through a monthly reservation payment from CMP. Contemporaneous with the buyout of the AEI PPA, CinCap V 
executed a power sales agreement with CMP (Replacement PPA) to deliver 35 MW (only 25 in certain months) of capacity and energy to CMP through December 2016. 
CinCap V also executed a power purchase agreement with DECE (Supply PPA) that contains virtually identical terms, except for the aforementioned reservation payment and 
a $0.50 less per MWh energy charge. Cinergy guarantees the performance of DECE under this PPA (with market-based liquidated damages), but does not guarantee the 
payment by CinCap IV on its debt obligations.  

These two SPEs meet the accounting definition of a VIE because the equity investment at risk in these SPEs is insufficient to permit the financing of their activities 
without additional subordinated financial support (i.e., debt financing). As a result of a quantitative analysis of the contractual, ownership, and other financial interests in the 
SPEs (i.e., variable interests), Duke Energy has been deemed the primary beneficiary of these entities as it absorbs a majority of the expected losses of these SPEs. 
Accordingly, Duke Energy consolidates these SPEs and, as such, the transactions between DECE and the two SPEs are eliminated in consolidation.  

As a result of the consolidation of these two SPEs, approximately $94 million and $117 million of notes receivable is included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at 
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Of these amounts, $8 million and $24 million are included in Receivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and $86 million 
and $93 million are included in Notes Receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Approximately $89 million and $108 
million of non-recourse debt is included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, of which $8 million and $19 million is included in Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets and $81 million and $89 million is included in Long-Term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively. In addition, miscellaneous other assets and liabilities are included on Duke Energy’s Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2009 and 2008. The debt 
was incurred by the SPEs to finance the buyout of the existing power contracts that CMP held with the former suppliers. The notes receivable is comprised of two separate 
notes with one counterparty, whose credit rating is BBB+. The cash flows from the notes receivable are designed to repay the debt. The first note receivable matured in 
August 2009, and had a balance of $17 million at December 31, 2008, at an effective interest rate of 7.81%. The second note receivable, with a balance of $94 million and 
$100 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, bears an effective interest rate of 9.23% and matures in December 2016.  

The following table reflects the maturities of the Notes Receivable as of December 31, 2009:  

Notes Receivable Maturities  
   

Accounts Receivable Securitization.  
Cinergy Receivables Company . During 2002, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky entered into an agreement to sell certain of their 
accounts receivable and related collections through Cinergy Receivables, a bankruptcy remote, QSPE. Cinergy Receivables is a wholly-owned limited liability company of 
Cinergy and was formed in 2002 through a $5 million equity contribution by Cinergy to purchase certain accounts receivable of Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and 
Duke Energy Kentucky. The purpose of the formation of Cinergy Receivables was to improve liquidity at the lowest possible financing cost. As a result of the securitization, 
Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky sell, on a revolving basis, nearly all of their retail accounts receivable and a  
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(in millions) 

   

2010      $ 8   
2011        10   
2012        11   
2013        13   
2014        15   
Thereafter        37   

          

Total      $ 94   
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portion of their wholesale accounts receivable and related collections. The securitization transaction was structured to meet the criteria for sale accounting treatment under the 
accounting guidance for transfers and servicing of financial assets and, accordingly through December 31, 2009, Duke Energy did not consolidate Cinergy Receivables and 
the transfers of receivables were accounted for as sales. Accordingly, through December 31, 2009, Duke Energy accounted for Cinergy Receivables under the equity method 
of accounting and all of the earnings or losses of Cinergy Receivables are therefore reflected in Duke Energy’s consolidated earnings. Effective with the adoption of new 
accounting rules related to consolidations and transfers and servicing of financial assets on January 1, 2010, Duke Energy began consolidating Cinergy Receivables. The 
consolidation of Cinergy Receivables resulted in increases in net Receivables and Short-term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. While the impact on the balance 
sheet in future periods will be based on the amount of receivables sold to Cinergy Receivables, at December 31, 2009, approximately $600 million of receivables were sold to 
Cinergy Receivables, of which approximately $340 million was reflected in Receivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as they represented a retained interest in the 
receivables sold. Effective with the consolidation of Cinergy Receivables, Duke Energy no longer reflects a retained interest in the receivables sold since all receivable sold to 
Cinergy Receivables, net of loss on sale, do not qualify for sale accounting treatment under the accounting rules for transfers and servicing of financial assets and, thus, are 
reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Additionally, effective January 1, 2010, Duke Energy’s Consolidated Balance Sheets reflect Short-term Debt approximating the 
value of the sold receivables. The consolidation of Cinergy Receivables also impacts Duke Energy’s Statements of Operations as the activity of the Cinergy Receivables 
facility is now being reflected on a gross basis within Operating Expenses and Interest Expense versus on a net basis in Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated 
Affiliates.  

The proceeds obtained from the sales of receivables are largely cash but do include a subordinated note from Cinergy Receivables for a portion of the purchase price 
(typically approximates 25% of the total proceeds). The note, which amounts to approximately $340 million and $292 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, is 
subordinate to senior loans that Cinergy Receivables obtains from commercial paper conduits controlled by unrelated financial institutions. Cinergy Receivables provides 
credit enhancement related to senior loans in the form of over-collateralization of the purchased receivables. However, the over-collateralization is calculated monthly and 
does not extend to the entire pool of receivables held by Cinergy Receivables at any point in time. As such, these senior loans do not have recourse to all assets of Cinergy 
Receivables. These loans provide the cash portion of the proceeds paid to Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky.  

This subordinated note is a retained interest (right to receive a specified portion of cash flows from the sold assets) under the accounting guidance for transfers and 
servicing of financial assets and is classified within Receivables in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2009 and 2008. In addition, Duke 
Energy’s investment in Cinergy Receivables constitutes a purchased beneficial interest (purchased right to receive specified cash flows, in this case residual cash flows), 
which is subordinate to the retained interests held by Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky. Effective January 1, 2010, with the consolidation of 
Cinergy Receivables, this subordinated retained interest as of December 31, 2009 will be replaced on the Consolidated Balance Sheets with the previously transferred 
accounts receivable balances.  

In 2008, Cinergy Receivables and Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Kentucky and Duke Energy Indiana amended the governing purchase and sale agreement to allow 
Cinergy Receivables to convey its bankrupt receivables to the applicable originator for consideration equal to the fair market value of such receivables as of the disposition 
date. The amount of bankrupt receivables sold is limited to 1% of aggregate sales of the originator during the most recently completed 12 month period. Cinergy Receivables 
and Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Kentucky and Duke Energy Indiana completed a sale under this amendment in 2008.  

Per the governing purchase and sale agreement, Cinergy Receivables is required to maintain a minimum net worth of $3 million. In December 2008, Cinergy 
Receivables recorded a $15 million increase in its provision for uncollectible accounts which reduced its net worth below the $3 million threshold. During the first quarter of 
2009, Cinergy infused approximately $3.5 million of equity into Cinergy Receivables to remedy the net worth deficiency. In June 2009, Cinergy Receivables recorded a $5 
million increase in its provision for uncollectible accounts which reduced its net worth below the $3 million threshold. During July 2009, Cinergy infused $7 million of equity into 
Cinergy Receivables to remedy the net worth deficiency. In December 2009, Cinergy Receivables recorded a $3 million increase in its provision for uncollectible accounts 
which reduced its net worth below the $3 million threshold. During February 2010, Cinergy infused approximately $6 million of equity into Cinergy Receivables to remedy the 
net worth deficiency. The greater amount of receivables in arrears is partially attributable to the economic downturn starting in 2008 having a negative impact on customers’ 
ability to pay their utility bills. Cinergy Receivables, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Kentucky and Duke Energy Indiana continue to monitor arrearages to determine whether 
an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred.  

Duke Energy Ohio retains servicing responsibilities for its role as a collection agent on the amounts due on the sold receivables. However, Cinergy Receivables assumes 
the risk of collection on the purchased receivables without recourse to Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky in the event of a loss. While no 
direct recourse to Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky exists, these entities risk loss in the event collections are not sufficient to allow for full 
recovery of their retained interests. No servicing asset or liability is recorded since the servicing fee paid to Duke Energy Ohio approximates a market rate.  

The carrying values of the retained interests are determined by allocating the carrying value of the receivables between the assets sold and the interests retained based 
on relative fair value. The key assumptions used in estimating the fair value for 2009 were an anticipated credit loss ratio of 0.6%, a discount rate of 2.7% and a receivable 
turnover rate of 11.6%. The key assumptions used in estimating the fair value for 2008 were an anticipated credit loss ratio of 0.6%, a discount rate of 5.3% and a receivable 
turnover rate of 11.4%. Because (i) the receivables generally turnover in less than two months, (ii) credit losses are reasonably predictable due to the broad customer base 
and lack of significant concentration, and (iii) the purchased beneficial interest is subordinate to all retained interests and thus would absorb losses first, the allocated bases of 
the subordinated notes are not materially different than their face value. The hypothetical effect on the fair value of the retained interests assuming both a 10% and a 20% 
unfavorable variation in credit losses or discount rates is not material due to the short turnover of receivables and historically low credit loss history. Interest accrues to Duke 
Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky on the retained interests using the accretable yield method, which generally approximates the stated rate on 
the notes since the allocated basis and the face value are nearly equivalent. Duke Energy records income from Cinergy Receivables in a similar manner. An impairment 
charge would be recorded against the carrying value of both the retained interests and purchased beneficial interest in the event it is determined that an other-than-temporary 
impairment has occurred.  
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The following table shows the gross and net receivables sold, retained interests, purchased beneficial interest, sales, and cash flows during the years ended 
December 31, 2009 and 2008:  
   

Cash flows from the sale of receivables are reflected within Operating Activities on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.  

Collection fees received in connection with the servicing of transferred accounts receivable are included in Operation, maintenance and other on the Consolidated 
Statements of Operations.  

The loss recognized on the sale of receivables is calculated monthly by multiplying the receivables sold during the month by the required discount which is derived 
monthly utilizing a three year weighted average formula that considers charge-off history, late charge history, and turnover history on the sold receivables, as well as a 
component for the time value of money. The discount rate, or component for the time value of money, is calculated monthly by summing the prior month-end LIBOR rate plus 
a fixed rate of 2.39%.  

Duke Energy Receivables Finance Company. See Note 15 for further information.  

22. Other Income and Expenses, net  
The components of Other Income and Expenses, net on the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 are as 

follows:  
   

   

23. Subsequent Events  
For information on subsequent events related to regulatory matters, investments in unconsolidated affiliates and related party transactions, commitments and 

contingencies and variable interest entities, see Notes 4, 12, 16 and 21, respectively.  

In January 2010, Duke Energy announced plans to offer a voluntary severance plan to approximately 8,750 eligible employees. As this is a voluntary plan, all severance 
benefits offered under this plan are considered special termination benefits under GAAP. Special termination benefits are measured upon employee acceptance and recorded 
immediately absent a significant retention period. If a significant retention period exists, the cost of the special termination benefits are recorded ratably over the remaining 
service periods of the affected employees. The window for employees to request to voluntarily end their employment under this plan opened on February 3, 2010 and closed 
on February 24, 2010 for approximately 8,400 eligible employees. For employees affected by the consolidation of Duke Energy’s corporate functions in Charlotte, North 
Carolina, as discussed further below, the window will close March 31, 2010. Duke Energy currently estimates severance payments associated with this voluntary plan, based 
on employees’ requests to voluntarily end their employment received through February 24, 2010, of approximately $130 million. However, until management of Duke Energy 
approves the requests, it reserves the right to reject any request to volunteer based on business needs and/or excessive participation.  

In addition, in January 2010, Duke Energy announced that it will consolidate certain corporate office functions, resulting in transitioning over the next two years of 
approximately 350 positions from its offices in the Midwest to its corporate headquarters in Charlotte, North Carolina. Employees who do not relocate have the option to elect 
to participate in the voluntary plan discussed above, find a regional position  
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2009 

      
2008 

   

     

   

(in millions)  
   

Receivables sold as of December 31,     $ 619    $ 748 
Less: Retained interests       340      292 

              

Net receivables sold as of December 31,     $ 279    $ 456 
              

Purchased beneficial interest     $ —      $ —   
Sales        
Receivables sold     $  5,506    $  5,717 
Loss recognized on sale       43      60 
Cash flows        
Cash proceeds from receivables sold     $  5,416    $  5,664 
Collection fees received       3      3 
Return received on retained interests       27      37 

     
For the years ended December 31,  

     
     2009     2008     2007   
     (in millions)   
Income/(Expense):         
Interest income     $  77      $ 130      $ 192    
Foreign exchange gains (losses)    23      (20 )    14    
AFUDC equity     153      148      69    
Deferred returns     (7 )    (11 )    (15 )  
Impairments of available-for-sale securities    —        (13 )    —      
Other     38      (2 )    11    

     
  

    
  

    
  

Total     $284      $ 232      $ 271    
     

  

    

  

    

  

(a) Primarily relates to International Energy’s remeasurement of certain cash and debt balances into the functional currency. 
(b) See Note 10 for additional information. 

(a)  

(b)  
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within Duke Energy or remain with Duke Energy through a transition period, at which time a reduced severance benefit would be paid under Duke Energy’s ongoing 
severance plan. Management cannot currently estimate the costs, if any, of severance benefits which will be paid to its employees due to this office consolidation.  

Additionally, Duke Energy believes that it is possible that the voluntary severance plan may trigger settlement accounting or curtailment accounting with respect to its 
pension and other post-retirement benefit plans. At this time, management is unable to determine the likelihood that settlement or curtailment accounting will be triggered.  

24. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)  
   

   

During the first quarter of 2009, Duke Energy recorded the following unusual or infrequently occurring item: an approximate $33 million charge associated with 
performance guarantees issued on behalf of Crescent (see Note 17).  

During the second quarter of 2009, Duke Energy recorded the following unusual or infrequently occurring item: an approximate $33 million charge associated with an 
adverse ruling on prior year’s transmission fees in Brazil (see Note 16).  

During the third quarter of 2009, Duke Energy recorded the following unusual or infrequently occurring items: an approximate $371 million non-cash goodwill impairment 
charge related to the non-regulated Midwest generation reporting unit to write-down the value of the goodwill to the estimated fair value (see Note 11); and an approximate 
$42 million of pre-tax impairment charges related to certain generating assets in the Midwest to write-down the value of these assets to their estimated fair value (see Note 
11).  

During the fourth quarter of 2009, Duke Energy recorded the following unusual or infrequently occurring item: an approximate $18 million pre-tax impairment charge to 
write-down the carrying value of International Energy’s investment in Attiki (see Note 12).  

During the first quarter of 2008, Duke Energy recorded the following unusual or infrequently occurring item: Duke Energy’s proportionate share of impairment charges 
recorded by Crescent, which amounted to a pre-tax charge of approximately $11 million (see Note 12).  

During the second quarter of 2008, Duke Energy recorded the following unusual or infrequently occurring items: Duke Energy’s proportionate share of impairment 
charges recorded by Crescent, which amounted to a pre-tax charge of approximately $113 million (see Note 12); an approximate $23 million pre-tax gain related to the sale of 
Brownsville (see Note 13); and an approximate $4 million charge related to other-than-temporary impairment of investments in auction rate securities (see Note 10).  

During the third quarter of 2008, Duke Energy recorded the following unusual or infrequently occurring items: Duke Energy’s proportionate share of impairment charges 
recorded by Crescent, which amounted to a pre-tax charge of approximately $114 million (see Note 12); and an approximate $82 million pre-tax impairment charge related to 
emission allowances (see Note 11).  

During the fourth quarter of 2008, Duke Energy recorded the following unusual or infrequently occurring item: an approximate $67 million after-tax (approximately $103 
million pre-tax) extraordinary gain related to the reapplication of regulatory accounting treatment to certain operations of Commercial Power (see Note 1).  
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First  
Quarter 
      

  
     

Second 
 

Quarter 
      

  
     

Third  
Quarter 
      

  
     

Fourth 
Quarter 
      

  
     

Total  
   

     

   
(In millions, except per share data)  

   
2009                             
Operating revenues     $ 3,312       $ 2,913       $ 3,396       $ 3,110       $   12,731 
Operating income       681         528         445         595         2,249 
Net income attributable to Duke Energy Corporation       344         276         109         346         1,075 
Earnings per share:                             

Basic    $ 0.27       $ 0.21       $ 0.08       $ 0.26       $ 0.83 
Diluted    $ 0.27       $ 0.21       $ 0.08       $ 0.26       $ 0.83 

2008                             
Operating revenues     $ 3,337       $ 3,229       $ 3,508       $ 3,133       $ 13,207 
Operating income       751         683         577         500         2,511 
Income before extraordinary items       465         351         215         260         1,291 
Net income attributable to Duke Energy Corporation       465         351         215         331         1,362 
Earnings per share (before extraordinary items):                             

Basic    $ 0.37       $ 0.28       $ 0.17       $ 0.21       $ 1.03 
Diluted    $ 0.37       $ 0.28       $ 0.17       $ 0.21       $ 1.02 

Earnings per share:                             
Basic    $ 0.37       $ 0.28       $ 0.17       $ 0.26       $ 1.08 
Diluted    $ 0.37       $ 0.28       $ 0.17       $ 0.26       $ 1.07 

(a) Quarterly EPS amounts are meant to be stand-alone calculations and are not always additive to full-year amount due to rounding. 

(a)  
(a)  

(a)  
(a)  

(a)  
(a)  
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS  
(In millions, except per-share amounts)  
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     Years Ended December 31, 
       

     

   

2009     

   

2008     

   

2007  
       

Operating Revenues     $                 -         $                 -          $             15       
  

Operating Expenses       1       (4)      (1)  
  

Operating (Loss) Income       (1)      4       16   
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiaries       1,095       1,275       1,421   
Other Income and Expenses, net       9       (8)      52   
Interest Expense       99       42       23   
  

Income Before Income Taxes       1,004       1,229       1,466   
Income Tax Benefit       (59)      (50)      (56)  
  

Income From Continuing Operations       1,063       1,279       1,522   
Income (Loss) From Discontinued Operations, net of tax       12       16       (22)  
  

Income Before Extraordinary Items       1,075       1,295       1,500   
Extraordinary Items, net of tax       -       67       -   
  

Net Income     $ 1,075     $ 1,362     $ 1,500   
  

Common Stock Data           

Earnings per share (from continuing operations)           

Basic     $ 0.82     $ 1.01     $ 1.21   

Diluted     $ 0.82     $ 1.01     $ 1.20   

Earnings (loss) per share (from discontinued operations)           

Basic     $ 0.01     $ 0.02     $ (0.02)  

Diluted     $ 0.01     $ 0.01     $ (0.02)  

Earnings per share (before extraordinary items)           

Basic     $ 0.83     $ 1.03     $ 1.19   

Diluted     $ 0.83     $ 1.02     $ 1.18   

Earnings per share (from extraordinary items)           

Basic     $ -        $ 0.05     $ -     

Diluted     $ -        $ 0.05     $ -     

Earnings per share           

Basic     $ 0.83     $ 1.08     $ 1.19   

Diluted     $ 0.83     $ 1.07     $ 1.18   

Dividends per share     $ 0.94     $ 0.90     $ 0.86   

Weighted-average shares outstanding           

Basic       1,293       1,265       1,260   

Diluted       1,294       1,267       1,265   
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BALANCE SHEETS  
(In millions, except per-share amounts)  
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     December 31, 
       

     2009    2008 
  

ASSETS        
Current Assets        
Cash and cash equivalents     $                 365     $                 5   
Short-term investments       -       5   
Receivables       1,240       894   
Other       55       175   
  

Total current assets       1,660       1,079   
  

Investments and Other Assets        
Notes receivable       450       450   
Investment in consolidated subsidiaries       23,361       21,814   
Other       1,099       1,106   
  

Total investments and other assets       24,910       23,370   
  

Total Assets     $ 26,570     $ 24,449   
  

      
  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY        
Current Liabilities        
Accounts payable     $ 102     $ 102   
Notes payable and commercial paper       -       264   
Taxes accrued       -       27   
Other       71       92   
  

Total current liabilities       173       485   
  

Long -term Debt       2,971       1,224   
  

Other Long -Term Liabilities        
Deferred income taxes       175       35   
Other       1,501       1,717   
  

Total other long-term liabilities       1,676       1,752   
  

Commitments and Contingencies        
Common Stockholders ’ Equity        
Common Stock, $0.001 par value, 2 billion shares authorized; 1,309 million and 1,272 million shares outstanding at December 31, 2009 

and December 31, 2008, respectively       1       1   
Additional paid-in capital       20,661       20,106   
Retained earnings       1,460       1,607   
Accumulated other comprehensive loss       (372)      (726)  
  

Total common stockholders’ equity       21,750       20,988   
  

Total Liabilities and Common Stockholders ’ Equity     $ 26,570     $ 24,449   
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS  
(In millions)  
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     Years Ended December 31, 
       

     
   

2009     
   

2008     
   

2007  
                     

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES           
Net income       $             1,075        $             1,362        $             1,500   
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities       (1,002)       (748)       (1,164)  

                     

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities       73        614        336   
                     

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES           
Purchases of available-for-sale securities       -            (1,117)       (14,881)  
Proceeds from sales and maturities of available-for-sale securities       17        1,367        15,740   
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary       (250)       -            (204)  
Notes receivable from affiliates, net       (272)       (765)       (548)  
Other       9        (19)       (7)  

                     

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities       (496)       (534)       100   
                     

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES           
Proceeds from the:           

Issuance of long-term debt       1,740        771        -       
Issuance of common stock related to employee benefit plans       519        133        50   

Notes payable and commercial paper       (269)       112        561   
Dividends paid       (1,222)       (1,143)       (1,089)  
Other       15        27        21   

                     

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities       783        (100)       (457)  
                     

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents       360        (20)       (21)  
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period       5        25        46   

                     

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period       $ 365        $ 5        $ 25   
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1. Basis of Presentation  
Duke Energy Corporation (Duke Energy) is a holding company that conducts substantially all of its business operations through its subsidiaries. As specified in the 

merger conditions issued by various state commissions in connection with Duke Energy’s merger with Cinergy Corp. (Cinergy) in April 2006, there are restrictions on Duke 
Energy’s ability to obtain funds from certain of its subsidiaries through dividends, loans or advances. For further information, see Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, “Regulatory Matters.” Accordingly, these condensed financial statements have been prepared on a parent-only basis. Under this parent-only presentation, Duke 
Energy’s investments in its consolidated subsidiaries are presented under the equity method of accounting. In accordance with Rule 12-04 of Regulation S-X, these parent-
only financial statements do not include all of the information and footnotes required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the United States (U.S.) for 
annual financial statements. Because these parent-only financial statements and notes do not include all of the information and footnotes required by GAAP in the U.S. for 
annual financial statements, these parent-only financial statements and other information included should be read in conjunction with Duke Energy’s audited Consolidated 
Financial Statements contained within Part II, Item 8 of this Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009.  

Duke Energy and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return and other state and foreign jurisdictional returns as required. The taxable income of Duke 
Energy’s wholly-owned operating subsidiaries is reflected in Duke Energy’s U.S. federal and state income tax returns. Duke Energy has a tax sharing agreement with its 
wholly-owned operating subsidiaries, where the separate return method is used to allocate tax expenses and benefits to the wholly-owned operating subsidiaries whose 
investments or results of operations provide these tax expenses and benefits. The accounting for income taxes essentially represents the income taxes that Duke Energy’s 
wholly-owned operating subsidiaries would incur if each were a separate company filing its own tax return as a C-Corporation.  

2. Debt  
Summary of Debt and Related Terms  
   

   

At December 31, 2009, Duke Energy has guaranteed approximately $2.4 billion of debt issued by Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, one of Duke Energy’s wholly-owned 
operating subsidiaries.  

In August 2009, Duke Energy issued $1 billion principal amount of senior notes, of which $500 million carry a fixed interest rate of 3.95% and mature September 15, 
2014 and $500 million carry a fixed interest rate of 5.05% and mature September 15, 2019. Proceeds from the issuance were used to redeem commercial paper, to fund 
capital expenditures in Duke Energy’s unregulated businesses in the U.S. and for general corporate purposes.  

In January 2009, Duke Energy issued $750 million principal amount of 6.30% senior notes due February 1, 2014. Proceeds from the issuance were used to redeem 
commercial paper and for general corporate purposes.  

In September 2008, Duke Energy borrowed approximately $274 million under its master credit facility and that amount remained outstanding as of December 31, 2009. 
For additional information on Duke Energy’s master credit facility, see Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, ‘Debt and Credit Facilities.’ The loans under the 
master credit facility are revolving credit loans that currently bear interest at one-month LIBOR plus an applicable spread. The loan for Duke Energy has a stated maturity of 
June 2012.  

In June 2008, Duke Energy issued $500 million principal amount of senior notes, of which $250 million carry a fixed interest rate of 5.65% and mature June 15, 2013 and 
$250 million carry a fixed interest rate of 6.25% and mature June 15, 2018. Proceeds from the issuance were used to redeem commercial paper, to fund capital expenditures 
in Duke Energy’s unregulated businesses in the U.S. and for general corporate purposes.  

Annual Maturities as of December 31, 2009  
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Weighted -
 

Average         
December 31,  

   
             

     
Rate  

      
Year Due  

      
2009  

      
2008  

   
                        

               (in millions) 

Unsecured debt     4.9%    2012 – 2019    $   2,521      $ 774  
Commercial paper    0.4%         450        714  

                    

Total debt             2,971        1,488  
Short-term notes payable and commercial paper             —        (264) 

                    

Total long-term debt           $ 2,971      $ 1,224  
                    

(a) Includes $450 million as of both December 31, 2009 and 2008 that was classified as Long-term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets due to the existence of long-
term credit facilities which back-stop these commercial paper balances, along with Duke Energy’s ability and intent to refinance these balances on a long-term basis. The 
weighted-average days to maturity was 14 days as of December 31, 2009 and 10 days as of December 31, 2008. 

     
(in millions) 
   

       

2010     $         —  
2011       —  
2012       274  
2013       249  
2014       1,249  
Thereafter       1,199  

       

Total long-term debt, including current maturities     $   2,971  
       

(a)  
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3. Commitments and Contingencies  

Duke Energy and its subsidiaries are a party to litigation, environmental and other matters. For further information, see Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies.”  

Duke Energy has various financial and performance guarantees and indemnifications which are issued in the normal course of business. These contracts include 
performance guarantees, stand-by letters of credit, debt guarantees, surety bonds and indemnifications. Duke Energy enters into these arrangements to facilitate commercial 
transactions with third parties by enhancing the value of the transaction to the third party. The maximum potential amount of future payments Duke Energy could have been 
required to make under these guarantees as of December 31, 2009 was approximately $4.3 billion. Of this amount, approximately $4.1 billion relates to guarantees of wholly-
owned consolidated entities, including debt issued by Duke Energy Carolinas discussed above, and less than wholly-owned consolidated entities. The majority of these 
guarantees expire at various times between 2009 and 2033, with the remaining performance guarantees having no contractual expiration. See Note 17 to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements, “Guarantees and Indemnifications,” for further discussion of guarantees issued on behalf of unconsolidated affiliates and third parties.  

4. Related Party Transactions  
Balances due to or due from related parties included in the Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:  

   

   

During 2007, Duke Energy began providing support to certain subsidiaries for their short-term borrowing needs through participation in a money pool arrangement. 
Under this arrangement, certain subsidiaries with short-term funds may provide short-term loans to affiliates participating under this arrangement. Additionally, Duke Energy 
provides loans to subsidiaries through the money pool, but is not permitted to borrow funds through the money pool arrangement. Duke Energy had receivables of 
approximately $1,135 million and $863 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, classified within Receivables in the accompanying Balance Sheets. 
Additionally, Duke Energy had money pool-related receivables of $450 million classified as Notes Receivable within Investments and Other Assets on the Balance Sheets as 
of both December 31, 2009 and 2008. The $272 million increase in money pool receivables during 2009 and the $765 million increase during 2008 are reflected as Notes 
Receivable from Affiliates, net within Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Investing Activities on the Condensed Statements of Cash Flows. In conjunction with the money pool 
arrangement, Duke Energy recorded interest income of approximately $12 million, $23 million and $16 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, which is included in Other 
Income and Expenses, net on the Condensed Statements of Operations.  

Duke Energy also provides funding to and sweeps cash from subsidiaries that do not participate in the money pool. For these subsidiaries, the cash is used in or 
generated from their operations, capital expenditures, debt payments and other activities. Amounts funded or received are carried as open accounts as either Investments and 
Advances to Consolidated Subsidiaries or as Other Non-Current Liabilities and do not bear interest. These amounts are included within Net Cash (Used in) Provided by 
Operating Activities on the Condensed Statements of Cash Flows.  

Additionally, Duke Energy recorded $1 million of interest expense in 2007 associated with credit support provided to a subsidiary, which is included in Interest Expense 
on the Condensed Statements of Operations.  

During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2007, Duke Energy contributed approximately $250 million and $204 million, respectively, of capital to its wholly-owned 
subsidiary, Cinergy Corp. Additionally, Duke Energy received dividends from Cinergy Corp. of $200 million in 2008 and $135 million in 2007, which are reflected within Net 
Cash (Used in) Provided by Operating Activities on the Condensed Statements of Cash Flows.  
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December 31,  

     

Assets (Liabilities)    

   

2009  
       

   

2008  
     

     

   

(in millions)  
     

Current assets due from affiliated companies    $ 78      $ 8    
Current liabilities due to affiliated companies    $ (101 )    $ (100 )  
Non-current liabilities due to affiliated companies    $ (766 )    $ (766 )  

(a) Balance excludes assets or liabilities associated with money pool arrangements, which are discussed below. 
(b) The balances at December 31, 2009 and 2008 are classified as Receivables on the Balance Sheets. 
(c) The balances at December 31, 2009 and 2008 are classified as Accounts Payable on the Balance Sheets. 
(d) The balances at December 31, 2009 and 2008 are classified as Other within Other Long-Term Liabilities on the Balance Sheets. 

(a)(b)  
(c)  

(d)  
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The valuation and reserve amounts above do not include unrecognized tax benefits amounts or deferred tax asset valuation allowance amounts.  
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Additions: 

             

     

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Period 

      

Charged to 
Expense 

      

Charged to 
Other  

Accounts 
      

Deductions 
      

Balance at 
End of  
Period 

   

     
(In millions)  

   

December 31, 2009:                 
Injuries and damages       $ 1,035      $ —     $ —     $ 51      $ 984 
Allowance for doubtful accounts       42      23      9      26      48 
Other      555      52      24      235      396 

                                   

     $ 1,632      $ 75      $ 33      $ 312      $ 1,428 
                                   

December 31, 2008:                 
Injuries and damages       $ 1,086      $ —     $ —     $ 51      $ 1,035 
Allowance for doubtful accounts       67      34      —     59      42 
Other      623      137      36      241      555 

                                   

     $ 1,776      $ 171      $ 36      $ 351      $ 1,632 
                                   

December 31, 2007:                 
Injuries and damages       $ 1,184      $ 5      $ 16      $ 119      $ 1,086 
Allowance for doubtful accounts       94      37      7      71      67 
Other      1,105      98      109      689      623 

                                   

     $ 2,383      $ 140      $ 132      $ 879      $ 1,776 
                                   

(a) Principally cash payments and reserve reversals. For 2007, this also includes the effects of amounts included in the spin-off of Spectra Energy Corp. (Spectra Energy) 
on January 2, 2007. 

(b) Principally nuclear property insurance reserves at Duke Energy Carolinas, insurance reserves at Bison Insurance Company Limited (Bison) and other reserves, included 
in Other within Current Liabilities or Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(a) 

(b)  

(b)  

(b)  
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PART II  
   
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountan ts on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.  

None.  

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.  

Disclosure Controls and Procedures  
Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by Duke Energy in the 

reports it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported, within the time periods specified by 
the Securities and Exchange Commission’s (SEC) rules and forms.  

Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be 
disclosed by Duke Energy in the reports it files or submits under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chief Executive Officer 
and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.  

Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, Duke Energy has evaluated the 
effectiveness of its disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) as of December 31, 2009, and, 
based upon this evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that these controls and procedures are effective in providing reasonable 
assurance of compliance.  

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportin g  
Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, Duke Energy has evaluated changes 

in internal control over financial reporting (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) that occurred during the fiscal quarter ended 
December 31, 2009 and, other than the fourth quarter system changes described below, have concluded that no change has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect, internal control over financial reporting.  

During the fourth quarter of 2009, Duke Energy implemented a new Enterprise Asset Management system used for asset management, work management and supply 
chain functions for its Midwest and corporate operations. Additionally, the Southeast operations implemented a new system for online customer billing and payment. These 
system changes are a result of an evaluation of the previous systems and related processes to support evolving operational needs, and are not the result of any identified 
deficiencies in the previous systems. Duke Energy reviewed the implementation effort as well as the impact on Duke Energy’s internal control over financial reporting and 
where appropriate, made changes to internal controls over financial reporting to address these system changes.  

Management’s Annual Report On Internal Control Over  Financial Reporting  
Duke Energy’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in 

Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Our internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States. Because of inherent limitations, 
internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk 
that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with policies and procedures may deteriorate.  

Duke Energy’s management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control 
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009 based on the framework in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of 
the Treadway Commission. Based on that evaluation, management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2009.  

Deloitte & Touche LLP, our independent registered public accounting firm, has issued an attestation report on the effectiveness of Duke Energy’s internal control over 
financial reporting.  
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PART III  

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporat e Governance.  
Reference to “Executive Officers of Duke Energy” is included in “Item 1. Business” of this report. Information in response to this item is incorporated by reference to Duke 

Energy’s Proxy Statement relating to Duke Energy’s 2010 annual meeting of shareholders.  

Item 11. Executive Compensation.  
Information in response to this item is incorporated by reference to Duke Energy’s Proxy Statement relating to Duke Energy’s 2010 annual meeting of shareholders.  

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial O wners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter s.  

Information in response to this item is incorporated by reference to Duke Energy’s Proxy Statement relating to Duke Energy’s 2010 annual meeting of shareholders.  

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transact ions, and Director Independence  
Information in response to this item is incorporated by reference to Duke Energy’s Proxy Statement relating to Duke Energy’s 2010 annual meeting of shareholders.  

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.  
Information in response to this item is incorporated by reference to Duke Energy’s Proxy Statement relating to Duke Energy’s 2010 annual meeting of shareholders.  
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PART IV  

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.  
(a) Consolidated Financial Statements, Supplemental Financial Data and Supplemental Schedules included in Part II of this annual report are as follows:  
Duke Energy Corporation:  

Consolidated Financial Statements  
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007  
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008  
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007  
Consolidated Statements of Equity and Comprehensive Income for the Years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007  
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  
Quarterly Financial Data, as revised (unaudited, included in Note 24 to the Consolidated Financial Statements)  
Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule I—Condensed Parent Company Financial Information for the Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007  
Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves for the Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007  
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm  

(b) Exhibits—See Exhibit Index immediately following the signature page.  
   

156  

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 1 of 2 
Page 4319 of 9808



Table of Contents  

SIGNATURES  

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d)  of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regist rant has duly caused this report to be signed on it s 
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorize d.  
Date: February 26, 2010  
   

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exch ange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below  by the following persons on behalf of the registra nt 
and in the capacities and on the date indicated.  
   

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer and Director)  
   

Group Executive and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)  
   

Senior Vice President and Controller (Principal Accounting Officer)  
   

Director  
G. Alex Bernhardt, Sr.*  

Director  
Michael G. Browning*  

Director  
Daniel R. DiMicco*  

Director  
John H. Forsgren*  

Director  
Ann M. Gray*  

Director  
James H. Hance, Jr.*  

Director  
E. James Reinsch*  

Director  
James T. Rhodes*  

Director  
Philip R. Sharp*  

Director  
Dudley S. Taft*  

Director  

Date: February 26, 2010  

Lynn J. Good, by signing her name hereto, does hereby sign this document on behalf of the registrant and on behalf of each of the above-named persons previously 
indicated by asterisk pursuant to a power of attorney duly executed by the registrant and such persons, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit 
hereto.  
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION  
(Registrant)  

By:   /s/    JAMES E. ROGERS    

  

James E. Rogers  
Chairman, President and  
Chief Executive Officer  

  (i) James E. Rogers* 

  (ii) /s/ Lynn J. Good 

  (iii) Steven K. Young* 

  (iv) William Barnet, III* 

By:   /s/    LYNN J. GOOD      
  Attorney-In-Fact 
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PART IV  

EXHIBIT INDEX  

Exhibits filed herewith are designated by an asterisk (*). All exhibits not so designated are incorporated by reference to a prior filing, as indicated. Items constituting 
management contracts or compensatory plans or arrangements are designated by a double asterisk (**). Portions of the exhibit designated by a triple asterisk (***) have been 
omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to a request for confidential treatment pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Securities and 
Exchange Act of 1934.  
   

   
E-1  

Exhibit  
Number     

  2.1 

  

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of May 8, 2005, as amended as of July 11, 2005, as of October 3, 2005 and as of March 30, 2006, by and among the 
registrant, Duke Energy Corporation, Cinergy Corp., Deer Acquisition Corp., and Cougar Acquisition Corp. (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File 
No. 1-32853, April 4, 2006, as Exhibit 2-1). 

  2.2 
  

Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp (filed with the Form 
8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, December 15, 2006, as Exhibit 2.1). 

  3.1   Amended and restated Certificate of Incorporation (filed with the Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, April 4, 2006, as Exhibit 3-1). 

  3.2   Amended and Restated By-Laws of registrant (filed with the Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, March 3, 2008, as Exhibit 3.1). 

10.1 
  

Purchase and Sale Agreement dated as of January 8, 2006, by and among Duke Energy Americas, LLC, and LSP Bay II Harbor Holding, LLC (filed with the Form 
10-Q of the registrant for the quarter ended March 31, 2006, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.2). 

10.1.1 

  

Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated as of May 4, 2006, by and among Duke Energy Americas, LLC, LS Power Generation, LLC (formerly known 
as LSP Bay II Harbor Holding, LLC) , LSP Gen Finance Co, LLC, LSP South Bay Holdings, LLC, LSP Oakland Holdings, LLC, and LSP Morro Bay Holdings, LLC 
((filed with the Form 10-Q of the registrant for the quarter ended March 31, 2006, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.2.1). 

10.2** 
  

Directors’ Charitable Giving Program (filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for the year ended December 31, 1992, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 10-
P). 

10.2.1** 
  

Amendment to Directors’ Charitable Giving Program dated June 18, 1997 (filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for the year ended December 31, 
2003, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 10-1.1). 

10.2.2** 
  

Amendment to Directors’ Charitable Giving Program dated July 28, 1997 (filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for the year ended December 31, 
2003, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 10-1.2). 

10.2.3** 
  

Amendment to Directors’ Charitable Giving Program dated February 18, 1998 (filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for the year ended December 
31, 2003, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 10-1.3). 

10.3** 
  

Duke Energy Corporation 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan, as amended (filed as Exhibit 1 to Schedule 14A of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, March 28, 2003, File 
No. 1-4928). 

10.4** 
  

Duke Energy Corporation Executive Short-Term Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 2 to Schedule 14A of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, March 28, 2003, File No. 1-
4928). 

10.5** 
  

Duke Energy Corporation Executive Savings Plan, as amended and restated (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, October 31, 2007, File No. 1-
32853, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.6** 

  

Non-Qualified Option Agreement dated as of November 17, 2003 pursuant to Duke Energy Corporation 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan, by and between Duke 
Energy Corporation and Paul M. Anderson (filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for the year ended December 31, 2004, File No. 1-4928, as 
Exhibit 10-18.4). 

10.7** 

  

Form of Phantom Stock Award Agreement dated February 28, 2005, pursuant to Duke Energy Corporation 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan by and between Duke 
Energy Corporation and each of Fred J. Fowler, David L. Hauser, Jimmy W. Mogg and Ruth G. Shaw (filed with the Form 8-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, File 
No. 1-4928, February 28, 2005, as Exhibit 10-2). 

10.8** 

  

Form of Phantom Stock Award Agreement dated as of May 11, 2005, pursuant to Duke Energy Corporation 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan by and between Duke 
Energy Corporation and Jimmy W. Mogg. (filed with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for the quarter ended June 30, 2005, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 
10-6). 

10.9** 
  

Form of Phantom Stock Award Agreement dated as of May 12, 2005, pursuant to Duke Energy Corporation 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan by and between Duke 
Energy Corporation and nonemployee directors (filed in Form 8-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, May 17, 2005, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 10-1). 

10.10   Form of Phantom Stock Award Agreement (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, April 4, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 
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E-2  

Exhibit  
Number     

10.11   Form of Performance Share Award Agreement (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, April 4, 2006, as Exhibit 10.2). 

10.12** 
  

Employment Agreement between Duke Energy Corporation and James E. Rogers, dated April 4, 2006 (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 
1-32853, April 6, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.12.1** 
  

Performance Award Agreement between Duke Energy Corporation and James E. Rogers, dated April 4, 2006 (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, 
File No. 1-32853, April 6, 2006, as Exhibit 10.2). 

10.12.2** 
  

Phantom Stock Grant Agreement between Duke Energy Corporation and James E. Rogers, dated April 4, 2006 (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, 
File No. 1-32853, April 6, 2006, as Exhibit 10.3). 

10.13**   Form Phantom Stock Award Agreement and Election to Defer (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, May 16, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.14 

  

Agreements with Piedmont Electric Membership Corporation, Rutherford Electric Membership Corporation and Blue Ridge Electric Membership Corporation to 
provide wholesale electricity and related power scheduling services from September 1, 2006 through December 31, 2021 (filed with the Form 10-Q of Duke 
Energy Corporation for the quarter ended June 30, 2006, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.15). 

10.15 
  

Purchase and Sale Agreement by and among Cinergy Capital & Trading, Inc., as Seller, and Fortis Bank, S.A./N.V., as Buyer, dated as of June 26, 2006 (filed 
with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, June 30, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.16** 
  

Form of Amendment to Performance Award Agreement and Phantom Stock Award Agreement (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, 
August 24, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.17**   Form of Amendment to Phantom Stock Award Agreement (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, August 24, 2006, as Exhibit 10.2). 

10.18 

  

Formation and Sale Agreement by and among Duke Ventures, LLC, Crescent Resources, LLC, Morgan Stanley Real Estate Fund V U.S. L.P., Morgan Stanley 
Real Estate Fund V Special U.S., L.P., Morgan Stanley Real Estate Investors V U.S., L.P., MSP Real Estate Fund V, L.P., and Morgan Stanley Strategic 
Investments, Inc., dated as of September 7, 2006 (filed with the Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended September 30, 2006, File No. 1-
32853, as Exhibit 10.3). 

10.19 

  

Fifteenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 3, 2006, among the registrant, Duke Energy and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (as successor to Guaranty 
Trust Company of New York), as trustee (the “Trustee”), supplementing the Senior Indenture, dated as of September 1, 1998, between Duke Energy Carolinas, 
LLC (formerly Duke Energy Corporation) and the Trustee (filed with the Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended June 30, 2006, File No. 1-
32853, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.19.1 
  

Stock Option Grant Agreement between Duke Energy Corporation and James E. Rogers, dated April 4, 2006 (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, 
File No. 1-32853, April 6, 2006, as Exhibit 10.4). 

10.20**   Duke Energy Corporation 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, October 27, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.21 
  

Tax Matters Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp (filed with Form 8-K of Duke 
Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, December 15, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.22 
  

Transition Services Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp (filed with Form 8-K of Duke 
Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, December 15, 2006, as Exhibit 10.2). 

10.22.1 
  

Amendment No. 1 to the Transition Services Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. 
(filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended March 31, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.4). 

10.22.2 
  

Amendment No. 2 to the Transition Services Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. 
(filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended March 31, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.5). 

10.22.3 
  

Amendment No. 3 to the Transition Services Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. 
(filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended June 30, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.3). 

10.22.4 
  

Amendment No. 4 to the Transition Services Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2007, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed in 
Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended September 30, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.23   Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed with 
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E-3  

Exhibit  
Number     

  Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, December 15, 2006, as Exhibit 10.3). 

10.24 
  

First Amendment to Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of September 28, 2007 (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended 
September 30, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.3). 

10.25** 
  

Duke Energy Corporation Directors’ Savings Plan I & II, as amended and restated (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, dated October 31, 2007, 
File No. 1-4298, as Exhibit 10.2). 

10.26**   Form of Phantom Stock Award Agreement (filed in Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, March 8, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as item 10.01). 

10.27**   Form of Performance Share Award Agreement (filed in Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, March 8, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as item 10.02). 

10.28 
  

Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed in Form 8-K 
of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, December 15, 2006, as item 2.1). 

10.28.1 
  

Amendment No. 1 to the Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra 
Energy Corp. (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended March 31, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.3). 

10.29** 
  

Amendment to the Duke Energy Corporation 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan, effective as of February 27, 2007, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and 
Spectra Energy Corp. (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended March 31, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.6). 

10.30** 
  

Amendment to the Duke Energy Corporation 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan, effective as of February 27, 2007, by and between Duke Energy Corporation and 
Spectra Energy Corp. (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended March 31, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.7). 

10.31 

  

$2,650,000,000 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of June 28, 2007, among Duke Energy Corporation, Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc., Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. and Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc., as Borrowers, the banks listed therein, Wachovia Bank, National Association, as 
Administrative Agent, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, Barclays Bank PLC, Bank of America, N.A. and Citibank, N.A., as Co-Syndication Agents 
and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd., New York Branch and Credit Suisse, as Co-Documentation Agents (filed in Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, July 
5, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.1; the agreement was executed June 28). 

10.31.1 
  

Amendment No. 1 to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (filed in Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, March 12, 2008, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 
10.1). 

10.32 

  

Engineering, Procurement and Construction Agreement, dated July 11, 2007, by and between Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and Stone & Webster National 
Engineering P.C. (portions of the exhibit have been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to a request for 
confidential treatment pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.2). 

10.33** 
  

Change in Control Agreement by and between Duke Energy Corporation and James L. Turner, dated April 4, 2006 (filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy 
Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.64.1). 

10.34** 
  

Change in Control Agreement by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Marc E. Manly, dated April 4, 2006 (filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy 
Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.66.1). 

10.35 

  

Amended and Restated Engineering, Procurement and Construction Agreement, dated February 20, 2008, by and between Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and 
Stone & Webster National Engineering P.C. (portions of the exhibit have been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
pursuant to a request for confidential treatment pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke 
Energy Corporation for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.36**   Form of Phantom Stock Agreement (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, February 22, 2008, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.37**   Form of Performance Share Agreement (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, February 22, 2008, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.2). 

10.38 
  

Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, March 12, 2008, File No. 1- 32853, as 
Exhibit 10.1). 
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Exhibit  
Number     

10.39** 
  

Summary of Director Compensation Program (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended June 30, 2008, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 
10.1). 

10.40 
  

Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among DEGS Wind I, LLC, DEGS Wind Vermont, Inc., Catamount Energy Corporation (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Corporation for the quarter ended June 30, 2008, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.2). 

*10.41*** 
  

Amended and Restated Engineering and Construction Agreement, dated as of December 21, 2009, by and between Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and Shaw North 
Carolina, Inc. 

10.42 
  

Operating Agreement of Pioneer Transmission, LLC (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, File No. 1-32583, 
as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.43** 
  

Amendment to Duke Energy Corporation Executive Savings Plan, effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, September 2, 
2008, File No. 1-32583, as Exhibit 10.1). 

10.44** 
  

Duke Energy Corporation Executive Cash Balance Plan, as Amended and Restated Effective August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, 
September 2, 2008, File No. 1-32583, as Exhibit 10.2). 

10.45** 
  

Amendment to Employment Agreement with James E. Rogers, effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, September 2, 
2008, File No. 1-32583 as Exhibit 10.3). 

10.46** 
  

Form of Amended and Restated Change in Control Agreement, effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, September 2, 
2008, File No. 1-32583 as Exhibit 10.4). 

10.47** 
  

Amendment to Phantom Stock and Performance Awards with James E. Rogers, effective as of august 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation 
September 2, 2008, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.5). 

10.48** 
  

Amendment to Deferred Compensation Agreement with James E. Rogers, effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, 
September 2, 2008, File No. 1-32583, as Exhibit 10.6). 

10.49** 
  

Amendment to Award Agreements pursuant to the Long-Term Incentive Plans (Employees), effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
Corporation, September 2, 2008, File No. 1-32583, as Exhibit 10.7). 

10.50** 
  

Amendment to Award Agreements pursuant to the Long-Term Incentive Plans (Directors), effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
Corporation, September 2, 2008, File No. 1-32583, as Exhibit 99.1). 

10.51** 
  

Amendment to Duke Energy Corporation Directors’ Savings Plan, effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, September 2, 
2008, File No. 1-32583, as Exhibit 99.2). 

10.52**   Deferred Compensation Agreement dated December 16, 1992, between PSI Energy, Inc. and James E. Rogers, Jr. 

10.53 

  

Engineering, Procurement and Construction Management Agreement dated December 15, 2008 between Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. and Bechtel Power 
Corporation. (Portions of the exhibit have been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to a request for confidential 
treatment pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended). 

10.54 
  

Retirement Agreement by and between Duke Energy Business Services LLC and David L. Hauser, effective as of June 22, 2009 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke 
Energy Corporation, June 26, 2009, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 99.1). 

*12   Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges. 

*21   List of Subsidiaries. 

*23.1   Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm. 

*24.1   Power of attorney authorizing Lynn J. Good and others to sign the annual report on behalf of the registrant and certain of its directors and officers. 

*24.2   Certified copy of resolution of the Board of Directors of the registrant authorizing power of attorney. 
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The total amount of securities of the registrant or its subsidiaries authorized under any instrument with respect to long-term debt not filed as an exhibit does not exceed 
10% of the total assets of the registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. The registrant agrees, upon request of the Securities and Exchange Commission, to 
furnish copies of any or all of such instruments to it.  
   

E-5  

Exhibit  
Number     

*31.1   Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

*31.2   Certification of the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

*32.1   Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

*32.2   Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

101   Financials in XBRL Format 
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